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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report on Form 20-F containg/émd-looking statements concerning our busingsstations and financial performance and
condition as well as our plans, objectives and etgiimns for our business operations and finarpealormance and condition. Any statements
that are not of historical facts may be deemecetéobward-looking statements. You can identify thésmward-looking statements by words
such as "believes," "estimates," "anticipates, p&ets," "plans,” "intends," "may," "could," "mightwill," "should," "aims," or other similar
expressions that convey uncertainty of future evenbutcomes. Forward-looking statements appeamnmmber of places throughout this
annual report and include statements regardingndemtions, beliefs, assumptions, projections,amakt| analyses or current expectations
concerning, among other things, our intellectuapgerty position, results of operations, cash negusnding of the proceeds from this offering,
financial condition, liquidity, prospects, growthdastrategies, the industry in which we operatethadrends that may affect the industry or us

By their nature, forwarliboking statements involve risks and uncertainbesause they relate to events, competitive dynaamdsndustr
change, and depend on economic circumstances tyabnmay not occur in the future or may occuramygker or shorter timelines than
anticipated. Although we believe that we have a@aable basis for each forward-looking statementained in this annual report, we caution
you that forwar-looking statements are not guarantees of futurlpeance and involve known and unknown risks, utadeties and other
factors that are in some cases beyond our coutliadf our forward-looking statements are subjexrtisks and uncertainties that may cause ot
actual results to differ materially from our expg@ains.

Actual results could differ materially fromur forward-looking statements due to a numbdactors, including, without limitation, risks
related to:

. our ability to introduce new 3D printers and rethpgint materials acceptable to the market andnfrove the technology and
print materials used in our current 3D printers;

. fluctuations in our revenues and operating results;

. the long sales cycle for our products, which etathe timing of our revenues difficult to predict;

. our ability to adequately increase demand forpsoducts;

. our ability to significantly increase the numilnématerials for use in our 3D printers fast enotmmeet our business plan;
. our dependence upon sales to certain industries;

. our relationships with suppliers, especiallyhnitited source suppliers of components of andsaamables for our products;
. our ability to manage the expansion of our openatieffectively in order to achieve our projectetls of growth;

. our ability to attract and retain key managemenrdtber key employees;

. our ability to raise additional capital on attraetterms, or at all, if needed to meet our grovitthtegy;

. our ability to obtain patent protection for our guats or otherwise protect our intellectual propeights;

. our ability to protect our trade secrets and ietglial property; and

. the other factors listed in "ltem 3. Key Informattie-D. Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this annuabrep

Any forward-looking statements that we makéhis annual report speak only as of the datauch statement, and we undertake no
obligation to update such statements to reflechesver
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circumstances after the date of this annual regraid reflect the occurrence of unanticipated eve@bmparisons of results for current and any
prior periods are not intended to express any éutrends or indications of future performance, sslexpressed as such, and should only be
viewed as historical data. You should, howeveriewthe factors and risks we describe in the repog will file from time to time with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC afeed#te of this annual report. See "ltem 10. Addaldnformation—H. Documents on
Display."

You should also read carefully the factbescribed in the "ltem 3. Key Information—D. Riskdfors" section of this annual report and
elsewhere to better understand the risks and wictes inherent in our business and underlyingfanyard-looking statements. As a result of
these factors, we cannot assure you that the fdreaking statements in this annual report willy@do be accurate. Furthermore, if our
forward-looking statements prove to be inaccurtdie jnaccuracy may be material. In light of thenffigant uncertainties in these forward-
looking statements, you should not regard thederstents as a representation or warranty by usyooter person that we will achieve our
objectives and plans in any specified timeframegtall.

SERVICE OF PROCESS AND ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILI TIES

voxeljet AG is a German stock corporatigkk{iengesellschafir AG), and its registered offices and substantially#lts assets are
located outside of the United States. In additioost of the members of our management board, @argisory board, our senior management
and the experts named herein are residents of Ggraral jurisdictions other than the United Stafesa result, it may not be possible for you
to effect service of process within the United &atpon these individuals or upon voxeljet AG cenéorce judgments obtained in U.S. courts
based on the civil liability provisions of the Uscurities laws against voxeljet AG in the Unigdtes. Awards of punitive damages in action
brought in the United States or elsewhere are gdiperot enforceable in Germany. In addition, agsidrought in a German court against
voxeljet AG or the members of its management baadisupervisory board, its senior management amdxperts named herein to enforce
liabilities based on U.S. federal securities lavag/rhe subject to certain restrictions; in particuerman courts generally do not award
punitive damages. Litigation in Germany is alsojscbto rules of procedure that differ from the Lrdes, including with respect to the taking
and admissibility of evidence, the conduct of thecpedings and the allocation of costs. Proceedm@ermany would have to be conducte
the German language, and all documents submittétetoourt would, in principle, have to be transthinto German. For these reasons, it ma
be difficult for a U.S. investor to bring an origiraction in a German court predicated upon thi lcability provisions of the U.S. federal
securities laws against us, the members of our geanant board, supervisory board and senior manageand the experts named in this
annual report. In addition, even if a judgment agiour company, the non-U.S. members of our managtboard, supervisory board or
senior management based on the civil liability gimns of the U.S. federal securities laws is aigdj a U.S. investor may not be able to
enforce it in U.S. or German courts.
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PART I
ITEM 1. IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND ADVISERS
Not applicable.
ITEM 2. OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE
Not applicable.
ITEM 3. KEY INFORMATION
A. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

We present below our selected historicadricial and operating data as of and for eacheoj#tars in the five-year period ended
December 31, 2014. The financial data have beauwedefrom our financial statements which have bgepared in accordance with IFRS as
issued by the IASB and audited in accordance wvaighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Qgetr8oard (United States). The
financial statements as of December 31, 2014 aa8 2ad for each of the years in the three-yeaogernded December 31, 2014 are include
elsewhere in this annual report Our historical ltesare not necessarily indicative of the financesults to be expected in any future periods.
You should read this information in conjunctiontwittem 5. Operating and Financial Review and Peotp" and our financial statements and
related notes, each included elsewhere in thisameport.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss) Data:

Year Ended December 31
2014 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands,
except share
and per share
data)(1) (€in thousands, except share and per share dat
Revenue:! $ 19,55¢ € 16,16 € 11,68¢ € 8,711 € 7,251 € 4,76¢
Cost of sale: 11,90¢ 9,83¢ 7,04F 4,957 4,33} 2,66(
Gross profit 7,65¢ 6,32¢ 4,645 3,75¢ 2,92( 2,10«
Selling
expense: 4,53: 3,74¢ 2,64( 1,51( 1,16( 1,02¢
Administrative
expense: 4,872 4,02¢ 1,67¢ 75€ 67C 60¢€
Research anc
developmel
expense: 4,87 4,027 2,651 1,57¢ 1,31: 1,07:
Other
operating
expense: 122 101 58< 62 14C 81
Other
operating
(income) (1,675 (1,389 (8949) (822) (837) (762)
Operating
profit (loss) (5,07)) (4,19 (2,019 673 46¢ 78
Finance
expense 571 472 38C 363 38¢ 35¢
Finance
income (362) (299) (37) (18) (5) (8)
Financial
result 20¢ 178 34z 34E 384 351
Net profit
(loss) befor
income
taxes (5,280) (4,369 (2,35€) 32¢ 84 273)
Income tax
expenses
(benefit) (39) (32 35¢ 11€ 41 (65)
Profit (loss) $ (5,247 € (4,337 € (2,714 € 21z € 43 € (20€)
Other
comprehen
(income) $ 1 € 1 — £ (1) € (4) € (7)
Total
comprehen
income
(loss) $ (5,247) € (4,339 € (2,714 € 212 € 47 € (2017)
Earnings (los:
per share $ (1.47) € (1.22) € (1.21) € 0.11 € 0.0z € (0.10
Weighted
average
number of
ordinary
shares
outstanding 3,555,61! 3,555,61! 2,252,001 2,000,00! 2,000,001 2,000,001
Statement of Financial Position Data:
Year Ended December 31
2014 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
($ in thousands)(1) (€ in thousands)
Cash and cash
equivalents $ 9,71¢ € 8,031 € 33,45¢ € 301 € 49t € 654
Inventories 6,34¢ 5,241 3,641 2,80¢ 2,011 864
Total asset 98,13: 81,09¢ 57,91¢ 10,73¢ 9,76¢ 8,86¢
Total liabilities 11,85: 9,79¢ 12,51¢ 9,52( 8,76: 7,90¢



Equity 86,28( 71,30( 45,40( 1,21¢ 1,00¢ 95¢€
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Other Data:
Year Ended December 31
2014 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(% in thousands,
except 3D
printers sold
and per share
data)(1) (€ in thousands, except 3D printers sold and per shardata)
EBITDA(2) $ (2,47¢) € (2,04¢) € (520) € 2,01¢ € 1,71¢ € 1,18¢
Earnings (loss) per ADS(:  $ (0.2¢) € (0.29) € (0.29 € 0.0z € 0.0C € (0.02
3D printers sold(4 14 14 9 6 3 1

(1)  Amounts in this column are not audited and have lme@verted from euros to U.S. dollars solely far tonvenience of
the reader at an exchange rate of $1.2101 per ¢nerexchange rate on December 31, 2014. See "RgetRate
Information" below.

(2) We define EBITDA (earnings before interesxets, depreciation and amortization) as profit (lgdss income tax
expenses (benefit), financial result and depremiagind amortization. Disclosure in this annual repbEBITDA, which
is a non-IFRS financial measure, is intended agpplemental measure of our performance that isettired by, or
presented in accordance with, IFRS. EBITDA shoutlbe considered as an alternative to profit (losgny other
performance measure derived in accordance with IER® presentation of EBITDA should not be conadrt@imply
that our future results will be unaffected by uralsar non-recurring items.

The following table reconciles profit (loss) to HEBIA for the periods presente

Year Ended December 31

2014 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
($ in thousand)(A) (€in thousands)

Profit (loss) $ (5,242) € (4,337 € (2,714 € 21z € 43 € (209
Income tax

expenses

(benefit) (39 (32 35¢ 11€ 41 (65)
Financial resul 20¢ 172 34c 34t 384 351
Depreciation an

amortizatior 2,59¢ 2,14: 1,49: 1,34: 1,24¢ 1,11(
EBITDA $ (2,47¢) € (2,04¢) € (520) € 2,01€¢ € 1,71¢ € 1,18¢

(A)  Amounts in this column are not audited andénbeen converted from euros to U.S. dollars sdtglyhe convenience
of the reader at an exchange rate of $1.2101 per the exchange rate on December 31, 2014. SezhdEge Rate
Information” below.

(€)) Each ADS represents one-fifth of an ordindrgrs.

(4) Includes refurbished 3D printers but doesinclude test machines or 3D printers involved ile sand leaseback
transactions

Exchange Rate Information

We publish our financial statements in sus discussed in this annual report, "euro” dm€ans the single unified currency that was
introduced in the Federal Republic of Germany aruday 1, 1999. "U.S. dollar" or "$" means the lavdurrency of the United States of
America. Fluctuations in the exchange rate betwkereuro and the U.S. dollar will affect the U.8llakr price of our American depositary
shares, or ADSs, on the New York Stock Exchange.ta@hle below shows the period end, average, higHav exchange rates of U.S. dollars
per euro for the periods shown.
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Average rates are computed by using the noon bugitegof the Federal Reserve Bank of New York lieréuro on the last business day of
each month during the relevant year indicated oh &aisiness day during the relevant month indicaftbd rates set forth below are provided
solely for your convenience and may differ from #wtual rates used in the preparation of our firstatements included in this annual re|
and other financial data appearing in this annejbrt.

Year Ended December 31 High Low Average Year end
2010 1.453¢ 1.195¢ 1.326: 1.326¢
2011 1.487F 1.292¢  1.400: 1.297:
2012 1.346: 1.206: 1.290¢ 1.318¢
2013 1.381¢ 1.277¢ 1.330:¢ 1.377¢
2014 1.3927 1.210. 1.329] 1.210:
Month Ended High Low Average Month end
September 201 1.313¢ 1.262¢ 1.288¢ 1.262¢
October 201« 1.281: 1.251°7 1.267: 1.253(
November 201: 1.255¢ 1.239: 1.247: 1.243¢
December 201 1.250¢ 1.210. 1.232¢ 1.210:
January 201! 1.201¢ 1.127¢ 1.161f 1.129(
February 201! 1.146: 1.1197 1.135( 1.119°
March 2015 (through March 13,

2015) 1.121: 1.052¢ 1.086( 1.052¢

The noon buying rate of the Federal ResBargk of New York for the euro on March 13, 2015%w4.00 = $1.0524.

Solely for the convenience of the readaless otherwise indicated, all amounts in U.S.adelhave been converted from euros into U.S.
dollars at an exchange rate of $1.2101 per eueogxichange rate on December 31, 2014.

B. CAPITALIZATION AND INDEBTEDNESS
Not applicable.
C. REASONS FOR THE OFFER AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Not applicable.

D. RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to Our Business and Industry

We may not be able to introduce new 3D printers aethted print materials acceptable to the marketto improve the technology and print
materials used in our current 3D printers.

Our revenues are derived from the saleDopBnters for, and products manufactured usingjtag manufacturing. Our market is subject
to innovation and technological change. A varidtyechnologies compete against one another in @rket, which is, in part, driven by
technological advances and end-user requiremedtprafierences, as well as the emergence of newa@smand practices. Our ability to
compete in the industrial additive manufacturingketdepends, in large part, on our success inreimg and developing new 3D printers,
enhancing and adding to our technology and devedpand qualifying new materials in which we campriVe believe that to remain
competitive we must continuously enhance and explaadunctionality and features of our products swhnologies. However, we may not be
able to:

. enhance our existing products and technologies;
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. continue to leverage advances in industrial priathichnology;

. develop new products and technologies that addnesscreasingly sophisticated and varied neegsaspective end-users,
particularly with respect to the physical propesti# print materials and other consumables;

. respond to technological advances and emergitgsiry standards and practices on a cost-effeatidetimely basis;
. develop products that are cost effective or thlaérwise gain market acceptance; or
. adequately protect our intellectual propertyvasdevelop new products and technologies.

Even if we successfully enhance our exis8D printers or create new 3D printers, it is Ikilhat new 3D printers and technologies that
we develop will eventually supplant our existing Biinters or that our competitors will create 3infers that will replace our 3D printers. A
result, any of our products may be rendered obsaoletineconomical by our or others' technologidabaces.

Our revenues and operating results may fluctuate.

Our revenues and operating results mayuate from quarter-to-quarter and year-to-yearanedikely to continue to vary due to a
number of factors, many of which are not within oantrol. A significant portion of our 3D printerders are typically received during the
second and fourth quarters of the fiscal year@sualt of the timing of capital expenditures of sustomers. Our 3D printers typically are
shipped the next quarter after an order is receiVads, revenues and operating results for anydytariod are not predictable with any
significant degree of certainty. We also typicakperience weaker demand for our 3D printers irfitseand third quarters. For these reasons
comparing our operating results on a period-toguebiasis may not be meaningful. Until our busirgessvs more significantly, the timing of
individual printer sales, because of the cost aflargest printers, can have meaningful effectsua result in fluctuations in our quarterly
results. You should not rely on our past resultarasdication of our future performance.

Fluctuations in our operating results andricial condition may occur due to a number ofdes; including, but not limited to, those listed
below and those identified throughout this annapbrt:

. the degree of market acceptance of our products;

. the mix of products that we sell during any period;

. our long sales cycle;

. the entry of new competitors into our market;

. generally weaker demand for 3D printers in ih& find third quarters;

. development of new competitive systems or pregedy others;

. changes in our pricing policies or those of caimpetitors, including our responses to price cditipe,;

. delays between our expenditures to develop aamttehnew or enhanced 3D printers and productdtendeneration of sales

from those products;
. changes in the amount we spend in our marketingotret efforts;

. delays between our expenditures to develop, acquiieense new technologies and processes, argetieration of sales
related thereto;

. changes in the cost of satisfying our warraftjgations and servicing our installed base of piis;
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. our level of research and development activitiestaeir associated costs and rates of success;
. changes in the size and complexity of our orgainatncluding our operations outside of Europe;
. interruptions to or other problems with our websitel interactive user interface, information tedbgy systems, manufacturing

processes or other operations;

. general economic and industry conditions thegcafend-user demand and end-user levels of prathsitin and manufacturing,
including the adverse effects of the current ecanamisis affecting Europe;

. changes in accounting rules and tax laws; and

. changes in interest rates that affect returns orcash balances and short-term investments.
The long sales cycle for our products makes theitighof our revenues difficult to predict.

Generally, our 3D printers have a long salgcle. Because our 3D printers are complex apiddily involve significant capital
investments by prospective purchasers, we andadess agents generally need to invest a signifisamdunt of time educating prospective
purchasers about the benefits of our products. #esalt, before purchasing our products, poteptiathasers may spend a substantial amoun
of time performing internal assessments before ntp&ipurchase. This may cause us to devote signifeffort in advance of a potential sale
without any guarantee of receiving any related meres. Delays in sales could cause significant litiain our revenues and operating results
for any particular period.

Demand for our products may not increase adequat

The marketplace for industrial manufactgrist dominated by conventional manufacturing meshibét do not involve additive
manufacturing technology. We may not be able tettgveffective strategies to raise awareness arpotential customers of the benefits of
our additive manufacturing technology. If additiwanufacturing technology does not gain market aarege as an alternative for industrial
manufacturing, or if the marketplace adopts adédithanufacturing based on a technology other thategtinology, we may not be able to
increase or sustain the level of sales of our prtedand machines and our results of operationsduvoeiladversely affected as a result.

We may not be able to significantly inceeétse number of materials for use in our 3D prmfest enough to meet our business plan, anc
if we are successful, we may attract more compstitto our markets, some of which may be mucheatiyan we are.

Our business plan is dependent in part wporability to steadily increase the number ofldieal materials in which our 3D printers can
print, since this will increase our addressableketaHowever, qualifying new materials is a comgiéd engineering task, and there is no way
to predict whether, or when, any given material bd qualified. If we cannot hire a sufficient nuentof skilled people to work on qualifying
new materials for printing or if we lack the restes necessary to create a steady flow of new ralewe will not be able to meet our busir
goals and a competitor may emerge that is bettguaifying new materials, either of which wouldvieaan adverse effect on our business
results.

If, however, we succeed in qualifying awireg number of materials for use in our 3D printéhat should increase our addressable
market, both as to customers and products for mest® However, as we create a larger addressabketaur market may become more
attractive to other 3D printing companies or lacgenpanies that are not 3D printing companies buthvimay see an economic opportunity in
the markets we have created. Similarly, if our ®oun selling large 3D
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printers and 3D printed products to industrial camips proves successful, an increase in the nuafloempetitors in that particular market is
likely to adversely affect our business and finahmsults.

We are highly dependent upon sales to certain iniglies.

Our revenues of machines and productsedaivrely concentrated in companies in the autoveofioundry, film and entertainment,
aerospace and art and architecture industriesharseé industries' respective suppliers. To the éxey of these industries experiences a
downturn and we are unable to penetrate and expémdther industries, our results of operationy i@ adversely affected. Additionally, if
any of these industries or their respective supple other providers of manufacturing servicesetigy new technologies or alternatives to
manufacture the products that are currently manurfed using our 3D printers, it may adversely affaa results of operations.

If our relationships with suppliers, especially witimited source suppliers of components of and samables for our products, were
terminate or our manufacturing arrangements were b@ disrupted, our business could be adverselycéd.

We purchase components and certain sulorédies for our systems and consumables that akioseur print materials from third-party
suppliers. While there are several potential sapplof most of the components and sub-assemblierifesystems, and for most of the
consumables for our print materials, we currentigase to use only a limited number of suppliersstareral of these components and
materials. Our reliance on a limited number of v@sdnvolves a number of risks, including:

. potential shortages of some key components;

. product performance shortfalls, if traceabl@asticular product components, since the suppfi¢hefaulty component cannot
readily be replaced;

. discontinuation of a product on which we rely;
. potential insolvency of these vendors; and
. reduced control over delivery schedules, manufawwapabilities, quality and costs.

In addition, we require any new supplieb&xome "qualified" pursuant to our internal praged. The qualification process involves
evaluations of varying durations, which may causslpction delays if we were required to qualifyeawnsupplier unexpectedly. We generally
assemble our systems based on our internal foseaadtthe availability of consumables, assemidi@siponents and finished goods that are
supplied to us by third parties, which are subjeatarious lead times. If certain suppliers wereédoide to discontinue production of an
assembly, component or consumable that we usentnaticipated change in the availability of supglier unanticipated supply limitations,
could cause delays in, or loss of, sales, increpsmdlction or related costs and, consequentlyaed margins, and damage to our reputation.
If we are unable to find a suitable supplier fqraaticular component, consumable or compound, widdoe required to modify our existing
products to accommodate substitute componentsyomaises or compounds. In addition, because we lisgtad number of suppliers,
increases in the prices charged by our suppliessitage an adverse effect on our results of operatias we may be unable to find a supplier
who can supply us at a lower price. As a resudt,ltiss of a limited source supplier could adverséfigct our relationships with our customers
and our results of operations and financial coaditi
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We may not be able to manage the expansion of querations effectively in order to achieve our projed levels of growth.

We have expanded our operations signifigantrecent periods including both our U.S. and Elbsidiaries, and our business plan calls
for further expansion over the next several yaadduding into North America and Asia. We anticipahat further development of our
infrastructure and an increase in the number ofeoyployees will be required to achieve our planm@@dening of our product offerings and
client base, improvements in our 3D printers antenigs used in our 3D printers, and our ongoirtgrimational growth. In particular, we must
increase our marketing and services staff to supypav marketing and service activities and to nileetneeds of both new and existing
customers. Our ability to successfully increaseroarketing efforts is not guaranteed, and if werereable to successfully increase our
marketing efforts, we may not be able to grow ausibess as intended. Our future success will dejrepdrt upon the ability of our
management to manage our growth effectively. Ifrmanagement is unsuccessful in meeting these olgake we may not be able to achieve
our anticipated level of growth, which would adwysaffect our results of operations.

Our operations could suffer if we are unable to &ttt and retain key management or other key emplege

Our success depends upon the continue@searnd performance of our senior management dret &y personnel. Our senior
management team is critical to the managementmibosiness and operations, as well as to the dewelot of our strategy. The loss of the
services of any members of our senior managemant tauld delay or prevent the successful implentiemt@f our growth strategy, or the
commercialization of new applications for our 3Dnpers or other products, or could otherwise adslgraffect our ability to manage our
company effectively and carry out our business .pgié@mbers of our senior management team may resigny time. High demand exists for
senior management and other key personnel in ttiéwamanufacturing industry, and there can bassurance that we will be able to retain
such personnel. We do not carry key-man insurancang member of our senior management team.

Our growth and success will also dependuwmability to attract and retain additional higigyalified scientific, technical, sales,
managerial and finance personnel. We have expateaied expect to continue to experience intenseettion for qualified personnel. While
we intend to continue to provide competitive congagion packages to attract and retain key perspsorle of our competitors for these
employees have greater resources and more experimadking it difficult for us to compete succeslftibr key personnel. If we cannot attract
and retain sufficiently qualified technical emplegefor our research and development and manufagtoperations, we may be unable to
develop and commercialize new products or new egiidins for existing products. Furthermore, possgtiiortages of key personnel, including
engineers, in the regions surrounding our Eurof&eitities could require us to pay more to hire aethin key personnel, thereby increasing
our costs.

We may need to raise additional capital from tintetime in order to meet our growth strategy and ntag unable to do so on attractive
terms, or at all.

We intend to continue to make investmemitsupport the growth of our business and may recdditional funds to respond to business
challenges, including the need to implement ountjicstrategy, increase market share in our cumenkets or expand into other markets, or
broaden our technology, intellectual property oviee capabilities. Accordingly, we may require #idal investments of capital from time to
time, and our existing sources of cash and anysfgatherated from operations may not provide us suifficient capital. For various reasons,
including any noncompliance with existing or futleeding arrangements, additional financing, inglgdease financing for sale and leaset
transactions, may not be available when needemiagrnot be available on terms favorable to us.dffail to obtain adequate capital on a
timely basis or if capital

10




Table of Contents

cannot be obtained on terms satisfactory to usnag not be able to achieve our planned rate of trowhich will adversely affect our results
of operations.

We face significant competition in many aspectsonir business, which could cause our revenues andsgr profit margins to decline.
Competition could also cause us to reduce salesgwior to incur additional marketing or productiocosts, which could result in decreased
revenue, increased costs and reduced margins.

We compete for customers with a wide var@tproducers of equipment for models, prototymtser 3D objects and end-use parts as
well as producers of print materials and servicesHis equipment. Some of our existing and po#&icbmpetitors are researching, designing,
developing and marketing other types of competigigaipment, print materials and services. Manyhese competitors have financial,
marketing, manufacturing, distribution and othesogrces that are substantially greater than ours.

We also expect that future competition ragge from the development of allied or relatedhitégues for equipment and print materials
that are not encompassed by our patents, fronstuaince of patents to other companies that malyiirdur ability to develop certain products,
from our entry into new geographic markets and stidles and from improvements to existing print mats and equipment technologies. In
addition, a number of companies have announceahbigj production of 3D printers, which will furthenhance the competition we face.

We intend to continue to follow a stratexfycontinuing product development to enhance ositjpm to the extent practicable. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to maintain ourentrposition in the field or continue to compeatecessfully against current and future sot
of competition. If we do not keep pace with teclugital change and introduce new products, our ige®@and demand for our products may
decrease.

Our operations outside of Germany subject us toivas risks, and our failure to manage these risksutd adversely affect our results of
operations.

Our business is subject to certain risk®eiated with doing business globally. Our salasida of Germany represented 71%, 62%, and
53% of our total sales in 2014, 2013, and 201 aet$vely. One of our growth strategies is to parepportunities for our business in several
areas of the world, both inside and outside of Gewyrand Europe, any or all of which could be adsgraffected by the risks set forth below.
Accordingly, we face significant operational risksa result of doing business internationally, sagh

. fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates;

. potentially longer sales and payment cycles;

. potentially greater difficulties in collecting aaguts receivable;

. potentially adverse tax consequences;

. challenges in providing solutions across a $igat distance, in different languages and amdffgrdnt cultures;

. different, complex and changing laws governimgliectual property rights, sometimes affordindueed protection of

intellectual property rights in certain countries;

. difficulties in staffing and managing foreign opéwoas, particularly in new geographic locations;
. restrictions imposed by local labor practices awdsl on our business and operations;
. rapid changes in government, economic and polifiolities and conditions, political or civil unrestinstability, terrorism or

epidemics and other similar outbreaks or events;

11




Table of Contents

. operating in countries with a higher incidence afraption and fraudulent business practices;

. seasonal reductions in business activity in cegtaits of the world, particularly during the summmeanths in Europe;

. costs and difficulties of customizing products fioreign countries;

. compliance with a wide variety of complex foreignvk, treaties and regulations;

. transportation delays;

. tariffs, trade barriers and other regulatory ortcactual limitations on our ability to sell or déop our products in certain forei

markets; and

. becoming subject to the laws, regulations andtcgystems of multiple jurisdictions.

Our failure to manage the market and opmrat risks associated with our international opieres effectively could limit the future growth
of our business and adversely affect our resultpefations.

Our international operations pose currency riskshieh may adversely affect our operating results anet income.

Our operating results may be affected Hwtility in currency exchange rates and our abilttyeffectively manage our currency transac
risks. Although currency exchange rate fluctuatioage not had an impact on our operations to dateje realize upon our strategy to expand
internationally, our exposure to currency riskd witrease. We do not manage our foreign currerppsure in a manner that would eliminate
the effects of changes in foreign exchange ratesréfore, changes in exchange rates between thesegrf currencies and the euro will affect
our revenues, cost of goods sold, and operatingimgrand could result in exchange losses in anmgrgieporting period.

We incur currency transaction risks whemeve enter into either a purchase or a sale traiosagsing a different currency from the
currency in which we report revenues. In such casemay suffer an exchange loss because we dameintly engage in currency swaps or
other currency hedging strategies to addressigtks r

Given the volatility of exchange rates, @a@ give no assurance that we will be able to gffely manage our currency transaction risks o
that any volatility in currency exchange rates wik have an adverse effect on our results of dipas

We may engage in future acquisitions that could mipt our business, cause dilution to our sharehotdeand harm our financial condition
and operating results.

While we currently have no specific plangtquire any other businesses, we may, in thedutnake acquisitions of, or investments in,
companies that we believe have products or capiabithat are a strategic or commercial fit with ourrent business or otherwise offer
opportunities for our company. In connection whikge acquisitions or investments, we may:

. issue ADSs or other forms of equity that would @ilour existing shareholders' percentage of owiygrsh
. incur debt and assume liabilities; and
. incur amortization expenses related to intangibbets or incur large and immediate write-offs.

We may not be able to complete future asitjans on favorable terms, if at all. If we do qalete an additional acquisition, we cannot
assure you that it will ultimately strengthen oompetitive
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position or that it will be viewed positively by stomers, financial markets or investors. Furtheenfurture acquisitions could pose numerous
additional risks to our operations, including:

. problems integrating the purchased business, ptedudechnologies;

. challenges in achieving strategic objectives, sasings and other anticipated benefits;

. increases to our expenses;

. the assumption of significant liabilities thatceed the limitations of any applicable indemnifica provisions or the financial

resources of any indemnifying party;

. inability to maintain relationships with key ¢amers, vendors and other business partners afciipgired businesses;

. diversion of management's attention from their ttagay responsibilities;

. difficulty in maintaining controls, procedures goalicies during the transition and integration;

. entrance into marketplaces where we have no otdihprior experience and where competitors hawngér marketplace
positions;

. potential loss of key employees, particularly thokthe acquired entity; and

. that historical financial information may not b@resentative or indicative of our results as a dastbcompany.

Global economic, political and social conditions ¥ adversely impacted our sales and may continudd®o.

The uncertain direction and relative sttaraf the global economy, difficulties in the fir@al services sector and credit markets,
continuing geopolitical uncertainties and other maconomic factors all affect spending behavigpatential end-users of our products. The
prospects for economic growth in Europe, the Un8&aites and other countries remain uncertain anydcauase end-users to further delay or
reduce technology purchases. In particular, a ankiat portion of our sales are made to customec®untries in Europe, which has recently
experienced a significant economic crisis. If glad@nomic conditions remain volatile for a proledgperiod or if European economies
experience further disruptions, our results of apiens could be adversely affected. The globaliiof crisis affecting the banking system anc
financial markets has resulted in a tighteningrefiit markets, lower levels of liquidity in manyéincial markets and extreme volatility in fi>
income, credit, currency and equity markets. Thesalitions may make it more difficult for our endeus to obtain financing.

Failure to comply with the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Prdices Act or other applicable anti-corruption legjation could result in fines, criminal
penalties and an adverse effect on our busine

We operate in a number of countries thrauglthe world, including countries known to havesputation for corruption. We are
committed to doing business in accordance withiaegple anti-corruption laws. We are subject, howetthe risk that our officers, directors,
employees, agents and collaborators may take agéitermined to be in violation of such anti-corfaptlaws, including the U.S. Foreign
Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, the U.K. Bribery 2€10 and the European Union Anti-Corruption Astyeell as trade sanctions administered
by the Office of Foreign Assets Control and the.UD8partment of Commerce. Any such violation caelsult in substantial fines, sanctions,
civil and/or criminal penalties or curtailment gderations in certain jurisdictions, and might adedy affect our results of operations. In
addition, actual or alleged violations could damagereputation and ability to do business.
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We rely on our information technology systems tomage numerous aspects of our business and custoamek supplier relationships, and a
disruption of these systems could adversely affaat results of operations.

We rely on our information technology, &t systems to manage numerous aspects of our Isssamel provide analytical information to
management. Our IT systems allow us to efficieptlychase products from our suppliers, provide me&ment and logistic services, ship
products to our customers on a timely basis, maimt@st-effective operations and provide serviceuocustomers. Our IT systems are an
essential component of our business and growttegies, and a disruption to our IT systems cowddificantly limit our ability to manage and
operate our business efficiently. Although we tateps to secure our IT systems, including our caermystems, intranet and internet sites,
email and other telecommunications and data netsydhle security measures we have implemented mdyeneffective and our systems may
be vulnerable to, among other things, damage andimption from power loss, including as a res@ilhatural disasters, computer system and
network failures, loss of telecommunication sersjagperator negligence, loss of data, securitydiress computer viruses and other disruptive
events. Any such disruption could adversely afestreputation, brand and financial condition.

Defects in new products or in enhancements to ouiséing products that give rise to product returas warranty or other claims coul
result in material expenses, diversion of managerngéme and attention, and damage to our reputation.

Our 3D printing systems may contain undedefects or errors when first introduced orrdg@cements are released that, despite
testing, are not discovered until after a systemb®en used. This could result in delayed market@ance of those systems or claims from
sales agents, end-users or others, which may iaditigation, increased endser service and support costs and warranty clalemeage to oL
reputation and business, or significant costs teecb the defect or error. We may from time to tioezome subject to warranty or product
liability claims related to product quality issuest could lead us to incur significant expenses.

We could face liability if our 3D printers are usdaly our customers to print dangerous objects.

Customers may use our 3D printers to grarts that could be used in a harmful way or cathdrwise be dangerous. For example, there
have been recent news reports that 3D printers usaé to print guns or other weapons. We have,liftny, control over what objects our
customers print using our 3D printers, and it meydifficult, if not impossible, for us to monitond prevent customers from printing weapons
with our 3D printers. While we have never printegapons in our service center, there can be noasssithat we will not be held liable if
someone were injured or killed by a weapon prittgé customer using one of our 3D printers.

A loss of a significant number of our sales agemtsuld impair our ability to sell our products andesvices and could reduce our revenu
and adversely impact our operating results.

We expect most of our sales of our prodtetse made with the assistance of our networlalgfssagents. We rely heavily on these sales
agents to facilitate sales of our products to eseksiin their respective geographic regions. Furtbes, we rely on sales agents to service our
products. These sales agents are generally ndugestfrom selling our competitors' products iniéidd to ours. In addition, they may not be
effective in selling our products or servicing @md-users. Further, if a significant number of ¢heales agents were to terminate their
relationships with us or otherwise fail or refusdacilitate sales of our products, we may notlble ¢o find replacements that are as qualifie
as successful. If these sales agents do not pedsramticipated or if we are unable to find quatifand successful replacements, our sales wil
suffer, which would have a material adverse eféecour revenues and operating results.
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Workplace accidents or environmental damage couddult in substantial remedial obligations and danetp our reputation.

Accidents or other incidents that occuoat facilities or involve our personnel or operasccould result in claims for damages against us
In addition, in the event we are found to be firiallg responsible, as a result of environmentabthier laws or by court order, for
environmental damages alleged to have been caysesl dr occurring on our premises, we could beireduo pay substantial monetary
damages or undertake expensive remedial obligafidresamount of any costs, including fines or daesguayments that we might incur under
such circumstances could substantially exceedrswrance we have to cover such losses. Any of #nemgts, alone or in combination, could
have a material adverse effect on our businesa¢ial condition and results of operations andaaualversely affect our reputation.

Our operations are subject to environmental lawsdaother government regulations which could resutt liabilities in the future.

We are subject to domestic and foreignremmental laws and regulations governing our oparat including, but not limited to,
emissions into the air and water and the use, mapdlisposal and remediation of hazardous subsgarccertain risk of environmental
liability is inherent in our production activitiegnder certain environmental laws, we could be Iselély or jointly and severally responsible,
regardless of fault, for the remediation of anyardaus substance contamination at our facilitiesatrfacilities where our products are used
and the respective consequences arising out of ihex@osure to such substances or other environirdantzage. We may not have been and
may not be at all times in complete compliance witlironmental laws, regulations and permits, &edniature of our operations exposes us t
the risk of liabilities or claims with respect tovironmental and worker health and safety mattérge violate or fail to comply with
environmental laws, regulations and permits, wddtbe subject to penalties, fines, restriction®parations or other sanctions, and our
operations could be interrupted.

The cost of complying with current and fetenvironmental, health and safety laws applicabtEur operations, or the liabilities arising
from past releases of, or exposure to, hazarddvsauces, may result in future expenditures. Anthe$e developments, alone or in
combination, could have a material adverse effaciur business, financial condition and resultspdrations.

We may not have adequate insurance for potentiabiliities, including liabilities arising from litication.

In the ordinary course of business, we Haeen, and in the future may be, subject to vanaduct and non-product related claims,
lawsuits and administrative proceedings seekingadgs or other remedies arising out of our commlenpiarations, including litigation relat:
to defects in our products. We maintain insuranogolver our potential exposure for most claims lasdes. However, our insurance coverage
is subject to various exclusions, self-retentiomd deductibles, may be inadequate or unavailabgedtect us fully, and may be cancelled or
otherwise terminated by the insurer. Furthermoreface the following additional risks related ta ssurance coverage:

. we may not be able to continue to obtain insurauserage on commercially reasonable terms, ofl;at al

. we may be faced with types of liabilities that act covered under our insurance policies, suchnes@mental contamination
or terrorist attacks, and that exceed any amohatste may have reserved for such liabilities;

. the amount of any liabilities that we may face reageed our policy limits; and

. we may incur losses resulting from the interimpodf our business that may not be fully coveradar our insurance policies.
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Even a partially uninsured claim of sigedint size, if successful, could have a materiabesbraffect on our business, financial condition,
results of operations and liquidity. However, eVfeme successfully defend ourselves against ani staim, we could be forced to spend a
substantial amount of money in litigation expenses,management could be required to spend valumidedefending these claims and our
reputation could suffer, any of which could advérsdfect our results of operations.

If our manufacturing facility or any of our or-demand parts service centers are disrupted, safesuo products may be affected, which cot
result in loss of revenues and unforeseen costs.

We manufacture our machines at our fadifitGermany. We operate on-demand parts serviceielocated in Germany, the United
Kingdom, and the United States of America. If tipemtions of these facilities are materially diseal whether by natural disasters,
demonstrations, acts of terror, or otherwise, weldide unable to fulfill customer orders for theipd of the disruption, we would not be able
to recognize revenues on orders, we could suffierag® to our reputation, and we might need to maalifystandard sales terms to secure the
commitment of new customers during the period efdisruption and perhaps longer. Depending ondliee of the disruption, we could incur
significant costs to remedy the disruption and mesyroduct shipments. Such a disruption could laavadverse effect on our results of
operations.

New regulations related to confli-free minerals may cause us to incur additional exses and may create challenges with our customers.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and ComsuProtection Act contains provisions to improramsparency and accountability
regarding the use of "conflict" minerals mined frtim Democratic Republic of Congo and adjoiningntaas, collectively, the DRC. The SE
has established new annual disclosure and repasingrements for those companies who use "cohfiiiherals sourced from the DRC in
their products. As we use tungsten, a "conflicthenal, in our research and development departriteege new requirements could limit the
pool of suppliers who can provide conflict-free mrials, and, as a result, we cannot ensure thatilveenable to obtain these conflict-free
minerals in sufficient quantities or at competitpwéces. Compliance with these new requirements at&y increase our costs. In addition, we
may face challenges with our customers in the &tfuour customers require that all our productsaartified as "conflict” mineral-free and we
are unable to sufficiently verify the origins oktiminerals used in our material sets.

We may have exposure to greater than anticipatediabilities which could adversely affect our opsting results.

Our future income taxes could be adveraéfiscted by changes in tax laws, regulations, actiog principles or interpretations thereof, in
jurisdictions around the world. In addition, thése risk that amounts paid or received in trarisastbetween us and one of our internatic
subsidiaries could be deemed for transfer pricimgppses to be lower or higher than we previoustpgaized or expected to recognize, or tha
distributions to us from one of our internationabsidiaries could be subject to withholding taxr @etermination of our tax liability is always
subject to review by applicable tax authoritiesyArgative outcome of such a review could havedwerse effect on our operating results anc
financial condition. In addition, the determinatiohour worldwide provision for income taxes antesttax liabilities requires significant
judgment, and there are many transactions andladitms where the ultimate tax determination isartain. Although we believe our estima
are reasonable, the ultimate tax outcome may diffen the amounts recorded in our financial statesmiand could adversely affect our
operating results.
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Risks Related to Our Intellectual Property
If we are unable to obtain patent protecfir our products or otherwise protect our intetl@l property rights, our business could suffer.

We rely on a combination of patents, tradeks, trade secrets and confidentiality agreemamisother contractual arrangements with our
employees, end-users and others to maintain oupetitiwe position. Our success depends, in pargwrability to obtain patent protection for
or maintain as trade secrets our proprietary pradtiechnologies and inventions and to maintairctrdidentiality of our trade secrets and
know-how, operate without infringing upon the prieary rights of others and prevent others fromirmgfing upon our business proprietary
rights.

Despite our efforts to protect our pro@igtrights, it is possible that competitors or otheauthorized third parties may obtain, copy, use
or disclose our technologies, inventions, process@sprovements. We cannot assure you that amyoéxisting or future patents or other
intellectual property rights will be enforceabld|lwot be challenged, invalidated or circumventedyill otherwise provide us with meaning
protection or any competitive advantage. In addijtmur pending patent applications may not be gdhrand we may not be able to obtain
foreign patents or elect to file applications cepending to our U.S. and E.U. patents. The laneedhin countries outside the United States
and European Union may not provide the same levghtent protection as in the United States andEtim®pean Union, so even if we assert
our patents or obtain additional patents in coantdutside of the United States and the Europe@nUeffective enforcement of such patents
may not be available. If our patents do not adexjyqirotect our technology, our competitors maybke to offer additive manufacturing
systems or other products similar to ours. Our catitges may also be able to develop similar tecbgwplindependently or design around our
patents, and we may not be able to detect the hoazed use of our proprietary technology or tafprapriate steps to prevent such use. Any
of the foregoing events would lead to increasedpmtition and lower revenues or gross margins, whakld adversely affect our operating
results.

We may not be able to protect our trade secrets mtellectual property.

While some of our technology is licensedempatents belonging to others or is covered bggss patents which are owned or appliec
by us, much of our key technology is not protedigghatents. Furthermore, patents are jurisdictionabture and therefore only protect us in
certain markets, rather than globally. In particuila fast-growing markets such as China and Inolig,technology is not protected by patents.
We have devoted substantial resources to the dawelot of our technology, trade secrets, know-hosvaher unregistered proprietary rights.
While we enter into confidentiality and inventiossggnment agreements intended to protect suchsrighth agreements can be difficult and
costly to enforce or may not provide adequate réesdtlviolated. Such agreements may be breachédanfidential information may be
willfully or unintentionally disclosed, or our corafitors or other parties may learn of the informiatin some other way. Since we cannot
legally prevent one or more other companies fromelibping similar or identical technology to our atented technology, it is likely that, over
time, one or more other companies may be ableplecate our technology, thereby reducing our tedbgioal advantages. If we do not protect
our technology or are unable to develop new teaduythat can be protected by patents or as trazetsewe may face increased competition
from other companies, which may adversely affectresults of operations.
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We enjoy license rights and exclusivity of certgatents and intellectual property and cannot adedgig estimate the effects of their
expiration upon the entrance or advancement of caetipors into the additive manufacturing industriaharket.

We have exclusive and non-exclusive licaitdgs to certain patents that we utilize in theustrial market. Some of these patents have
already expired, and others will expire within thext two to four years. We cannot adequately eséirtiee effect that the expiration of these
patents will have upon the entrance or advancepfasther additive manufacturing manufacturers thi® industrial market. See "ltem 4.
Information on the Company—B. Business Overview-ellattual Property."

We may be subject to claims alleging patent infremgent.

Our products and technology, includingtéaghnology that we license from others, may infeinige intellectual property rights of third
parties. Patent applications in the United Statesraost other countries are confidential for aqubof time until they are published, and the
publication of discoveries in scientific or patditérature typically lags actual discoveries byesa months or more. As a result, the nature of
claims contained in unpublished patent filings acbthe world is unknown to us, and we cannot b&atethat we were the first to conceive
inventions covered by our patents or patent apiidiea or that we were the first to file patent apgions covering such inventions.
Furthermore, it is not possible to know in whicluntries patent holders may choose to extend thigig$ under the Patent Cooperation Treaty
or other mechanisms. In addition, we may be sulbgeicttellectual property infringement claims frondividuals, vendors and other compan
including those that are in the business of asgppatents, but are not commercializing productiénfield of 3D printing. Any claims that our
products or processes infringe the intellectuapprty rights of others, regardless of the meritesolution of such claims, could cause us to
incur significant costs in responding to, defendamgl resolving such claims, and may prohibit oeotlise impair our ability to commercialize
new or existing products. Any infringement by usar licensors of the intellectual property righfghird parties may have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition andiltsof operations.

Thirdparty claims of intellectual property infringemesuiccessfully asserted against us may require regiesign infringing technology
enter into costly settlement or license agreememt®rms that are unfavorable to us, prevent us franufacturing or licensing certain of our
products, subject us to injunctions restricting sale of products and use of infringing technolarpuse severe disruptions to our operations c
the markets in which we compete, impose costly dgn@avards or require indemnification of our salgsnis and end-users. In addition, as a
consequence of such claims, we may incur significasts in acquiring the necessary third-partyllietéual property rights for use in our
products or developing non-infringing substitutehteology. Any of the foregoing developments coddausly harm our business.

We may incur substantial costs enforcing or acquig intellectual property rights and defending againthird-party claims as a result of
litigation or other proceedings.

In connection with the enforcement of atellectual property rights, opposing third partiesn obtaining patent rights or disputes rele
to the validity or alleged infringement of our birtl-party intellectual property rights, includipgtent rights, we have been and may in the
future be subject or party to claims, negotiationsomplex, protracted litigation. Intellectual pesty disputes and litigation, regardless of
merit, can be costly and disruptive to our busirgsrations by diverting attention and energiesahagement and key technical personnel,
and by increasing our costs of doing business. \& mot prevail in any such dispute or litigationdan adverse decision in any legal action
involving intellectual property rights, includingnasuch action commenced by us, could limit thepsanf our intellectual property rights and
the value of the related technology. We have
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previously been involved in patent litigation witie Massachusetts Institute of Technology, or Miid Z Corporation, or Z Corp, which we
resolved through a settlement agreement with Mid ai€orp and by entering into a subsequent licagseement with Z Corp. While we
strive to avoid infringing the intellectual properights of third parties, we cannot provide anguaances that we will be able to avoid any
infringement claims.

Obtaining and maintaining our patent protection depds on compliance with various procedural, docurtey, fee payment and other
requirements imposed by governmental patent agesicénd our patent protection could be reduced amehated for non-compliance with
these requirements.

Periodic maintenance fees on any issuezhpate due to be paid to the U.S. Patent and rradeOffice, or USPTO, and foreign patent
agencies in several stages over the lifetime op#tent. The USPTO and various foreign governmeratnt agencies require compliance \
a number of procedural, documentary, fee paymeshoémer similar provisions during the patent aggilan process. While an inadvertent la
can in many cases be cured by payment of a laterfeg other means in accordance with the appléecaldes, there are situations in which
noncompliance can result in abandonment or lapsieegbatent or patent application, resulting irtiphor complete loss of patent rights in the
relevant jurisdiction. Non-compliance events thaild result in abandonment or lapse of a patepatent application include, but are not
limited to, failure to respond to official actiongthin prescribed time limits, non-payment of feasl failure to properly legalize and submit
formal documents. If we or our exclusive licens@isto maintain the patents and patent applicatioovering our products and processes, out
competitive position would be adversely affected.

We may be subject to claims that our employees harangfully used or disclosed alleged trade seciatsheir former employers.

Certain of our past and present employese wreviously employed at other additive manuf@mucompanies, including our competitors
or potential competitors. Some of these employ&eswged proprietary rights, non-disclosure and competition agreements in connection
with such previous employment. Although we try ts@re that our employees do not use the propriétéoymation or know-how of others in
their work for us, we may be subject to claims thator these employees have used or disclosedeictigdl property, including trade secrets or
other proprietary information, of any such empldgdermer employer. We are not aware of any threateor pending claims related to these
matters, but in the future litigation may be neaeg$o defend against such claims. If we fail ifietieling any such claims, in addition to paying
monetary damages, we may lose valuable personmieflectual property rights. Even if we are swg=fal in defending against such claims,
litigation could result in substantial costs andabdistraction to management. As we expand ouradipass into the United States and elsewr
we may face similar claims with regard to our fetemployees in these countries.

Certain of our employees and patents are subjedG&rman law.

Almost all of our employees work in Germamgd are subject to German employment law. Idesasldpments, discoveries and invent
made by such employees and consultants are stibjiée provisions of the German Act on Employeegehtions (Gesetz tiber
Arbeitnehmererfindunge), which regulates the ownership of, and compeosdtr, inventions made by employees. We faceithethat
disputes can occur between us and our employems-@mployees pertaining to alleged non-adherentgetprovisions of this act that may be
costly to defend and take up our management'saimdesfforts whether we prevail or fail in such disp In addition, under the German Act on
Employees' Inventions, certain employees retaiigds to patents they invented or co-invented pod2009. Although most of these
employees have subsequently assigned their interdstse patents to us,
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there is a risk that the compensation we providegtiém may be deemed to be insufficient and we lpeaequired under German law to
increase the compensation due to such employed¢isfarse of the patents. In those cases where gagsddiave not assigned their interests to
us, we may need to pay compensation for the uti®eé patents. If we are required to pay additionaipensation or face other disputes ul
the German Act on Employees' Inventions, our resafloperations could be adversely affected.

If we fail to comply with our obligations under ountellectual propert-related agreements, we could lose rights that amgortant to our
business or be subject to restrictions on the coadof our business.

We have license agreements with respemtrtain intellectual property that is importanbiar business with both Z Corp and The ExOne
Company, or ExOne, that impose restrictions onuserof certain intellectual property. We are p#otgther intellectual property-related
agreements that also are important to our busimb#sputes may arise between the counterpartidsettetagreements and us that could result |
termination of these agreements or in costly Ittayaor arbitration that diverts management attantind resources. If we fail to comply with
our obligations under our intellectual propertyateld agreements, or misconstrue the scope ofghtsmgranted to us or restrictions imposed o
us under these agreements, the counterparties avaythe right to terminate these agreements oustier damages or equitable remedies,
including injunctive relief. Termination of thesgraements, the reduction or elimination of our tsginder these agreements, or the impositio
of restrictions under these agreements that we havanticipated may result in our having to negfetnew or reinstated licenses with less
favorable terms, or to cease commercializationcehised technology and products. This could mdkeadversely affect our business.

Certain technologies and patents have been devalopith partners and we may face restrictions onglhpintly-developed intellectual
property.

We have entered into cooperation agreenwaititsa number of industrial and commercial parsnas well as university partners. We h
in some cases individually and in other cases alaittyour partners, filed for patent protection féonumber of technologies developed under
these agreements and may in the future file fah&rrintellectual property protection and/or seekammercialize such technologies. Under
some of these agreements, certain intellectualgrtppleveloped by us and the relevant partner neagubject to joint ownership by us and the
partner and our commercial use of such intelleqioaperty may be restricted, or may require writtensent from, or a separate agreement
with, the partner. In other cases, we may not lzanerights to use intellectual property solely deped and owned by the partner. If we car
obtain commercial use rights for such jointly-owrnegtllectual property or parthewned intellectual property, our future product elepment
and commercialization plans may be adversely aftect

Risks related to our ADSs
The price of our ADSs may fluctuate significantly.

The stock market generally, including ol 3s, has experienced extreme price and volumeutitions that have often been unrelated or
disproportionate to the operating performancestéti companies. Broad market and industry factang megatively affect the market price of
our ADSs, regardless of our actual operating perémce. The market price and liquidity of the mafketour ADSs may fluctuate and may be
significantly affected by numerous factors, somabich are beyond our control. These factors inefud

. significant volatility in the market price and tiag volume of securities of companies in our sectdrich is not necessarily
related to the operating performance of these comepa

. the mix of products that we sell, and related sewithat we provide, during any period;
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delays between our expenditures to develop andehasw products and the generation of sales frasetiproducts;

. changes in the amount that we spend to developjracgy license new products, technologies or lassas;

. changes in our expenditures to promote our produaisservices;

. changes in the cost of satisfying our warrantygailons and servicing our installed base of 3Dtpr)

. success or failure of research and developmeneq@opf us or our competitors;

. announcements of acquisitions by us or one of ompetitors;

. the general tendency towards volatility in the nearices of shares of companies that rely on teldgy and innovation;
. changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelines

. changes or perceived changes in earnings aati@rs in operating results;

. any shortfall in revenues or net income fronelevexpected by investors or securities analysts; a

. general economic trends and other external facto

Our principal shareholders and management own arsfgcant percentage of our ordinary shares and wile able to exert significant
influence over matters subject to shareholder apyab

Members of our supervisory and managemeaitds and holders of 5% or more of our ordinaryeshaurrently beneficially own 24.5%
our ordinary shares (including ordinary sharesespnted by ADSs). These shareholders have sigmiificBuence over the outcome of all
matters requiring shareholder approval. For exanpése shareholders may be able to influenceutemme of elections of members of our
supervisory board, amendments of our organizatidoaliments, or approval of any merger, sale oftgsseother major corporate transactir
This may prevent or discourage unsolicited acqaisiproposals or offers for our ordinary share#biSs that you may feel are in your best
interest as one of our shareholders. The inteoddtss group of shareholders may not always coi@etith your interests or the interests of
other shareholders, and they may act in a manaeativances their best interests and not necestarde of other shareholders, including
seeking a premium value for their ordinary shandgch might affect the prevailing market price tar ADSs.

Holders of our ADSs may not have the same votinghts as the holders of our ordinary shares and m&t receive voting materials in tim
to be able to exercise your right to vote.

Except as described in this annual repwitthe deposit agreement relating to our ADSs, drsldf the ADSs will not be able to exercise
voting rights attaching to the ordinary shares enikd by the ADSs on an individual basis. Undetdhms of the deposit agreement, holde
the ADSs appoint the depositary or its nominedas tepresentative to exercise the voting rigktesching to the ordinary shares represented
by the ADSs. You may not receive voting materialsime to instruct the depositary to vote, and possible that you, or persons who hold
their ADSs through brokers, dealers or other thadies, will not have the opportunity to exercseght to vote.
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You may not receive distributions on our ordinarhares represented by the ADSs or any value for them

Under the terms of the deposit agreemeating to our ADSs, the depositary for the ADSs ageeed to pay to you the cash dividends or
other distributions it or the custodian receivesanordinary shares or other deposited secusfites deducting its fees and expenses. You wi
receive these distributions in proportion to thenber of our ordinary shares your ADSs representvéder, in accordance with the limitations
set forth in the deposit agreement, it may be uflber impractical to make a distribution availalbteholders of ADSs. In addition, with
respect to distributions of rights to subscribeddditional ordinary shares or ADSs, such distidng will only be made if we request such
rights be made available to holders of the ADSs.Hak&e no obligation to take any other action tarpethe distribution of the ADSs, ordinary
shares, rights or anything else to holders of tB&#. This means that you may not receive the digidns we make on our ordinary shares or
any value from them. These restrictions may haweterial adverse effect on the value of your ADSs.

We have no present intention to pay dividends om ordinary shares in the foreseeable future and,ns@quently, your only opportunity to
achieve a return on your investment during that tanis if the price of our ADSs appreciates.

We have no present intention to pay divitieon our ordinary shares in the foreseeable fuAmg recommendation by our management
and supervisory boards to pay dividends will depemdnany factors, including our financial conditioasults of operations, legal requireme
and other factors. Accordingly, if the price of AIDSs declines in the foreseeable future, you wdlir a loss on your investment, without the
likelihood that this loss will be offset in part ar all by potential future cash dividends.

As a foreign private issuer, we are exempt fromamber of rules under the U.S. securities laws ang @ermitted to file less informatio
with the SEC than U.S. companies. This may limietinformation available to holders of ADSs.

We are a "foreign private issuer," as dadiin the SEC rules and regulations, and, conséiguare are not subject to all of the disclosure
requirements applicable to companies organizedmitte United States. For example, we are exeropt frertain rules under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the Exchamge#fat regulate disclosure obligations and pracaldequirements related to the
solicitation of proxies, consents or authorizatiapglicable to a security registered under the Brgk Act. In addition, members of our
management board and supervisory board and owipairshareholders are exempt from the reportirtdy“ahort-swing" profit recovery
provisions of Section 16 of the Exchange Act andteel rules with respect to their purchases aressafl our securities. Moreover, we are not
required to file periodic reports and financialtstaents with the SEC as frequently or as prom@i . public companies. Accordingly, there
may be less publicly-available information concegnour company than there is for U.S. public congman

As a foreign private issuer, we file anaareport on Form 20-F within four months of these of each year ended December 31 and
furnish reports on Form 6-K relating to certain en&tl events promptly after we publicly announcesthevents. However, although we intend
to issue quarterly financial information, becautthe above exemptions for foreign private issuessare not required to do so, and, therefore
holders of our ADSs will not be afforded the samatgctions or information generally available teastors holding shares in public compal
organized in the United States.

As a foreign private issuer, we are not subjecttrtain New York Stock Exchange corporate governamnales applicable to U.S. liste
companies.

We rely on provisions in the New York Stdekchange Listed Company Manual that permit ullow our home country corporate
governance practices with regard to certain aspéasrporate
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governance. This allows us to follow German corfmlaw and the German Corporate Governance Codehwiiffer in significant respects
from the corporate governance requirements appédablU.S. companies listed on the New York StogkHange.

In accordance with our New York Stock Exafpa listing, our Audit Committee is required to qaynwith or satisfy an exemption from
the provisions of Section 301 of the Sarbanes-Ofleyand Rule 10A-3 of the Exchange Act, both ofahhare also applicable to listed U.S.
companies. Because we are a foreign private iskoerever, we generally are permitted to follow haroantry practice in lieu of the corpori
governance standards provided in the New York SEathange Listed Company Manual. In particularanenot required to comply with the
requirements that the members of our Audit Commis&tisfy financial literacy standards, that a mgj@f the members of our supervisory
board must be independent, that our Audit Commate Compensation and Nominating Committee adoptenrcharters and that we adopt
and disclose corporate governance guidelines niiesimvestors find the ADSs less attractive as alre$these differences, there may be a les:
active trading market for the ADSs and the pricéhef ADSs may be more volatile. See "ltem 16G. Gafe Governance."

We may lose our foreign private issuer status iretluture, which could result in significant additizal costs and expenses.

As a foreign private issuer, we are notegl to comply with all the periodic disclosuredasurrent reporting requirements of the
Exchange Act and related rules and regulations.dBermination of foreign private issuer statusiéele annually on the last business day
issuer's most recently completed second fiscaltguakccordingly, we will next make a determinatiith respect to our foreign private issuer
status on June 30, 2015. There is a risk that Wdose our foreign private issuer status in thifea.

We would lose our foreign private issuatiss if, for example, more than 50% of our assetdagated in the United States and we
continue to fail to meet additional requirementsassary to maintain our foreign private issuewustahs of December 31, 2014, an immaterial
amount of our assets were located in the UniteteStalthough this may change as we expand ouatpes in the United States. The
regulatory and compliance costs to us under U &irgees laws as a U.S. domestic issuer may béfgigntly greater than the costs we incur a:
a foreign private issuer. If we are not a foreigivate issuer, we will be required to file periodé&ports and registration statements on U.S.
domestic issuer forms with the SEC, which are nd@tailed and extensive in certain respects thafotines available to a foreign private
issuer. We would be required under current SEGrderepare our financial statements in accordaiiiteU.S. GAAP and modify certain of
our policies to comply with corporate governancactices associated with U.S. domestic issuers. Baiehersion and modifications would
involve additional costs. In addition, we may |lase ability to rely upon exemptions from certairrmarate governance requirements on U.S.
stock exchanges that are available to foreign feiissuers such as the ones described above amg&ses from procedural requirements
related to the solicitation of proxies.

We are an "emerging growth company" and we intenal take advantage of reduced disclosure and govegsrequirements applicable to
emerging growth companies, which could result inroDSs being less attractive to investors.

We are an "emerging growth company,” agedfin the Jumpstart our Business Startups Adh@dOBS Act, and we intend to take
advantage of certain exemptions from various répgind governance requirements that are applicaldéher public companies that are not
emerging growth companies including, but not limite, not being required to comply with the audatiestation requirements of Section 404
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and reduced disclosuligaitbns regarding executive compensation in ariqulic reports and other public filings.
We cannot predict if investors
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will find the ADSs less attractive because we wally on such exemptions. If some investors findABESs less attractive as a result, there may
be a less active trading market for the ADSs aerdotice of the ADSs may be more volatile. We m&g tadvantage of these reporting and
governance exemptions until we are no longer arrgingegrowth company, which in certain circumstanceuld be as late as the last day of
our fiscal year following October 23, 2018, whistthe fifth anniversary of the date of the firdesaf our ordinary shares pursuant to an
effective registration statement under the Se@asrifict.

In addition, Section 107 of the JOBS Aciogprovides that an emerging growth company cam dalvantage of the extended transition
period provided in Section 7(a)(2)(B) of the Setesi Act for complying with new or revised accougtistandards. In other words, an emer
growth company can delay the adoption of certagoanting standards until those standards wouldraike apply to private companies. We
currently prepare our financial statements in ataoce with IFRS as issued by the IASB, which dohase separate provisions for publicly
traded and private companies. However, in the ewentonvert to U.S. GAAP while we are still an egieg growth company, we may be able
to take advantage of the benefits of this extericatsition period and, as a result, during sucle tihat we delay the adoption of any new or
revised accounting standards, our financial statésn@ay not be comparable to other companies tmply with all public company
accounting standards.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of inteal control over financial reporting in the futurewe may not be able to accurately rep
our financial condition, results of operations orash flows, which may adversely affect investor ddehce in us.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act requires, amongrdttiegs, that we maintain effective internal cohwver financial reporting and disclosure
controls and procedures. We are required, undeid®et04 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, to perform eystind process evaluations and testing
of our internal controls over financial reportirgallow management to report annually on the dffeness of our internal control over finan
reporting. This assessment requires disclosureyfheaterial weaknesses in our internal control dwemcial reporting identified by our
management. A material weakness is a control @efiogi, or combination of control deficiencies, iteimal control over financial reporting that
results in more than a reasonable possibility dhataterial misstatement of annual or interim finalhstatements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. Section 404 of the&@sd-Oxley Act also generally requires an attestdtiom our independent registered public
accounting firm on the effectiveness of our intéauatrol over financial reporting. However, forlasg as we remain an emerging growth
company as defined in the JOBS Act, we intendke tedvantage of the exemption permitting us nabtoply with the independent registered
public accounting firm attestation requirementtii¢ time when we are no longer an emerging growthgany, our independent registered
public accounting firm may issue a report thatdgease in the event it is not satisfied with theeleat which our controls are documented,
designed or operating. Our remediation efforts matyenable us to avoid a material weakness inuthed.

Our compliance with Section 404 will recasithat we incur substantial accounting expense=apend significant management efforts.
We currently do not have an internal audit grouma @e will need to hire additional accounting aim@ufcial staff with appropriate public
company experience and technical accounting knayelednd compile the system and process documeantatizessary to perform the
evaluation needed to comply with Section 404. Wg n@t be able to complete our evaluation, testimgj @ny required remediation in a timely
fashion. During the evaluation and testing prociésge identify one or more material weaknessesuninternal control over financial
reporting, we will be unable to assert that ouelinal control over financial reporting is effectiW¥e cannot assure you that there will not be
material weaknesses or significant deficienciesuninternal control over financial reporting iretfuture. Any failure to maintain internal
control over financial reporting could severelyilsihour ability to accurately report our financi@ndition, results of operations or
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cash flows. If we are unable to conclude that atarhal control over financial reporting is effe€tj or if our independent registered public
accounting firm determines we have a material wes&rr significant deficiency in our internal cehwver financial reporting, we could lose
investor confidence in the accuracy and completenésur financial reports, the market price of 82Ss could decline, and we could be
subject to sanctions or investigations by the NewkYStock Exchange, the SEC or other regulatoriaittes. Failure to remedy any material
weakness in our internal control over financialamimg, or to implement or maintain other effecta@ntrol systems required of public
companies, could also restrict our future accesisd@apital markets.

We have identified a material weakness in our imal control over financial reporting which could finot remediated, result in material
misstatements in our financial statements.

In connection with the preparation of dnafcial statements as of December 31, 2014, weleted there are material weaknesses in
internal control over financial reporting. A mat@nveakness is a deficiency, or combination ofaieficies, in internal control over financial
reporting, such that there is a reasonable posgitiiat a material misstatement of our annuahterim financial statements will not be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timelig.b@se "ltem 15. Controls and Procedures."

In an effort to remediate our material weads, we intend to continue hiring additional ficmand accounting personnel with appropriate
training, building our financial management andomipg infrastructure, and further developing amduimenting our accounting policies and
financial reporting procedures. The actions thatweetaking are subject to ongoing management breaidw, as well as audit committee
oversight. Although we plan to complete this reratidn process as quickly as possible, we cannbisatime estimate how long it will take,
and our initiatives may not prove to be successfoémediating this material weakness. If our rei@letieasures are insufficient to address the
material weakness, or if additional material wealses or significant deficiencies in our internaitcol over financial reporting are discovered
or occur in the future, our financial statementy m@ntain material misstatements and we could feired to restate our financial results. In
addition, if we are unable to successfully remedihis material weakness and if we are unableddymre accurate and timely financial
statements, our stock price may be adversely affie@bd we may be unable to maintain compliance agfilicable stock exchange listing
requirements. We are not currently required to dgmyith Section 404(b) of the Sarban@siley Act, and are therefore not currently requita
engage our independent registered public accoufitingo audit the effectiveness of our internahtols.

We incur significant increased costs as a resultagferating as a company whose ADSs are publichded in the United States, and our
management is required to devote substantial timexéw compliance initiatives.

As a company whose ADSs commenced tradirtige United States in October 2013, we incur §igant legal, accounting, insurance and
other expenses that we did not previously incuaddition, the Sarbanes Oxley Act, the Dodd-Frardl\8treet Reform and Consumer
Protection Act and related rules implemented bySR€ and the New York Stock Exchange have impoa€dus requirements on public
companies, including requiring establishment anthteaance of effective disclosure and financialtoms. These costs will increase at the
time when we are no longer an emerging growth camdigible to rely on exemptions under the JOB$ ff@m certain disclosure and
governance requirements. Our management and ath&ormel must devote a substantial amount of tintease compliance initiatives.
Moreover, these rules and regulations increaséegat and financial compliance costs and make saxctieities more time-consuming and
costly. For example, these rules and regulations h@ade it more difficult and more expensive fotasbtain director and officer liability
insurance, and we may be required to incur subatartsts to maintain the same or similar coverdgese laws and regulations could also
make it more difficult and expensive for us toattr

25




Table of Contents

and retain qualified persons to serve on our sugany board or its committees or on our managerheatd. Furthermore, if we are unable to
satisfy our obligations as a public company, welatde subject to delisting of the ADSs, fines, s&ms and other regulatory action and
potentially civil litigation.

U.S. investors may have difficulty enforcing ciVidbilities against our Company or members of ouamagement and supervisory boards.

The members of our management and supeyvimards are noresidents of the United States, and all or a sabatgortion of the asse
of such persons are located outside the Unite@&tass a result, it may not be possible, or mayeyg difficult, to serve process on such
persons or us in the United States or to enfordgments obtained in U.S. courts against them &aged on civil liability provisions of the
securities laws of the United States. In additemards of punitive damages in actions broughténUhited States or elsewhere may be
unenforceable in Germany. An award for monetaryatgas under the U.S. securities laws would be cersidpunitive if it does not seek to
compensate the claimant for loss or damage suffamdds intended to punish the defendant. The eeédnility of any judgment in Germany
will depend on the particular facts of the caswab as the laws and treaties in effect at the tihiggation in Germany is also subject to rules
of procedure that differ from the U.S. rules, irthg with respect to the taking and admissibilityewidence, the conduct of the proceedings
and the allocation of costs. Proceedings in Germaowld have to be conducted in the German languatgball documents submitted to the
court would, in principle, have to be translate iGerman. For these reasons, it may be diffiarliaf U.S. investor to bring an original action
in a German court predicated upon the civil liapipirovisions of the U.S. federal securities lagaiast us and the members of our
management and supervisory boards. The Unitedssat Germany do not currently have a treaty pmogitbr recognition and enforcement
of judgments (other than arbitration awards) inl@nd commercial matters, though recognition anfheeement of foreign judgments in
Germany is possible in accordance with applicalden@an laws.

You may be subject to limitations on the transfdrymur ADSs.

Your ADSs are transferable on the bookthefdepositary. However, the depositary may cltssbaoks at any time or from time to time
when it deems doing so expedient in connection thighperformance of its duties. The depositary nlage its books from time to time for a
number of reasons, including in connection withpcoate events such as a rights offering, duringctvbime the depositary needs to maintain
an exact number of ADS holders on its books fquecHied period. The depositary may also closéadtsks in emergencies, and on weekends
and public holidays. The depositary may refusedlovdr, transfer or register transfers of our AR@serally when our share register or the
books of the depositary are closed, or at any time or the depositary thinks that it is advisatdelo so because of any requirement of law o
of any government or governmental body, or undgrmovision of the deposit agreement, or for arheoreason in accordance with the terms
of the deposit agreement. As a result, you mayriable to transfer your ADSs when you wish to.

If securities or industry analysts do not publislkesearch or reports about our business, or if theyanyone else gives negati
recommendations regarding our ADSs, the market pgrior our ADSs and trading volume could decline.

The trading market for our ADSs will belirdnced by research or reports that industry auritées analysts publish about our business. I
one or more analysts who cover us downgrade oursAB® market price for our ADSs would likely deeli If other individuals, including
short sellers, disseminate negative informatiomurgigig our business or our ADSs, the market piacefir ADSs may also decline. If one or
more of these analysts cease to cover us or fadigolarly publish reports
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on us, we could lose visibility in the financial rkats, which, in turn, could cause the market poicgading volume for our ADSs to decline.
Your rights as a shareholder in a German corporationay differ from your rights as a shareholder inld.S. corporation.

We are organized as a stock corporatidktiengesellschajtunder the laws of Germany. You should be awaaettte rights of
shareholders under German law differ in importaspects from those of shareholders in a U.S. catipor. These differences include, in
particular:

. Under German law, certain important resolutionsluding, for example, capital decreases, measurdsrithe German
Transformation Act Umwandlungsgesejzsuch as mergers, conversions and spin-offdstmnce of convertible bonds or
bonds with warrants attached and the dissolutidgh@fGerman stock corporation apart from insolvesroy certain other
proceedings, require the vote of a 75% majoritthefcapital present or represented at the releshareholders' meeting.
Therefore, the holder or holders of a blocking mityoof 25% or, depending on the attendance levéi@shareholders’ meetir
the holder or holders of a smaller percentage estiares in a German stock corporation may betalleck any such votes,
possibly to our detriment or the detriment of otlrew shareholders.

. As a general rule under German law, a sharehbla& no direct recourse against the members aoh#tragement board or
supervisory board of a German stock corporatiaiénevent that it is alleged that they have bredi¢heir duty of loyalty or
duty of care to the German stock corporation. Afrarh insolvency or other special circumstancesy tre German stock
corporation itself has the right to claim damagesifmembers of either board. A German stock cotjmranay waive or settle
these damages claims only if at least three yemrs passed and the shareholders approve the veaisettlement at the
shareholders' meeting with a simple majority ofihtes cast, provided that a minority holding,hie iggregate, 10% or more of
the German stock corporation's share capital doekave its opposition formally noted in the mirauteaintained by a German
civil law notary.

For more information, we have provided suarigs of relevant German corporation law and ofaoticles of association under "ltem 6.
Directors, Senior Management and Employees—C. BBaadtices" and "Item 10. Additional Information—Bemorandum and Articles of
Association.”

Exchange rate fluctuations may reduce the amountfS. dollars you receive in respect of any divideror other distributions we may p:
in the future in connection with your ADSs.

Under German law, the determination of \ubetve have been sufficiently profitable to payidinds is made on the basis of our
unconsolidated annual financial statements prepamddr the German Commercial Codgandelsgesetzbughn accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Germany. Exchaatgefluctuations may affect the amount in U.Slatslthat our shareholders receive upon
the payment of cash dividends or other distribigtiove declare and pay in euro, if any. Such fluadnatcould adversely affect the value of our
ADSs and, in turn, the U.S. dollar proceeds thiddrs receive from the sale of our ADSs.

In the event we are or become treated as a padsirggn investment company, or PFIC, for U.S. fed¢income tax purposes, U.S. holde
of our ADSs could be subject to adverse U.S. fetlar@ome tax consequences.

In the event we were treated as a PFIC, hbllers (as defined in "ltem 10. Additional Infaation—E. Taxation—U.S. Taxation of
ADSs") of our ADSs could be subject to adverse e8eral income tax consequences. These consequieictede the following: (i) if our
ADSs are "marketable stock” for purposes of thelPfales and a U.S. holder makes a mark-to-marketieh

27




Table of Contents

with respect to its ADSs, the U.S. holder will leguired to include annually in its U.S. federaldiabe income an amount reflecting any year-
end increase in the value of its ADSs, (ii) if &8Uholder does not make a mark-to-market electionay incur significant additional U.S.
federal income taxes on income resulting from itigtions on, or any gain from the disposition air &4DSs, as such income generally would
be allocated over the U.S. holder's holding pefiwdts ADSs and subject to tax at the highestgateU.S. federal income taxation in effect for
such years, with an interest charge then imposateresulting taxes in respect of such income,(aigdlividends paid by us would not be
eligible for reduced individual rates of U.S. fegléncome tax. In addition, U.S. holders that owrirgerest in a PFIC are required to file
additional U.S. federal tax information returns.

A U.S. holder may in certain circumstangesgate adverse tax consequences of the PFIC byléiting an election to treat the PFIC as a
qualified electing fund, or a QEF. However, in thent that we are or become a PFIC, we do notdrtigcomply with the reporting
requirements necessary to permit U.S. holdersetat &b treat us as a QEF. See "ltem 10. Addititmfakmation—E. Taxation—Additional
United States Federal Income Tax Consequences—R&kS."

ITEM 4. INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY
A. HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMPANY

voxeljet AG is a stock corporation orgaxizender the laws of Germany. The legal predecaxfsour company was founded as
Generis GmbH on May 5, 1999. On January 7, 2004efi® GmbH changed its name to Voxeljet Technol@gybH.

On July 2, 2013, the shareholders of V@télechnology GmbH incorporated VXLT 2013 AG, whighs registered in the commercial
register of the local courtAmtsgerich) of Augsburg, Germany on July 11, 2013 under nurkii2B 27999.

Voxeljet Technology GmbH was subsequentyged by way of merger through assumption into VXA0IL3 AG on July 29, 2013
effective as of September 12, 2013 upon registraifache merger in the commercial register of thevizing entity, VXLT 2013 AG. The
merger had retroactive effect as of January 1, 28%3art of the merger, VXLT 2013 AG changed isne to voxeljet AG effective upon the
registration of the merger in the commercial regisBy way of merger through assumption, upon é&ffeness, voxeljet AG, as the surviving
entity, took over all assets and liabilities of \&tjet Technology GmbH by universal assumption acgkasion under German mandatory law,
and Voxeljet Technology GmbH ceased to exist.

On October 23, 2013, we sold 5,600,000 ADS=sur initial public offering at a price of $1®.@er ADS, thereby raising $72.8 million
(before underwriting discounts and costs). The AB8sold in the initial public offering representeelv shares issued in a capital increase
resolved by our shareholders for the purposeseoititial public offering on October 11, 2013.

On February 5, 2014, our U.S. subsidiaryxaljet of America Inc. ("Voxeljet of America"), wancorporated in Delaware. Voxeljet of
America is headquartered in our new leased faailitgr Detroit, Michigan and conducts our North Aicean operations. We began printing on-
demand parts at the facility in the first quarte2015.

On April 16, 2014, we completed a follow-wifiering of 3,000,000 ADSs at a public offerindgerof $15.00 per ADS. Net proceeds from
the follow-on offering to the Company were approately $41.4 million. On April 24, 2014, the undeiters in the follow-on offering
purchased 450,000 ADSs from certain of the Compgashareholders (the "Selling Shareholders") putsieatihe overallotment option they
were granted in the follow-on offering. The Compaliy not receive any proceeds from the sale of ABBthe Selling Shareholders.

On October 1, 2014, we completed the adprisof all outstanding shares of Propshop (Mddekers) Limited ("Propshop"). Propshop
became voxeljet UK Ltd. ("Voxeljet UK"), a whollywmed subsidiary of the Company, and continues ppad the film and entertainment
industry, as well as the consumer market for onatehB8D printing services.
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Our website imww.voxeljet.de This website address is included in this annejbrt as an inactive textual reference only. The
information and other content appearing on our vtelase not part of this annual report. Our priatigxecutive offices are located at Paul-
Lenz-Stral3e 1a, 86316 Friedberg, Germany, andeteptione number is +49 821 7483 100. Our agerseiatice of process in the United
States is Corporation Service Company, locate®@d ermont Avenue N.W., Washington, DC 20005,pktsne number (800) 927-9800.

Capital Expenditures

Our capital expenditures, excluding sale l@aseback transactions, amounted to €3.7 milat,2 million, and €0.7 million for the years
ended December 31, 2014, 2013, and 2012, respigctine?014, our main capital expenditures werelifmenses and plant and machinery. In
2013, our main capital expenditures were for thelpase of real property located in Friedberg, Gesnfar approximately €10 million
(€2.8 million of which was recognized as an asseleu construction since the completion of the brgdn the property was not finished until
December 31, 2013), and the purchase of plantsrathinery for approximately €0.5 million. For fugthnformation about the property we
purchased in Friedberg, Germany, see "—D. PropBtants and Equipment.”

B. BUSINESS OVERVIEW
Our Company

We are a leading provider of high-speedjddormat 3D printers and on-demand parts sertic@sdustrial and commercial customers.
Our 3D printers employ a powder binding, additivenmfacturing technology to produce parts usingotsrimaterial sets, which consist of
particulate materials and proprietary chemical bigdagents. We offer our customers the highestraeluic output rate in the industry due to
the combination of our large build boxes and psjpeeds. We provide our 3D printers and on-demartd pervices to industrial and
commercial customers serving the automotive, aaeesdilm and entertainment, art and architecteingjneering and consumer product end
markets.

We currently offer six different 3D printplatforms, with build boxes that range from 30200 x 150 millimeters to 4,000 x 2,000 x
1,000 millimeters and various print speeds, whiadpce volumetric output rates ranging from 0.&ritper hour to 123.0 liters per hour. Al
our platforms support our commercialized materds ssand and plastics, along with their respeqieprietary chemical binding agents. We
develop our material sets according to the needsioindustrial and commercial customers, and weecarrently in varying stages of
developing new material sets, including shell mogdand chromite sands, PMMA-based plastics, ceigmilicon carbide, tungsten carbide,
wood powder and cement.

We believe that our recent innovationsin@inters will continue to increase customer adgwopof our additive manufacturing technology
in industrial and commercial applications. Recesyt lnnovations include:

. The VX4000 system, which offers a build box of 4302,000 x 1,000 millimeters, representing a vauhmat is more than six
times the volume of the next largest commerciallgilable 3D printer. The VX4000 prints at a speéd®seconds per layer,
yielding a volumetric output rate of 123.0 litersr fhour, the highest in the industry. This prirdeables the user to print cost-
effectively either a single, large-scale part egéaquantities of customized smaller parts in glsitatch.

. The VXC800, which we believe is the only contias build 3D printer currently on the market, hdmiad envelope of 850 x

500 millimeters, with the third dimension beingdhetically unlimited. Unlike other additive manufadng systems, the
VXC800 utilizes a conveyer
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platform which permits the manufacturing of produittat are not constrained by the length of a thabkl We believe this
process, enabled by our proprietary design, cres@sopportunities in the direct digital manufagtgrof parts, as this 3D
printer can be integrated into our customers' wovks in a manner that allows for uninterrupted praitbn.

Our business is divided into two principagments: Systems and Services.

In our Systems segment, we focus on the pabduction and development of 3D printers. Iditah, we sell refurbished 3D printers
which were produced for and used in our Servicgmeat. We also provide consumables, including palete materials and proprietary
chemical binding agents, maintenance contractspark parts to our customers.

In our Services segment, we printdemand parts for our customers. We operate segeicters in Germany, the United Kingdom, anc
United States. At our service centers, we creatis paolds, cores and models based on designs geddising 3D computer-aided design, or
CAD, software. We believe our service center inrfiany is one of the largest additive manufacturenyise centers in Europe.

We sold our first 3D printer in 2002 androoenced our on-demand parts services busines®8 28 of December 31, 2014, we had an
installed base of 75 printers worldwide, and werafel service centers in Germany and the Unitegd#m with approximately 43,000 and
13,000 square feet of production space, respegti@ir service center in the United States, nearddeMichigan began printing on-demand
parts in the first quarter of 2015 and has appraxéty 43,000 square feet of production space. Weipate our service center in the United
States having similar printing capacity to our ggcenter in Germany by the end of 2016.

Our revenues were €16.2 million, €11.7 ioml] and €8.7 million for the years ended Decendder2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively.
Our Additive Manufacturing Technology

Our printers build or print parts from daidesigns produced using 3D CAD software by sssiwely depositing thin layers of particulate
materials. A printhead passes over each layer apdsits our proprietary chemical binding agenhindelected areas where the finished
product will be created.

The following is a graphical depiction 8luating our manufacturing process:

atberrms i

Our 3D Printers

We currently produce six 3D printer platfa. Our 3D printers consist of a build box thatudes a machine platform and a controller.
Our 3D printers differ based on build box size gndt speeds, but all utilize our technology and sapport each of our existing material sets
and each of our material sets that are currenttieirelopment. As of December 31, 2014, we had staliad base of 75 printers worldwide,
which includes (i) printers in our service centansl (ii) printers which are no longer commercialsailable, but which we believe our
customers continue to use.
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The following table is a comparison of 8r printer platforms:

Platform VX4000 VX2000 VX1000
4,000 X 2,000 X 2,000 X 1,000 X
Build Box (millimeters) 1,000 1,000 1,060 X 600 X 50(
20,000 X 7,800 X 5,000 X 3,000 X 3,000 X 2,800 X
External Dimensions (millimeter 4,000 2,300 2,150
Print Resolution (dots per inc 600 600 600
Layer Thickness (micrometer 120- 300 100- 400 100- 300
Volumetric Output Rate (liters p
hour) 123 47 23
€1,060,900 - €665,400 -
List Price* €1,548,50( €1,110,90C €809,700
Date of Introductior 2011 2013 2011
Platform VXC800 VX500 VX200
Build Box/Envelope**
(millimeters) 850 X 500 X 500 X 400 X 30( 300 X 200 X 15(
5,000 X 2,800 X 1,800 X 1,800 X 2,100 X 1,500 X
External Dimensions (millimeter. 2,500 1,700 1,400
Print Resolution (dots per inc 600 600 300
Layer Thickness (micrometer 300 80- 150 150
Volumetric Output Rate (liters pe
hour) 18 3 0.7
€329,100 - €125,000 -
List Price* €611,000 €352,30C €140,00C
Date of Introductior 2012 2007 2012
* Prices depend on system configuration and malteaind are subject to change. The list pricestdio3D printers are

subject to certain discounts. Depending on negdotiatwith our customers, we may provide these distoin the form of
materials at amounts lower than their cost.

*x Build envelope relates to VXCB800 only. The thirdhension of the VXCB800 is theoretically unlimite
Materials

Our commercialized material sets are cosegriof sand and plastic particulate materials heil tespective proprietary chemical binding
agents. We believe these material sets are wéddstor our commercial and industrial customersage these materials either (i) are
commonly used in their existing manufacturing peses or (i) match or exceed desired performanagacteristics of existing materials being
utilized in their manufacturing processes. Our sauadierial set offerings include four types of sarfijssilica, (ii) kerphalite, (iii) zirconium
oxide and (iv) chromite, with furane (used in oendces segment only), inorganic, shell molding phdnol resins as proprietary chemical
binding agents. Our plastics material set offertnlgased on Poly(methyl methacrylate), or PMMA, Bollypor B and C as the proprietary
chemical binding agents.

We are currently in varying stages of depelent of new material sets which include the feitay particulate materials:

. shell molding and chromite sands;

. additional PMMA-based plastics;

. ceramics;

. silicon carbide;

. tungsten carbide;
. wood powder; and
. cement.
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On-demand Parts Services

At our service centers, we create partddmaores and models for a variety of industriad aommercial customers based on designs
produced using 3D CAD software. We receive ordé@ectly from customers and indirectly through oales agents.

We recently expanded our service cent&drmany, which now contains approximately 43,000asg feet of production space. We
believe this service center is one of the largdditve manufacturing service centers in Europe.

We help our customers move from the desigge to the production stage by assisting theewatuating the optimal design and material
sets for their production needs. After printingtpawe employ a thorough cleaning, finishing, gyatontrol review and packaging and
shipping process to ensure the customer receigbscality and immediately-usable parts. Basedwrcapacity utilization, the lead time
required for us to print a part for a customer emnfyom three to 21 days and is typically five bass days. Due to the size of the printers' k
boxes utilized in our German service center, spdiy the VX4000 printer, we are able to print ragrarts simultaneously on one printer than
anyone else in the industry, resulting in cost-@ffe and quick turnaround times for our customgrisit jobs and increased revenue and
profitability for us.

Our technicians also train customers onaip®y, maintaining and troubleshooting our 3D fata through hands-on experience at our
service center. Additionally, our technicians pdevfield support to our customers as needed.

In March 2014, we leased a 50,000 squarefézility near Detroit, Michigan which houses dlwrth American service center. We began
printing on-demand parts at the facility in thesfiquarter of 2015.

In October 2014, we acquired all outstagdihares of Propshop. Founded in 2002, Propshmpliysical and digital asset production
company primarily focused on building props for #rgertainment industry. Propshop is based at Rindvétudios near London, England. In
addition to manufacturing physical props, Propshiavides specialized 3D modelling and scannindifas. Through the acquisition,
Propshop became voxeljet UK, a wholly-owned subsydof the Company, and continues to support thedind entertainment industry, as
well as the consumer market for on-demand 3D prinsiervices.

Our Customers

We are an early entrant in the marketridustrial part production utilizing additive manctiaring and are one of the few providers of
additive manufacturing solutions to industrial amsers, including the foundry, automotive, heavyipaent, power fluid handling and
aerospace industries. We also support the filmemtertainment industry through our acquisition afi3hop. We believe we have a reputatior
for providing high-quality systems and serviceshia marketplace with strong relationships with enbar of leading multinational customers,
including Daimler AG, BMW AG, Ford Motor Companyidbherr Group, Alphaform AG, 3D Systems Corporatidalkswagen AG and
Porsche SE, as well as with other key users otiaddnhanufacturing, and technical universities sastthe University of Rostock, and the Vaa
University of Technology. Purchasers of our pristaiso include original equipment manufacturersegoment agencies and independent
service bureaus that provide rapid prototyping mathufacturing services to their customers. Mangusfcustomers have been customers for
over a decade. We also collaborate on researcderelopment projects with a number of our autongotind technical university customers,
including Daimler AG, BMW AG, Ford Motor Companyplkswagen AG and the Technical University of Munigls our customers integrate
additive manufacturing into their production
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processes, they typically continue to utilize onrdemand parts service center for a variety ofaessincluding for incremental capacity and
for parts printed from different material sets.

We conduct a significant portion of our imess with a limited number of customers. Our fgp Eustomers represented 26%, 41%, and
29% of total revenues for the years ended DeceBhe2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively. In the geded December 31, 2014, there were
no customers who accounted for more than 10% ofexenues in this period. These customers primatilghased 3D printers. Sales of on-
demand parts and consumables tend to be from reps@mers that may utilize the capability of onrdemand parts service centers for one
month or longer. Sales of 3D printers are low vaduamd generate significant revenues, but the sasterners do not necessarily buy printers
in each period. Timing of customer purchases igddpnt on the customer's capital budgeting cydhciwmay vary from period to period. T
nature of the revenues from 3D printers does raxdeais dependent upon a single or a limited numbeustomers. Rather, the timing of the
sales can have a material effect on our perioctimg financial results.

Sales and Marketing

We sell our 3D printers and related condulamaboth through our direct sales force and withassistance of our network of more than 3(
sales agents globally. Our sales organizationudich our dedicated sales, service and applicaigineers, is responsible for worldwide sale:
of our 3D printers and on-demand parts servicegiedisas for the management and coordination ofgsawing sales agent network. Our direct
sales force focuses primarily on customers in Eeirdfrth America and Asia Pacific, while our sagents are responsible for facilitating
sales in other areas of the world where we do petaie directly. We have entered into partnerspipements with each of our sales agents,
which grant the sales agent the right to marketpooducts in a specified territory on either anlesive or non-exclusive basis, depending on
the sales agent; however, all sales contractsuiopmducts are entered into between us and otormess. Certain of these sales agents also
provide maintenance services to customers in fpacified territories. Our application engineermvite professional services through gede:
support and assist existing customers so thatdaeyake advantage of our latest consumables ahditpies to improve part quality and
machine productivity. This group also leveragesaugtomer contacts to help identify new applicabpportunities that utilize our proprietary
processes. As of December 31, 2014, our worldwadkessstaff for systems and parts consisted of 3d@raes.

Educating our customers and raising awa®ireour target markets about the many uses amefiteeof our 3D printing technology is an
important part of our sales process. We believedhstomers who experience the efficiency gainstabsed lead times, increased design
flexibility and reduced costs of 3D printing as quaned to subtractive manufacturing are more likelgurchase our 3D printers and utilize our
on-demand parts services. We encourage potentiehasers of our 3D printers to first utilize our@d@mand parts services so that they can
experience firsthand the benefits of our 3D prigtiachnology. We currently market our brand andsauvices at industry conferences, trade
shows, and across various forms of digital andtitathl media and plan to increasingly expand oarketing efforts in North America in
conjunction with our geographic expansion to tlegtion.

Services and Warranty

Our fully-trained service technicians penfanstallations of our 3D printers. For the fiystar following the purchase of one of our 3D
printers, we provide complimentary service and suppnder a warranty. We also offer service cosraader which our customers can
purchase maintenance and services beyond the andeym of the warranty. These service contraatsaio varying degrees of support
services and are priced accordingly. Finally, wiesgmare parts which we maintain in stock to assigtroviding service expeditiously to our
customers. Historically, we have not experiencédyh level of warranty claims.
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Manufacturing and Suppliers
Manufacturing

We assemble our 3D printers at our facititfFriedberg, Germany using components sourced tfistributors of standard electrical or
mechanical parts, as well as from manufacturershvtiesign custom parts tailored to the proprieti®signs of our machines. We periodically
review the quality and performance of our distridvatand manufacturers. Upon completion of the abkeaf our 3D printers, we perform te:
to ensure that the printer is functioning propérjore the system is shipped and again after tstesyis installed at the customer's site.

To provide customers with assurance reggrtlie quality and consistency of our systems, ltained 1SO 9001:2008 certification for ¢
facility in Germany in 2010. ISO 9001:2008 providestructure for a quality management system thiaes for customer satisfaction,
consistent quality and efficiency. In addition,réhare internal benefits such as improved cust@asfaction, interdepartmental
communications, work processes and customer-anghsupartnerships. The ISO 9000 family of standarlates to quality management
systems and is designed to help organizations enlsat they meet the needs of customers and dtilezt®lders.

Inventory and Suppliers

We maintain an inventory of certain padt$acilitate the timely assembly of products regdiby our production plan. While most
components used in our 3D printers are availalle fmultiple suppliers, certain of these componamsonly available from limited sources.
We consider our limited-source suppliers, including suppliers of our printheads, to be reliabtayéver, the loss of one of these suppliers
could result in a delay in our operations. Thisety delay could require us to find and re-quatiynponents supplied by one or more new
vendors. Although we consider our relationship$eiir suppliers to be good, we continue to devekipmanagement plans for these critical
suppliers.

Research and Development

We have an ongoing research and developpregtam to develop new 3D printers and materiel 8ad to improve and expand the
capabilities of our existing 3D printers and rethiteaterial sets. As of December 31, 2014, we hadwsactive research and development
projects in different stages of completion. Ouraelepment efforts are augmented by development geraents with research institutions,
customers and suppliers of material and hardwaneng others. In certain instances, such developareabhgements involve commitments
from us for prospective research and developmgmtmditures. As of December 31, 2014, we had 49 @yepk working in our research and
development department.

In addition to our internally-developedhaology platforms, we have licensed the rightsiteliectual property developed by third parties
through licensing agreements that may obligat® &y a license fee or royalty, typically basedrupalollar amount per unit or a percentage
of the revenues generated by such products. Thermtnob such royalties was not material to our rssof operations or financial position for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Our research and development expenses@dedamillion, €2.7 million, and €1.6 million for ¢hyears ended December 31, 2014, 2013,
and 2012, respectively.

A significant portion of our research arevelopment expenditures has been focused uponagpénglproprietary systems, processes and
materials, including:

. the qualification of new print materials, includieell molding and chromite sands, PMMA-based fdasteramics, silicon
carbide, tungsten carbide, wood powder and cement;
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. the development of new or enhanced proprietary atedrhinding agents;

. the development of new or enhanced binding mechesis

. the mechanics of spreading powders in a build box;

. the transfer of digital data through a series @fngre links to drive a printhead; and

. synchronizing all of the above to print ever-in@ieg volumes of material per unit time.

We also regularly apply for research andettgpment grants and subsidies under European antdh grant rules for small and medium
enterprises. The majority of these grants and digssare non-refundable. We have received gramtsalsidies from different authorities,
including the German Federal Ministry of Econormacsl Technology Bundesministerium fiir Wirtschaft und Technoldgighne Bavarian
Research FoundatiorB@ayerische Forschungsstiftup@nd the German Federal Foundation Environm&wutsche Bundesstiftung Umwjelt

We expect to continue to invest signifitain research and development in the future.
Intellectual Property

We consider our proprietary technology éarportant to the development, manufacture, atecfaour products and seek to protect sucl
technology through a combination of patents, traaés) and trade secrets. We also have in placédeoniality agreements and other
contractual arrangements with our employees, ctarstgl, customers and others.

Patents. As of February 28, 2015, we owned orawred 34 issued U.S. patents and 15 pending Ut&ntpapplications. In addition, \
own or co-own patent rights in Europe, Asia andazian In total, as of February 28, 2015 our patertfgio consisted of over 170 U.S. and
international patents and patent applications. @uarently issued patents will expire at differeémes in the future, with the earliest expiring in
2017 and the latest expiring in 2032. Our currepénding applications will generally remain in etféor 20 years from the date of the initial
applications.

These patent assets are complemented hyanketing, business development and applicationsvkhow and our ongoing research and
development efforts. Nevertheless, there can kesesorance that our patents, licenses or otheleatiehl property rights will afford us a
meaningful competitive advantage in the fast-pasdiinnovative field in which we operate.

Trade Secrets. As is true in our industry generally, the dexhent of our products, processes and materialgtalred a considerable
amount of experience, manufacturing and procedsiogv-how and research and development techniquegidtect our proprietary processes
and technologies with a blend of patent protectiod trade secret protection. As part of our ovénédllectual property strategy, we protect
non-patented proprietary knowledge as trade settreiagh confidentiality controls and through thse wf nondisclosure and confidentiality
agreements.

Licenses. We are a party to various licenses and othrangements that allow us to practice and improveethnology under a range
of patents, patent applications and other intali@gbroperty, including license agreements with B&(¥ Corp, and Bego Medical GmbH, or
Bego, each described in more detail below.

In 2003, we entered into an agreement #ittiude Hone GmbH (now doing business as ExOngyaneht company to Prometal
RCT GmbH, the entity currently holding the transéerrights) related to patents and technologiasgusértain binders and sand-based casting
methods. Under the terms of this agreement, wetgnlain ExOne exclusive rights to make and sell nmashexploiting these technologies in
return for a purchase by ExOne of a 40% ownersgtdgpesin the relevant patents and related technedagid an ongoing obligation to pay
royalties to us. We also agreed to a
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corresponding 60%/40% split in revenues generated &ny licenses granted by ExOne. Under this ageeé we are permitted to use
machines and provide services relating to thedetdogies, but not to make or sell machines utiizihese technologies without ExOne's
consent, although ExOne has an obligation to cdritére machines do not compete with products eegiied, manufactured or sold by ExOne
or its affiliates. If we intend to sell any of tirgellectual property that is the subject of thigeement, we are required to notify ExOne thereof
and ExOne would then have the option to acquireoaurership share of such intellectual propertyaatrharket value within one month of
such notice. Similarly, ExOne has a right of fiefusal regarding the purchase of any developnardimprovements we make to such
intellectual property and a set of six patentsl(iding one U.S. patent) related to wax technolggsswvell as the right to negotiate to receive a
license to such developments and improvements.aiée signed an amendment with ExOne specificaloméihg us to use the subject patents
for our own 3D printers working with plastics. Apart of this agreement, we also agreed to pageadie fee in the low single digits that is
based on the net sales price of covered plastitipgi machines. The obligation of both partiesay poyalties under this agreement extends
until the expiration of the last issued patentudeld in the list of transferred patent assets.

While our rights are restricted regardisg of certain binders and sand-based casting meth@D printers under our agreements with
ExOne, we believe these restrictions will not miatbrimpact the growth of our business, as we hdaeeloped processes which do not rely
upon the subject patent portfolio, associated agee¢s and related technologies.

In 2004, we entered into a non-exclusigerise and sublicense agreement with Z Corp, whiclwswus to make, use and sell 3D printing
equipment for the fabrication of plastic partsimitilg organic powder binders under certain Z Carg ®IIT patents. In return for these rights,
we agreed to pay an initial license fee and ongtigrgd royalties at a royalty rate in the mid-$indigits. We later amended this agreement,
expanding our permitted use of the licensed powvaitedter technology to include inorganic powder, og@s, and concrete printing in a process
that does not require post-processing other than baking parts or liquid infiltration, but restiiy us to monochromatic color configurations.
The agreement extends until the expiration of itenked patents; we can terminate the agreememsiximonths prior written notice, and Z
Corp can terminate the agreement if we fail to madgments or otherwise commit a material breachwiesfail to cure. In the event of a
change in our control, which includes any transacthat involves the transfer of more than 50%hef\oting power of our securities to a
person or persons different from the persons wia these securities immediately prior to such teation, Z Corp has the right to terminate
the agreement by written notice to us, but haseagte consider our interests as well as its oworeeerminating the agreement.

In 2012, we entered into a cross-licensiggeement with Bego pursuant to which each pagawptgd to the other certain exclusive rights
regarding each parties' patents and applicatioestéid to continuous additive manufacturing. Wentgd to Bego an exclusive license to
market patent-covered products in the field oftasetering and other related technologies, whisg® granted to us an exclusive license to
market patent-covered products in the field of pembinder technology (other than for dental appiices). We also agreed to pay to Bego a
royalty in the low single digits and to pay a papation fee to Bego in the event that we grantsuhylicenses to the technology (which, to ¢
we have not done). This agreement automaticaliyiteates upon the expiration of the last patentextlip the agreement.

In addition to the foregoing licenses, veerdr also licensed additional patents that we bel@n be used to expand our material set
offerings.

Trademarks. We have secured word and figurative trademfank¥oxeljet in Europe and have international (Epplications covering
the United States, Russia, Mexico and a numbeowfiries in Asia.
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Competition

Our principal competitors consist of otdewelopers of 3D printing systems and provider3@fprinting services. These companies use ¢
variety of additive manufacturing technologies Jurling:

. fused deposition modeling;

. powder binding;

. inkjet;
. selective laser sintering; and
. stereolithography.

Some of the companies that have developddise one or more additive manufacturing technesop compete with us include: ExOne,
3D Systems Corporation, Stratasys Ltd. and EOS GmbH

These technologies, which compete for nteskare in the additive manufacturing industry,gess various competitive advantages and
disadvantages relative to one another within kéggmies, including resolution, accuracy, surfagality, variety and properties of the
materials they use and produce, capacity, spedat, t@nsparency and the ability to print multiphaterials. Due to these multiple categories,
we believe end-users usually make technology psiobalecisions based on the characteristics tlegtwhlue most for a particular application.
The competitive environment that has developeteasefore intense and dynamic, as market playees @ibsition their technologies to capture
multiple vertical markets.

Despite the challenging competitive langgcave believe that we have several competitivaathges, including the size of our build
platforms, our printing speeds, the volumetric otifate of our 3D printers and the variety of dfirdi material sets that we offer to commer
and industrial customers.

We also compete with established subtraatianufacturers in the industrial products marnketvever, we believe that we are well
positioned to expand our share of the industriatipcts market as additive manufacturing gains neitiog and increases its cost-effectiveness
As our technologies improve and our unit cost oidoiction decreases, we expect to be able to litepete with subtractive manufacturing
a wide range of products, thereby expanding ourems@ble market.

Seasonality

Historically, our results of operations Badeen subject to seasonal factors. Purchases 8Doprinters often follow a seasonal pattern
owing to the capital budgeting cycles of our custsnGenerally, 3D printer sales are higher ingaoond and fourth fiscal quarters than in ou
first and third fiscal quarters. Sales in our Seggisegment generally are not affected by seaportadie "Item 3. Key Information—D. Risk
Factors—Risks Related to Our Business and Indusbyrrevenues and operating results may fluctuate."

Regulatory/Environmental Matters

We are subject to environmental, health safdty regulations in Germany, as well as in thantries where our products and materials ar
used or sold.
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Germany
Legal Requirements for Manufacturing Sites

Emissions Control Law. We currently do not require any permits granteder the Federal Emissions Control ABundes-
Immissionsschutzgese, or BImSchG). However, we currently use resihka(ze) to create models for customers. A building pertimt was
granted to us in June 2010 by the city of Friedimngnitted us to use the building in a differentimer and reconstruct one of our production
sites for the usage of several resins. The builgemgnit was granted under the conditiohuflage) that the amount of resins processed by us
does not exceed 10 kilograms per hour. If we poogsre resin in the future, we will need to obtipermit under BImSchG. Facilities that
subject to BImSchG are required to comply with¢herent state of the artStand der Technikin emissions reduction and safety technolog
is therefore possible that we will need to periatljcupgrade our facilities that are subject to BlchG requirements in the future in order to
comply with evolving technical standards.

Production, Possession and Handling of Wastd Dangerous Goods. Our business activities result in the genemagamssession and
handling of waste, including hazardous waste. UtideiGerman Act on Recyclinifeislaufwirtschaftsgesetzor KrwWG), the generation,
possession and handling of waste is subject tarakokligations, depending, among other thingstherwaste concerned. As the producer
( Erzeugen) and possessoBesitzer) of waste, we are generally responsible for tloger handling of this waste.

Section 50 of the KrWG requires producpossessors, collectors and transporters of wastéeiaposal firms to verify to the competent
authority proper disposal of hazardous wasgtef@hrliche Abféll§. Whether a certain substance qualifies as hamardaste is determined
according to the German Ordinance on the Europeast&\List(\Verordnung Uber das Europaische Abfallverzeichnis

We further comply with the International Mane Dangerous Goods Code, which is acceptechasternational guideline for the safe
transportation or shipment of dangerous goods partiwus materials by water.

We also comply with the Regulation (EC) N807/2006 of the European Parliament and of then€ibof December 18, 2006 concerning
the Registration, Evaluation, Authorisation andtRetson of Chemicals (REACH).

We have entered into an agreement withird ffarty in Germany to serve as our external pisdvention officer Gefahrgutbeauftragtey.
The risk prevention officer ensures that we conith specific regulations and provisions when dangs goods are shipped.

Legal Requirements Related to Products

Product Safety. Our products are used in a wide range of inthsstAs some of our products may be used dirdstigustomers, we are
subject to the Product Safety AdP{oduktsicherheitsgesetor ProdSG), which relates to general producttgat®¥ith the ProdSG of
November 8, 2011 and the ninth regulation to tr@B6G as amendeNeunte Verordnung zum Produktsicherheitsgesetz
( Maschinenverordnuny), the German legislature transformed, among diueopean Directives, the Directive 2006/42/EChef European
Parliament and of the Council of May 17, 2006 orchigery into German law. The ProdSG applies whenpraducts are made available on
the market, exhibited or used for the first timetia context of a commercial activity, but onlytlie absence of other legal provisions that
provide for corresponding or more far-reaching Bsimns.

Under the ProdSG, a product may be madiéasile@on the market only if it complies with spisciregulations for such product, or, in the
absence of such specific regulations, if its inehdr foreseeable use does not put the healthadety ®f persons at risk.
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In addition to compliance with this safedéguirement, if products are made available to gores's, manufacturers must provide consul
with the necessary information to enable them sessthe risks inherent in such product where gsk# are not immediately obvious without
adequate warnings and to take precautions agaiose risks. If manufacturers or distributors ofsuaner products discover that a product is
dangerous, they must notify the competent autlesridind, if necessary, cooperate with them. Undéainecircumstances, a product may have
to be recalled.

Occupational Health and Safety Requirementg/here the working environment may pose threatsnployees, occupational health and
safety laws are applicable. German law on occupatisafety is heavily influenced by the requirersesftEU law. The central rules on
occupational safety in Germany are contained inAttteon Occupational SafetyArbeitsschutzgesetor ArbSchG), which requires employers
to provide for their employees' safety. This gehebdigation is put into effect through severalio@hces Rechtsverordnungenunder the
ArbSchG, which are defined in technical guidelim@ae central element is the Workplaces Ordinanedbéitsstattenverordnunyg which
contains various regulations on workplace cond#tigeiating to, for example, ventilation, temperatand illumination.

Potential Liability for Products and Environmentabsses

Our business activities are such that peoliability and liability for environmental damagee possible. Under general rules of the
German Civil Code Burgerliches Gesetzbuglor BGB), fault-based compensatioS8c¢hadensersa)zs to be paid for breach of contract or
unlawful infringements of legally protected rightshis obligation does not only apply to our ownsaetit may extend to behavior of individu
that work or undertake tasks for us under Sect&®s and 831 of BGB.

In addition, we may be strictly liablé€., liable regardless of our fault), as a Producefenrthe Product Liability Act
( Produkthaftungsgesetor ProdHaftG), for damages caused by a defeptiwduct. "Producer” means any participant in thedpction
process, the importer of the defective product, @erngon putting a name, trademark or other distatgug feature on the product, and any
person supplying a product whose actual produgenatebe identified. "Defectiveness" means the lafcthe safety which the general public is
entitled to expect when taking into account, ametigr things, the presentation of the product &edises to which it can reasonably be put.

Additionally, in case of damage to personproperty caused by our facility, we may addiéittyibe strictly liable under the Act on
Liability for Environmental Damagelmwelthaftungsgese}and under the Environmental Damage Adinfweltschadensgesgtz

Worldwide

Our operations and the activities of ouplaypees, contractors and agents around the waegldwrject to the laws and regulations of
numerous countries, including the United Stategs&Haws and regulations include data privacy rements, labor relations laws, tax laws,
anti-competition regulations, prohibitions on payitseto governmental officials, import and tradenieSons and export requirements.
Violations of these laws and regulations could ltéaufines, criminal sanctions against our offiseour employees, or us and may result in
prohibitions on the conduct of our business. Anghsuiolations could also result in prohibitions aur ability to offer our products and servi
in one or more countries and could materially daenagy reputation, our ability to attract and retainployees, our business and our operating
results.

Our operations (particularly in those coigst with developing economies) are also subjedsie of violations of laws prohibiting
improper payments and bribery, including the EuaspEgnion Anti-Corruption Act, U.K. Bribery Act, U.&oreign Corrupt Practices Act and
similar regulations in other jurisdictions. Althdugve have implemented policies and procedures deditp ensure compliance with these
laws, our employees, contractors, and agents nkayaetions in violation of
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such policies. Any such violations, even if protedi by our policies, could subject us to civil ominal penalties or otherwise have an advers
effect on our business and reputation.

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be subject tdaws claims or legal, arbitral or administrativepeedings that arise in the ordinary course of
our business. We are currently not a party to,vaadcre not aware of any threat of, any legal, ebitr administrative proceedings which, in
the opinion of our management, is likely to haveaterial adverse effect on our business, finargabition or results of operations.

Insurance

We maintain comprehensive business lighitisurance coverageBetriebshaftpflichtversicherung "Compact-Firmenvehnsrung") for
our business operations. In addition, we have pbthdirectors and officers liability insurance, efhtovers expenses, capped at a certain
amount, that our management and supervisory boardb@rs and our executive managers may incur ineziom with their conduct as
members of our management and supervisory boarelsegutive managers. We also maintain insurandei@®lon our 3D printers, a group
insurance policy for our employees covering ocdopal accidents, car insurance policies and a lega¢nses insurance policy. We consider
the insurance coverage we have to be adequatghinaf the risks we face.

Geographic Information

Our revenues by geographic region for & yended December 31, 2014 were EMEA 65%, Asidi®ac% and Americas 8%, as
compared to EMEA 97%, Asia Pacific 1% and Amer2#sfor the same period in 2013, and EMEA 85%, Asaific 11% and Americas
4.0% for the same period in 2012. See Item 5. Qjpgrand Financial Review and Prospects—A. Opegaiasults."”

C. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
We maintain two wholly-owned subsidiarigsxeljet of America and Voxeljet UK.

On February 5, 2014, our subsidiary, Veetaif America Inc., was incorporated in Delawarex®ljet of America Inc. is headquartered in
our new leased facility near Detroit, Michigan anwhducts our North American operations. We begartipg ondemand parts at the facility
the first quarter of 2015.

In October 2014, we acquired all outstagdihares of Propshop (Model Makers) Limited ("Phmms). Propshop became voxeljet UK, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and corggto support the film and entertainment industsywell as the broad, growing consumel
market for on-demand 3D printing services.

D. PROPERTY, PLANTS AND EQUIPMENT

Our corporate headquarters and on-demarsl gervice center are located in Friedberg, Geymdrere we operate production hall space
of approximately 60,050 square feet, storage spafcagproximately 6,380 square feet and office spadf approximately 10,950 square feet.

On December 6, 2013, we purchased tittheaeal property in Friedberg, Germany underlyong corporate headquarters and German ¢
demand parts service center for approximately €a0libn. The real property purchased is approxiehafl62,000 square feet in size and
contains two production halls and an office buidiin connection with the purchase, we obtaineshayear option over certain parcels of real
property adjacent to the acquired property totadipgroximately 190,000 square feet in size, whiglhgus the ability to further expand our
Friedberg facility in the future.
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We had leased our corporate headquarter§&amman on-demand parts service center througfirsheuarter of 2014. We made
aggregate lease and sublease payments for thél#gefaimn 2013 and 2012 of €0.3 million and €0.8lion, respectively.

In December 2013, we committed to purclzasandeveloped site adjacent to our headquartarstite City of Friedberg for €0.6 million.
This site is approximately 57,800 square feetZe.si

In March 2014, we entered into an agreert®elggase an approximately 50,000 square footifaciear Detroit, Michigan that houses our
North American service center. We began printin-demand parts at the facility in the first quadéf015.

In October 2014, we acquired all outstagdihares of Propshop. Propshop is based at Pine8tadibs near London, England. In addi
to manufacturing physical props, Propshop provapesialized 3D modelling and scanning facilitiesag@hop leases approximately 13,000
square feet of office and production space at PioemStudios.

We believe that our existing facilities agequate for our current and foreseeable requiresne
ITEM 4A. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.
ITEM 5. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSP ECTS

You should read the following discussion and anslgsour financial condition and results of opécets in conjunction with the section
entitled "Item 3. Key Information—A. Selected FiciahData" and our audited financial statements dhd related notes thereto included
elsewhere in this annual report. In addition totbrgcal financial information, the following discsi®n contains forward-looking statements
that reflect our plans, estimates and opinions. @etual results could differ materially from thadiscussed in these forward-looking
statements. Factors that could cause or contribotihese differences or cause our actual resulthertiming of selected events to differ
materially from those anticipated in these forwdmdking statements include those set forth undemnil3. Key Information—D. Risk Factors,
"Special Note Regarding Forward Looking Statemeats! elsewhere in this annual report.

A. OPERATING RESULTS
Overview

We are a leading provider of high-speedjddormat 3D printers and on-demand parts sertic@dustrial and commercial customers.
Our 3D printers employ a powder binding, additivenmfacturing technology to produce parts usingotsrimaterial sets, which consist of
particulate materials and proprietary chemical bigdhgents. We offer our customers the highestraeluic output rate in the industry due to
the combination of our large build boxes and psjpeeds. We provide our 3D printers and on-demartd pervices to industrial and
commercial customers serving the automotive, aaeesgdilm and entertainment, art and architecteingjneering and consumer product end
markets.

We currently offer six different 3D printplatforms, with build boxes that range from 30200 x 150 millimeters to 4,000 X 2,000 X
1,000 millimeters and various print speeds, whiadpce volumetric output rates ranging from 0.&ritper hour to 123.0 liters per hour. Al
our platforms support our commercialized materds ssand and plastics, along with their respeqieprietary chemical binding agents. We
develop our material sets according to the needsioindustrial and commercial customers, and weecarrently in varying stages of
developing new material sets, including shell mugdand chromite sands, PMMA-based plastics, ceigmilicon carbide, tungsten carbide,
wood powder and cement.
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We believe that our innovations in 3D penstwill continue to increase customer adoptionwfadditive manufacturing technology in
industrial and commercial applications.

On October 23, 2013, we completed ourahfiublic and have since been a public company.

On April 16, 2014, we completed a follow-affiering of 3,000,000 American Depositary Shatéd)Ss") at a public offering price of
$15.00 per ADS. Net proceeds from the follow-oredffg to the Company were approximately $41.4 omlliOn April 24, 2014, the
underwriters in the follow-on offering purchased4®0 ADSs from certain of the Company's sharehsl(tee "Selling Shareholders")
pursuant to the overallotment option they were ggen the follow-on offering. The Company did meteive any proceeds from the sale of
ADSs by the Selling Shareholders.

Our business is divided into two segmeBistems and Services.

In our Systems segment, we focus on theldpment, production and sale of 3D printers. Idiah, we sell refurbished 3D printers
which were produced for and used in our Servicgmeat. Before these 3D printers are sold, theydhkerefurbished and a new printhead is
installed. We also provide consumables, includiagipulate materials and proprietary chemical bigdhgents, maintenance contracts and
spare parts to our customers.

Historically, to our project and developrhpartners, we have sold and leased test machitgsh are smaller printers with limited
functionality designed to provide full flexibilitio change parameters for the purpose of testingnmatt and processes. In 2012, we introducec
the VX200, a fully functional 3D printer with sirail flexibility for process optimization and matésidevelopment. As a result, we do not plan
on selling test machines in the future.

In our Services segment, we print on-denarsiom parts for our customers. At our servicaarsnwhich we believe is one of the largest
additive manufacturing service centers in Europecveate parts, molds, cores and models basedsamderoduced using 3D computer-aidec
design, or CAD, software.

We sold our first 3D printer in 2002 androuenced our on-demand parts services busines®8 28 of December 31, 2014, we had an
installed base of 75 printers worldwide, which ut#s test machines and 3D printers installed atwstomers' premises and in our service
centers, and we operated service centers in Gerarahyhe United Kingdom with approximately 43,00@ 43,000 square feet of production
space, respectively. Our service center in theddnBtates, near Detroit, Michigan began printinglemand parts in the first quarter of 2015
and has approximately 43,000 square feet of pramluspace. We anticipate our service center irthiged States having similar printing
capacity to our service center in Germany by trear2016.

Our revenues were €16.2 million, €11.7 ionl] and €8.7 million for the years ended Decen#igr2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively.

Our profit declined by €1.6 million to atdess of €4.3 million in 2014 compared to a loE€2.7 million in 2013 resulting from higher
operating expenses in all areas of our operatitims.Long Term Cash Incentive Plan, or LTCIP (asdkesd in more detail under "ltem 7.
Major Shareholders and Related Party TransactionsReBated Party Transactions"), had a negative @inpia€0.5 million on our profit.

Seasonality

Historically, our results of operations Badeen subject to seasonal factors. Purchases 8Doprinters often follow a seasonal pattern
owing to the capital budgeting cycles of our custsnGenerally, 3D printer sales are higher ingaaond and fourth fiscal quarters than in ou
first and third fiscal quarters. Sales in our Seggisegment generally are not affected by seasortadie
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"ltem 3. Key Information—D. Risk Factors—Risks Rel&to Our Business and Industry—Our revenues gadating results may fluctuate."
Growth Strategy

Our business strategy focuses on (i) grgwinr Services segment in order to print more dartsur existing customers and gain new
customers and (ii) using our knowledge and marksttipn to increase sales of our 3D printers. Quingh strategy is also dependent in par
continuing our investment in research and develapraetivities, which should enable us to meet theds of our target customers through the
development of new material sets and 3D printeth higger build boxes and faster print speeds.

We intend to develop our customer basenat@nally, so that our revenues are not depenaiestles to any one region. We also seek t
grow both our Systems and Services segments savéhate not overly reliant on either segment. Wiebe that this strategy will help to offs
some of the variability in the Systems segmentctvitian be more susceptible to macroeconomic trends.

Outlook

We believe that interest in additive maitiaing is increasing as a result of increased cemaialization of 3D printers and recent media
attention worldwide. We occupy a defined spacd@additive manufacturing market because of thee agiour machines and their ability to
print industrial products from qualified industrialaterials. While our 3D printers may differ frohose of many other additive manufacturing
companies, we expect an increase in additive mahufag to generally have a positive effect onphblic's awareness of our industry.

Furthermore, we believe that additive mantifring provides several advantages over traditidasign and manufacturing processes,
including:

. Elimination of design constraints

. Reduced cost of complexity

. Mass customization

. Reduced time to market

. Cost effective short run production

There are a number of available additiveufacturing technologies, including powder bindimgjet, fused deposition modeling,
stereolithography and selective laser sinteringesettechnologies differ on the basis of accuraayase quality, variety and properties of
consumables, capacity, speed, color variety, tanesey and the ability to print multiple materiasong other factors. Our 3D printers em|
a powder binding technology to produce parts usargpus material sets. Powder binding is a progesghich layers of powder are bonded by
a liquid agent that is deposited through a printh&¥e believe this process has the fastest budddpand the lowest materials cost relative to
other additive manufacturing technologies.

We believe that our planned investmendditional capacity in Europe and new service aantthe United States and the United
Kingdom should position us to generate higher gnowtour Services segment in the future.

Key Measures of Our Business

We use several financial and operating icgeto measure our business. We use these meirassess the progress of our business, mak
decisions on where to allocate capital, time actrielogy

43




Table of Contents
investments, and assess the longer-term perfornwdrae marketplace. The key metrics are as follows
Revenue:

Our revenues are generated primarily bgssaf our 3D printers, consumables and custom 3ideor parts produced at our service cen
We operate in two segments: Systems and ServibesSystems segment derives its revenues from th@&aD printers and products and
services related to our 3D printers, including eonables, which include particulate materials arappetary chemical binding agents,
maintenance contracts and spare parts. Systemsueadso includes revenue associated with thenigasi3D printers to customers; however,
revenue related to the leasing of 3D printers tsnmaterial. The Services segment derives its resgifmom the on-demand printing of parts at
our service centers.

Our revenues are influenced by:

. global macroeconomic conditions;
. the adoption rate of our 3D printers and mateess;s
. our ability to develop new products and technolsdiet address the increasingly sophisticated aridd/needs of prospective

end-users, particularly with respect to the phygicaperties of print materials and other consuraspl

. the capital expenditure budgets of our potentist@mers;
. the amount of design and manufacturing activity an
. the adoption of additive manufacturing technglagvarious industries

Sales of our 3D printers, particularly digher-priced systems, typically involve long satgsles, are subject to seasonality and can be
difficult to forecast. Because each of our printean represent a significant amount of revenuelaydn a purchasing decision, our production
schedule or the shipment of a printer can havetanmbhimpact on our periodic reporting of revenues

In addition, the lack of available prodocticapacity at our service center can influencedlienue we generate in our Services segment
a given period.

In the course of our routine activities, &l to customers 3D printers that we have opdria@ur service centers. Before these 3D
printers are sold, they are generally fully refalad, a process which includes the installatioa éw printhead. On average, these refurbishe
printers have been operating within the serviceerefor 1.5 to 2.5 years prior to their sale. Thegeeds from the sale of such refurbished 3D
printers are recognized as Systems revenue.

Gross Profit

Our gross profit (measured as the diffeedmetween our revenues and our costs of salegjrasd profit margin for our Systems and
Services segments are mainly influenced by masgii@bor and energy costs. In particular, the gpos§t margins in our Systems segment on
sales of our 3D printers also depend on the typestatus of the sold products. Our Systems segswanétimes sells refurbished printers
manufactured by us and previously set up in ourigercenters. The gross profit is lower on refunbi printers, and the number of refurbishec
printers sold in a period affects the gross profirgin of our Systems segment. In addition, ousgmrofit is affected by our Long Term Cash
Incentive Plan (the "LTCIP"). However, in the yesmaded December 31, 2014, the LTCIP expenses werE rillion lower than in 2013.
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Critical Accounting Policies and Significant Estimdes

The following paragraphs discuss the itémas we believe are the critical accounting polaieost affected by significant management
estimates and judgments. Management has discusdqukgodically reviews these critical accountimadigies, the basis for their underlying
assumptions and estimates and the nature of atedetlisclosures herein.

Revenue Recoghnitio

We sell 3D printers that we manufacturthegiin new condition or after having been usedunservice centers. We recognize revenue
from these sales upon the transfer of risks andurésvof ownership to the buyer, which is upon catiph of the installation of the 3D printer
at the customer site, as evidenced by the custsffiral acceptance. Revenue from the sale of custal@red printed products, consumables,
spare parts and other machine parts is recognjzen tnansfer of title, generally upon shipment. &aye for all deliverables in sales
arrangements is recognized to the extent thafitabable that the economic benefit arising fromdhdinary activities of the business will fl¢
to us, provided that the amount of revenue anddisés incurred or to be incurred in respect ofstide can be measured reliably. We measure
revenue at the fair value of the considerationivetkor receivable, which is fixed at the time efognition of revenue. In instances where we
receive revenues but the revenue recognition @itee not met yet, amounts are recorded as ddfegmenue and included in other liabilities
and provisions in the accompanying statement @infinal position.

We provide our customers with a standamy@ar warranty agreement on all 3D printers wie bk warranty is not treated as a separat
service because the warranty is an integral patteosale of the 3D printer.

After the initial one-year warranty periagg offer customers optional maintenance contrd#&ntenance contracts have a term of
12 months and automatically renew for another 12ths if not previously cancelled. Deferred maiaigre service revenue is recognized on
straight-line basis as the costs of providing sswiincurred under the contracts generally do ant significantly throughout the year.

Shipping and handling costs billed to costes for 3D printer sales and sales of printed petgland consumables are included in reve
in the statement of comprehensive income (loss3tOacurred by us associated with shipping andiliaare included in cost of sales in the
statement of comprehensive income (loss).

Our terms of sale generally require paymmatitin 30 to 60 days after shipment of a prodatthough we recognize that longer payment
periods are customary in some countries in whicldaveusiness. To reduce credit risk in connectigh 8D printer sales, we may, depending
on the individual circumstances, require signiftcd@posits prior to shipment. In some circumstaneesmay require payment in full for our
products prior to shipment and we may also reqaiernational customers to furnish letters of cretihese deposits are reported as customer
deposits included in other liabilities and provisgdn the accompanying statement of financial pmsitServices under maintenance contracts
are billed to customers in advance on a monthlgrtguly, or annual basis, depending on the contract

We provided loans to customers to coverptirehase price of a 3D printer on two occasior2litd. In the first case, the customer paid
50% of the purchase price in advance. The rema®®3§ of the purchase price is payable within orar pé the final approval of the
installation of the 3D printer by the customerthe second case, we provided a loan to a customepaid approximately 25% of the purch
price in advance.

The criteria to recognize revenue fromghke of these 3D printers as stated in IAS 18 wfidléd, so we can recognize all revenue from
the sale of these printers upon delivery. Generally
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revenue from the sale of a 3D printer is recognizbdn all the following conditions have been saikf

(8 We have transferred to the buyer the significasksriand rewards of ownership of the goods;

(b)  We retain neither continuing managerial involventerthe degree usually associated with ownershigeffective control over
the goods sold;

(c) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
(d) It is probable that the economic benefits eisded with the transaction will flow to us; and

(e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respethe transaction can be measured reliably.

All of these conditions were fulfilled witlespect to the printers for which we provided b@mpurchasers, as the risks and rewards were
transferred with the legal title and passing ofgession for revenue recognition to the customedsasnhave established a process to assess:
credit of each customer and confirm the custonoegditworthiness prior to offering the loan. Werdst ordinarily offer loans to current or
prospective customers to cover the purchase ofr8ibeps.

Sale and Leaseback Transactio

Finance leases consist primarily of borraysi associated with sale and leaseback transacidamgolving printers that we manufactured
and use in our Services segment. Additionally, veeaaparty to finance lease agreements for 3Dgsmhanufactured by others and used ir
service center. Our leased assets are recognizld lawer of fair value or the present value ohimum lease payments and depreciated ovel
the asset's estimated useful life. We include asg®ler finance leases in "Property, plant andpegent” in the statement of financial position.
Gain on sale and leaseback transactions is recasiddferred income in the statement of comprebemstome (loss) and recognized as
"Other operating income" over the term of the leas@ract.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

In evaluating the collectability of our aomts receivable, we assess a number of factaisidimg a specific client's ability to meet its
financial obligations to us, such as whether aarast has declared bankruptcy or not. Other fa@ssgssed include the length of time the
receivables are past due and historical colleatiqrerience. Based on these assessments, we re@sehee for specific customers based on
their current economic situation. If circumstanoglated to specific customers change, or econooriditions deteriorate such that our past
collection experience is no longer relevant, otinggte of the recoverability of our accounts reabie could be further reduced from the levels
provided for in the financial statements.

We believe that our allowance for doub#atounts is a critical accounting estimate bec#useusceptible to change and dependent
events that may or may not occur and because thacinof recognizing additional allowances for déulaccounts may be material to the
assets reported on our statement of financial iposéind in our statement of comprehensive incomes]l

Inventories

Our inventories are measured at the lowercquisition cost, manufacturing cost and netizable value, each as determined by the first-
in, first-out (FIFO) method. Manufacturing coste aomprised of all costs that are directly attrdfle to the manufacturing process, such as
direct materials and labor costs, and productideited overhead (based on normal operating capacdynormal consumption of materials,
labor and other production costs), including dejatean charges. Net realizable value is the estghaelling price in the ordinary course of
business less applicable variable selling expenses.
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We evaluate the adequacy of our allowancénfentory on a yearly basis. Our determinatibouwr inventory allowance is subject to
change because it is based on management's cestanates of the allowance required and potendigistments.

We believe that our allowance for invent@a critical accounting estimate because it &sptible to change and dependent upon even
that may or may not occur and because the impaetcofnizing an additional allowance may be maltésithe assets reported on our statel
of financial position and in our statement of coetm@nsive income (loss).

Other Financial Information

We believe EBITDA (earnings before interéasxes, depreciation and amortization) is meaningfour investors to enhance their
understanding of our financial performance. AlthoBITDA is not necessarily a measure of our aptlitfund our cash needs, we undersi
that it is frequently used by securities analyistgestors and other interested parties as a meastirancial performance and to compare our
performance with the performance of other compattiasreport EBITDA. Our calculation of EBITDA mawpt be comparable to similarly
titted measures reported by other companies.

We define EBITDA as profit (loss) plus ime tax expenses (benefit), financial result andetgation and amortization. Disclosure in 1
annual report of EBITDA, which is a non-IFRS finalaneasure, is intended as a supplemental mea$orwg performance that is not required
by, or presented in accordance with, IFRS. EBITDAwd not be considered as an alternative to pfiofs) or any other performance measur
derived in accordance with IFRS. Our presentatidBRITDA should not be construed to imply that duture results will be unaffected by
unusual or non-recurring items.

Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Profit (Loss

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
(€in thousands)

Profit (loss) € (4,33) € (2,719 € 21z € 43 € (209§
Income taxe: (32 35¢ 11€ 41 (65)
Financial resul 17z 343 34k 384 351
Depreciation and

Amortization 2,14: 1,49: 1,34 1,24¢ 1,11(
EBITDA € (2,04f) € (520) € 2,01¢ € 1,71« € 1,18¢
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Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Year Ended December 31, 2014 compared to Year End&kcember 31, 2013

The following table sets forth certain staents of comprehensive income (loss) data botinaactual basis and as a percentage of
revenues for the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Percentage Percentage Period-over-
Amount of revenues Amount of revenues period change
(€in thousands) (€in thousands) (€in thousands)

Revenue! € 16,16: 10(%€ 11,68¢ 10(%€ 4,47¢
Cost of sale: 9,83¢ 60.€ 7,04¢ 60.2 2,79
Gross profit 6,32¢ 39.1 4,64: 39.7 1,682
Selling expense 3,74¢ 23.2 2,64( 22.€ 1,10¢
Administrative

expense: 4,02¢ 24.¢ 1,67¢ 14.: 2,35(
Research and

development

expense: 4,027 24.¢ 2,651 22.1 1,37¢
Other operating

expense: 101 0.€ 583 5.C (482)
Other operating

(income) (1,389 8.€ (8949) 7.€ (490
Operating profit

(loss) (4,197 25.¢ (2,019 17.2 (2,17¢)
Finance expens 472 2.¢€ 38C 3.2 92
Finance (income (299 1.6 (37 0.3 (262)
Financial resul 17% 1.1 343 2.¢ (170
Net profit (loss)

before income

taxes (4,369 27.C (2,35€) 20.2 (2,009)
Income taxe: 32 0.2 (358¢) 3.1 39C
Profit (loss) € (4,339 26.8%€ (2,719 23.2%€ (1,619

Summary

Our revenues increased by €4.5 millior3&B%, to €16.2 million in 2014 fronl4.7 million in 2013. Revenues for 2014 increasee i
a combination of an increase in the number of 3Bt@rs sold and an increase in our printing of emend parts for our customers. In 2014 we
sold fourteen 3D printers compared to nine 3D prssold in 2013. Revenues from the printing oflemand parts for our customers incret
33.0% primarily due to increased capacity at ouendly expanded service center in Germany as wehainclusion of results from our UK
subsidiary in the fourth quarter of 2014.

Our gross profit for 2014 increased by &hilfion, or 36.2%, to €6.3 million from €4.6 mitih in 2013. Our higher gross profit for 2014
resulted primarily from increased sales of 3D mniatin 2014 and the product mix in our Systems segn©ur gross profit margin was 39.1%
in 2014 compared to 39.7% in 2013. The gross mang2®14 was impacted from increased cost of sedesed primarily by higher personnel
expenses in manufacturing as we increased our beatt 72 in 2014 from 38 in 2013.

Our operating profit declined by €1.5 noillito a loss of €4.2 million in 2014 from a loss£@t7 million in 2013. This was due to a higher
level of operating expenses in connection with §eirpublic company and with the buildup of persdémesources to pursue our growth
strategy. Our headcount in all departments incess200 in 2014 from 106 in 2013. Additionallyhet research and development expenses
increased by €1.4 million and selling expensesiased by €1.1 million. This is due to our growtlatelgy and our efforts to strengthen our
technological leadership.
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Revenues by Segme

The table below sets forth the change wemees by segment from 2014 to 2013:

Year Ended
December 31, period-over-
2014 2013 period change
(€ in thousands)
Systems € 9,057 € 6,34: € 2,714
Services 7,10¢€ 5,34¢ 1,761
Total Revenut € 16,16¢ € 11,68f € 4,47

Revenues from the Systems segment for 2@té €9.1 million, up 42.8% over 2013. The totaintwer of units sold rose 35.7% to
fourteen in 2014 in comparison to nine in 2013.

On average, the 3D printers sold in 201devi@ger systemsif., VX1000) than in prior years, which also contridito higher revenue
as the larger systems are generally sold at highegs. Revenue depends not only on the numbenitsf sold, but also on the composition of
the units sold, with new, larger, higher-performapcinters generating higher revenue per unit.

Revenues from the Services segment for 24 €7.1 million, which represents an increas€lo8 million or 32.9% over revenues of
€5.3 million in 2013. The increase in Services rexenwas primarily due to increased capacity atecently expanded service center in
Germany as well as the inclusion of results fromldk subsidiary in the fourth quarter of 2014 whdntributed revenue of €0.9 million. Our
revenues from the Services segment in 2014 didghottde any contribution from our U.S. subsidiavipxeljet of America Inc., which began
printing on-demand parts in the first quarter 0120

Revenues by Geographic Regi

The table below sets forth the change wemaes by geographic region from 2013 to 2014:

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 201 December 31, 201
Revenues Percentage Revenues Percentage
(€in thousands) (€in thousands)

EMEA € 10,57: 65.4%€ 11,28¢ 96.€%
Asia Pacific 4,30¢ 26.€ 14z 1.2
Americas 1,28¢ 8.C 26( 2.2
Total € 16,16 100.(%€ 11,68¢ 100.(%

We generated most of our revenues in th&E&Mut achieved significant growth in the Asia Fiaadiegions in 2014. Revenues in both the
Asia Pacific region and the Americas increased @sald five 3D printers in those two regions in 2Bt none in 2013.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

Total gross profit for 2014 increased by7&illion, or 36.2%, reflecting higher sales irtlhour Systems and Services segments in 2014
compared to 2013. Our gross profit margin was 3912014 compared to 39.7% in 2013 primarily assult of increased cost of sales due to
higher personnel expenses related to the LTCIPs& h& CIP-related expenses amounted to €0.2 miitidotal, or €0.1 million within the
Systems segment and €0.1 million within the Ses/g@gment. In addition to that, the personnel esgeimcreased because of higher
headcount to pursuit our growth strategy.
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The table below sets forth gross profit gnaks profit margin for our Systems and Servieggrents:

Year Ended December 31, 201 Year Ended December 31, 201
Gross margin Gross margin
as percentage as percentage
of relevant of relevant Period-over- period
Amount segment revenue Amount segment revenue change
(€in thousands) (€in thousands) (€ in thousands)
System € 3,301 36.4%€ 2,50¢ 39.5%€ 79€
Service 3,02¢ 42.¢€ 2,13¢ 40.C 88¢€
Total € 6,32¢ 39.1%€ 4,64 39.1%€ 1,682

Gross profit for our Systems segment ingedao €3.3 million in 2014 from €2.5 million in 2B, while the gross profit margin of our
Systems segment decreased by 3.1 percentage m8891% in 2014 from 39.5% in 2013. This decréaggoss profit margin resulted
primarily from higher cost of sales because oféased personnel expenses associated with increaaddount related to the pursuit of our
growth strategy.

Gross profit for our Services segment iasesl by €0.9 million from 2013 to 2014, while thhess profit margin increased from 40.0% in
2013 to 42.6% in 2014. The gross profit margirhis segment was affected by favorable product mikiacreased efficiency.

Operating Expenses

As shown in the table below, total opemxpenses increased by €3.9 million to €10.5 omilln 2014 from €6.7 million in 2013, and
increased to 65.2% of revenues compared to 56.9618. This increase affected all areas of ouraijmers.

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Percentage Percentage Period-over-
Amount of revenues Amount of revenues period change
(€ in thousands) (€ in thousands) (€in thousands)
Operating
expenses
Selling expense € 3,74¢ 23.2%€ 2,64( 22.€%€ 1,10¢
Administrative
expense: 4,02¢ 24.¢ 1,67¢ 14.: 2,35(
Research and
development
expense: 4,027 24.¢C 2,651 22.1 1,37¢
Other operating
expense: 101 0.€ 583 4.¢ (482)
Other operating
(income) (1,389 8.€ (8949 7.€ (490
Total € 10,51¢ 65.1%€ 6,65¢ 56.%€ 3,86(

The increase in selling expenses in 201< pvanarily related to increased headcount to stighe growth of our business. Furthermore,
we experienced higher costs related to our salestagnd attended more global exhibitions, whichaased travel expenses significantly. As :
result, our selling expenses increased at a festiethan our revenues.

As our business grew in 2014, we contintoeidvest in research and development. Our researdidevelopment expenses amounted to
24.9% of our revenues in 2014, reflecting a 51.8@tdase in our research and development expensgmoed to 2013. Research and
development is a key element of our strategy t@lbgvnew material sets and enhancements to ouri3eys.

Our operating expenses are also affectdiehylcount which increased to 200 employees in 2014 106 employees in 2013.
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Operating Profit (Loss)
Operating profit (loss) and operating prffbss) as a percentage of total revenues in 20842013 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Percentage Percentage Period-over-
Amount of revenues Amount of revenues period change
(€ in thousands) (€ in thousands) (€in thousands)
Operating profit
(loss) € (4,19]) —25.9%€ (2,019 —17.2%¢€ (2,179

We had an operating loss of €4.2 millior2@14, an increase of €2.2 million compared to perating loss of €2.0 million in 2013. This
increase resulted primarily from higher headcoefdted to the pursuit of our growth strategy, tA€LP, which had a negative impact of
€0.5 million.

We expect our profitability to improve imet coming years as we continue to achieve econarhsale and can further leverage our fixec
expenses. The first step towards realizing thid g@a achieved through the purchase of the landoaiidings comprising our headquarters in
Germany at the end of 2013, which will reduce @mtal expenses going forward. The positive effeacbar operating profit resulting from the
decrease in rental expenses will be partially offgethe depreciation that will accumulate on thédings. In addition, we expect our
subsidiaries in the U.S. and the UK to contribuisifively to our future profitability.

Financial Result
Financial result was a €0.2 million and¥illion expense in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Provision for Income Taxe:

Income tax benefit for 2014 was €0.1 millcompared to income tax expense of €0.4 millio2Gh3. We did not recognize deferred tax
assets for loss carry-forwards as of December @14 2which results in income tax expense on alte$sre taxes.

Taxation of the Company in Germany

German stock corporations are subject@omporation Tax of 15%. A 5.5% solidarity surchaig@nposed on the Corporation Tax,
resulting in an overall tax rate of 15.825%. Initidd, German stock corporations are by virtuehgit legal form subject to a municipal profit-
related German Trade Tax. The Trade Tax is cakedlah the basis of the taxable Corporation Taxrireas shown in the annual statutory
profit and loss accounts of the stock corporatidwicty, however, is subject to certain particularderd ax add-backs and deductions. The
effective Trade Tax rate applicable depends omrtheicipality in which the stock corporation maimsia permanent establishment and range
between approximately 7% and 17%. The Corporataxand Trade Tax combined will result in an ovetall burden for German stock
corporations of approximately 28% on average. Térudtion for a taxable loss carry-forward for tteedl year has a limit of €1 million;
thereafter taxable income can only be offset byou@0%. The loss carry-forward is reduced by thewam used and has an unlimited life.
However, there are limitations on the use of laasyeforwards upon a transfer of more than 25% of akstmeporation's shares or voting rig
to a single purchaser, a related party or a gréyguichasers within a specified time period, andteng loss carry-forwards are completely lost
in the case of a transfer of more than 50% of ekstorporation's shares or voting rights to anthefaforementioned persons within a perio
five years. However, these limitations do not applyhe amount of the tax loss carry-forwards whilomot exceed the existing excess of fair
value over tax
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basis in the corporation at the time of transférergfore, we do not anticipate that we will lose carryforwards as a result of the initial pub
offering.

Profit (Loss)

In 2014 we had a loss of approximately €ditilon compared to a loss of €2.7 million in 20T3he €1.5 million increase in loss resulted
primarily from costs related to increased researwhdevelopment expenses, increased cost of sslgisimg from the LTCIP and higher
personnel expenses resulting from additional persioemployed in pursuit of our growth strategy.

Year Ended December 31, 2013 compared to Year End&kcember 31, 2012

The following table sets forth certain staents of comprehensive income (loss) data botinaactual basis and as a percentage of
revenues for the periods indicated:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Percentage Percentage Period-over-
Amount of revenues Amount of revenues period change
(€ in thousands) (€ in thousands) (€in thousands)

Revenue! € 11,68¢ 10(%€ 8,711 10(%€ 2,97¢
Cost of sale: 7,04t 60.2 4,95 56.¢ 2,08¢
Gross profi 4,64: 39.7 3,75¢ 43.1 88¢
Selling expense 2,64( 22.€ 1,51C 17.2 1,13(C
Administrative

expense: 1,67¢ 14.5 75¢ 8.7 91¢
Research and

development

expense: 2,651 221 1,57 18.1 1,07¢
Other operating

expense: 58: 5.C 62 0.7 521
Other operating

(income) (899 7.€ (822) 9.4 (72
Operating profit

(loss) (2,019 17.2 673 7.7 (2,686
Finance expens 38C 3.2 363 4.z 17
Finance (income (37 0.3 (18) 0.2 (19
Financial resul 343 2.¢ 34E 4.C 2
Net profit (loss)

before income

taxes (2,35¢€) 20.2 32¢ 3.8 (2,689
Income taxe: (358) 3.1 (116 1.2 (242
Profit (loss) € (2,714 23.2%€ 212 2.4%€ (2,926

Summary

Our revenues increased by €3.0 milliorB4P%, to €11.7 million in 2013 from €8.7 million 2012. Revenues for 2013 increased
primarily due to an increase in the number of 3Dtprs sold. In 2013 we sold nine 3D printers coragao six 3D printers sold in 2012.
Revenues from the printing of on-demand parts foraustomers increased slightly, but were limitgdcbrrent capacity constraints in our
German service center. We recently expanded oun@eservice center and expect that these capamistraints will be alleviated as a result
of this expansion.

Our gross profit for 2013 increased by €fiBion, or 23.7%, to €4.6 million from €3.8 mitlh in 2012. Our higher gross profit for 2013
resulted primarily from increased sales of 3D mriatin 2013 and the product mix in our Systems segnO©ur gross profit margin decreased
from 43.1% in 2012 to
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39.7% in 2013. This decrease resulted from inckaest of sales caused primarily by higher persbexgenses in connection with the LTC

Our operating profit declined by €2.7 noillito a loss of €2.0 million in 2013 from a prafft€0.7 million in 2012. This was due to a
higher level of operating expenses in connectidh wur preparations to become a public companywatidthe buildup of personnel resources
to pursue our growth strategy. In addition to imsiag headcount in all departments, we implemettted TCIP in October 2013, which
resulted in costs of €0.9 million in 2013. Additaly, other operating expenses include €0.6 milbérosts incurred primarily for internal
scoping and planning and external consulting sesvielated to our initial public offering.

Revenues by Segme

The table below sets forth the change wemaes by segment from 2012 to 2013:

Year Ended
December 31 period-over-
2013 2012 period change
(€in thousands)
Systems € 6,34: € 3,46/ € 2,87¢
Services 5,34¢ 5,24 98
Total Revenut € 11,68¢ € 8,711 € 2,97

Revenues from the Systems segment for 2@18 €6.3 million, up 83.1% over 2012. The totaiier of units sold rose 50.0% to nine in
2013 in comparison to six in 2012 (excluding faesttmachines sold in 2012). Test machines are esnm@ihters with limited functionality that
are used to test materials and tend to be sotmhegtrlprices compared to our full function 3D pristéVe do not intend to sell test machines in
future periods.

On average, the 3D printers sold in 2018varger systemsife., VX800 and VX1000) than in prior years, which atsmtributed to
higher revenue as the larger systems are gensdtlyat higher prices. Revenues depend not onth@number of units sold, but also on the
composition of the units sold, with new, largegh@r-performance printers generating higher rev@eneinit.

Revenues from the Services segment for 2&k8 €5.3 million, which represented an incred$0dl million over revenues of
€5.2 million in 2012. Our ability to grow Servicesvenues in 2013 was constrained by the continugidddpacity utilization of our German
service center. To remain flexible and grow Sewievenues in the future, we purchased additi@mal &and buildings, including a new
production hall that will be used by our Servicegraent, adjacent to our service center in Germiaaiywtill allow us to increase production
capacity at this service center. In addition, as @our growth strategy, in March 2014, we leaaatew facility near Detroit, Michigan that
will house our North American operations.
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Revenues by Geographic Regi

The table below sets forth the change vemees by geographic region from 2012 to 2013:

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 201 December 31, 201,
Revenues Percentage Revenues Percentage
(€in thousands) (€in thousands)

EMEA € 11,28¢ 96.€%€ 7,404 85.(%
Asia Pacific 14z 1.2 95¢ 11.C
Americas 26( 2.2 34¢ 4.C
Total € 11,68¢ 100.(%€ 8,711 100.(%

We generated most of our revenues in EyrtigeMiddle East and Africa, or the EMEA regiombioth 2013 and 2012. Overall, EMEA
region revenues increased but were limited duapacity restrictions at our German service ceRevenues in the Asia Pacific region
declined as we did not sell any 3D printers in tiegion in 2013 after selling two 3D printers in120 Revenues in the Americas region
decreased slightly from 2012 to 2013.

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

Total gross profit for 2013 increased by%&fillion, or 23.7%, reflecting higher sales irr @ystems segment in 2013 compared to 2012.
Our gross profit margin decreased by 3.4 percergages from 2012 to 2013 as a result of increased of sales due to higher personnel
expenses related to the LTCIP. These LTCIP-relakpegnses amounted to €0.3 million in total, €0.Boni within the Systems segment and
€0.2 million within the Services segment.

The table below sets forth gross profit gnaks profit margin for our Systems and Servieggrents:

Year Ended December 31, 201 Year Ended December 31, 201

Gross margin as
percentage of relevant

Gross margin as

percentage of relevant Period-over-

Amount segment revenue Amount segment revenue period change

(€in thousands) (€in thousands) (€in thousands)
System € 2,50¢ 39.5%€ 1,39¢ 40.4%€ 1,10¢
Service 2,13¢ 40.C 2,35¢ 44.¢ (219
Total € 4,64 39.7%¢€ 3,75¢ 43.1%%€ 88¢

Gross profit for our Systems segment ingedao €2.5 million in 2013 from €1.4 million in 2B, while the gross profit margin of our
Systems segment decreased by 0.9 percentage m885% in 2013 from 40.4% in 2012. This decreaggoss profit margin resulted
primarily from higher cost of sales because oféased personnel expenses related to the LTCIPharshised headcount related to the pursui

of our growth strategy.

Gross profit for our Services segment desed slightly by €0.2 million from 2012 to 2013thvihe gross profit margin decreasing
4.9 percentage points from 44.9% in 2012 to 40.0%0i13. Although Services revenues were largelyranged, gross profit margin in this
segment decreased due to higher personnel expeataesl to the LTCIP.

54




Table of Contents
Operating Expenses

As shown in the table below, total opemtxpenses increased by €3.6 million to €6.7 nnillio2013 from €3.1 million in 2012, and
increased to 56.9% of revenues compared to 35.42018. This increase affected all areas of ouraijmers.

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Percentage Percentage Period-over-
Amount of revenues Amount of revenues period change
(€ in thousands) (€ in thousands) (€in thousands)
Operating
expenses
Selling expense 2,64( 22.€% 1,51( 17.2% 1,13(C
Administrative
expense: 1,67¢ 14.5 75¢ 8.7 91¢
Research and
development
expense: 2,651 221 1,57 18.1 1,07¢
Other operating
expense: 58: 4.¢ 62 0.7 521
Other operating
(income) (899 7.€ (822) 9.4 (72

Total 6,65¢ 56.%% 3,081 35.4% 3,57¢

The increase in selling expenses in 2018 premarily related to increased headcount needsdpport the growth of our business.
Furthermore, we experienced higher costs relateditsales agents and attended more global exdribitiwhich increased travel expenses
significantly. As a result, our selling expenses@ased at a faster rate than our revenues.

As our business grew in 2013, we contintoeidvest in research and development. Our researdidevelopment expenses amounted to
22.7% of our revenues in 2013, reflecting a 68.6&tdase in our research and development expensgsoed to 2012. Research and
development is a key element of our strategy telbgvnew material sets and enhancements to ouridrs.

Our operating expenses were also affeqpettid LTCIP. These LTCIP-related expenses amouat€®.9 million, which increased
personnel expenses included in selling expens€®2ymillion, research and development expensedt8/million, administrative expenses
€0.1 million and cost of sales by €0.3 million. Qutiner operating expenses consisted primarily ofsco6€0.6 million related to our initial
public offering.

Operating Profit (Loss)
Operating profit (loss) and operating pribss) as a percentage of total revenues in 20832012 were as follows:

Year Ended December 31

2013 2012
Percentage o Percentage o Period-over-
Amount revenues Amount revenues period change
(€in thousands) (€in thousands) (€in thousands)
Operating profit
(loss) € (2,019 —17.2%€ 677 7.7%€ (2,686)

We had an operating loss of €2.0 millior2013, a decrease of €2.7 million compared to anaijmg profit of €0.7 million in 2012. This
decrease resulted primarily from higher headcoeliated to the pursuit of our growth strategy, tA€LP, which had a negative impact of
€0.9 million, and a €0.6 million increase in our oging expenses as a result of costs incurred pifyrfar internal scoping and planning and
external consulting services related to our ingiablic offering.
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We expect our profitability to improve imet coming years as we continue to achieve econarhssale and can further leverage our fixec
expenses. The first step towards realizing thid gaa achieved through the purchase of the landbaildings comprising our headquarters in
Germany at the end of 2013, which will reduce @mtal expenses going forward. The positive effeacbar operating profit resulting from the
decrease in rental expenses will be partially offsethe depreciation that will accumulate on tddings.

Financial Result
Financial result was a €0.3 million expeimsboth 2013 and 2012.
Provision for Income Taxe:

Income tax expense for 2013 was €0.4 miliompared to €0.1 million in 2012. We do not retrg deferred tax assets for loss carry-
forwards as of December 31, 2013, which resultdddome tax expense on a loss before taxes.

Profit (Loss)

In 2013 we had a loss of approximately €8ilfion compared to a profit of €0.2 million in 2. The €2.9 million decrease in profit
resulted primarily from costs related to our idipablic offering, increased research and develagragpenses, increased cost of sales rest
from the LTCIP and higher personnel expenses iiaguitom additional personnel employed in pursdiibor growth strategy.

Impact of Inflation

Our statement of comprehensive income Ylasd statement of financial position are presebgesikd on historical cost. While it is diffic
to accurately measure the impact of inflation duthe imprecise nature of the estimates requiredhelieve the effects of inflation, if any, on
our statement of comprehensive income (loss) atdrsent of financial position have been immaterial.

B. LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of December 31, 2014, we had cash asl equivalents of €8.0 million and held investménthree bond funds of €41.0 million,
largely as a result of our initial public offerimagpd our subsequent follow-on offering. These casburces are sufficient to finance our near-
term growth strategy, which includes the establishihof additional global service centers as wetbadevelop our service centers in North
America and UK.

To meet the demand for our Services busiagd to increase capacity, we installed in oun@e@rservice center a VX500 and a VX80!
2010, as well as two additional VX800s in 2011 aAd2, all of which were financed by sale and leaskltransactions. Four 3D printers were
installed in our German service center in 2013;\8K&000, two VXCB800s and one VX500, all of whichnedinanced by sale and leaseback
transactions. We installed additional printersum @erman service center in 2014, none of whicteviieanced by sale and leaseback
transactions.

Because of our strong cash position, wiebelthat we have the capacity to execute our dreivategy. We have used our cash and ci
resources to expand our operations in Germany gfrthe purchase in December 2013 of the land aidifgs comprising our corporate
headquarters, including two new production hallsiclv will allow us to increase our service centgpacity. In addition, we formed a U.S.
subsidiary, Voxeljet of America, Inc., and leasdddility near Detroit, Michigan that houses ourriticAmerican service center, which began
printing on-demand parts in the first quarter o120We also used funds for the acquisition of Pmopsn October 2014.
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Cash Flow

Our primary sources of cash in 2014 weeepttoceeds of our follow-on offering (April 2014)darevenues. Our primary uses of cash hav
traditionally been to finance our assets and ouking capital.

The table below sets forth cash flows frgmerating, investing and financing activities f&12, 2013 and 2014:

Cash provided by (used in) operating activi

Cash used in investing activiti

Cash provided by (used in) financing activit

2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands)
€ (5,020 € (1,640 € 43¢
(47,049 (11,449  (97¢)
26,58 46,24, 34%

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiv. € (25,487 € 33,15¢ € (197)

Our cash and cash equivalents decreased&83.5 million at December 31, 2013 to €8.0 millat December 31, 2014, a decrease of
€25.5 million. This was primarily due to our invesnt of more than €43 million using proceeds fromI&0 in 2013 and our follow-on
offering in 2014 in three bond funds. The aim wagét a certain interest income at a minimum rskel for the cash received by the initial

public offering and the follow-on offering.

On April 16, 2014, we completed a follow-aifiering and received net proceeds of $41.4 rmllo €30.2 million.

Our cash and cash equivalents increased €@3 million at December 31, 2012 to €33.5 millat December 31, 2013, an increase of
€33.2 million. This increase was mainly due to aeaipt of the proceeds from our initial public ofifgy, partly offset by increases in cash uset
in investing activities and cash used by operatictiyities. We received net cash proceeds of €46ll®dn in our initial public offering October
2013. In December 2013, we purchased land andibgddn Friedberg, Germany for approximately €10iam. Further cash outflows from

operating activities were related to higher redeartd development and marketing costs.

Operating Activities

Profit (loss) for the perio
Depreciatior

Non-cash sale to customer in exchange for customes (931) (1,386

Porceeds from customer log

Changes in deferred income ta:

Loss on disposal of asse

Deferred incomt

Change in working capital

Trade and other receivables and current a:
Inventories

Trade payable

Other liabilities and provisior

Income tax payabl

Cash provided by (used in) operating activi

2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

€ (4,33) € (2,719 € 21z
2,14: 1,49: 1,34:
(250)
191 92 39
— 35¢ (45)
182 — —
(665) (686) (279
(1,609 1,207 (58¢)
(1,745 (1,309 131
(1,305) (836)  (85))
82¢ 94z 42
632 2,40: 12¢
(14 &) 39
€ (5,020 € (1,640 € 43€
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Net cash used in operating activities wa® #nillion for the year ended December 31, 20I#gared to cash used in operating activities
of €1.6 million for the year ended December 31,2Gh increase in cash used of €3.4 million. THiscewas primarily due to increased
working capital requirements.

Net cash used in operating activities wh$ #nillion for the year ended December 31, 2018mared to cash provided by operating
activities of €0.4 million for the year ended Dedmm31, 2012, an increase in cash used of €2.fomilThis effect was primarily due to higher
operating costs, including costs to prepare foriwitial public offering, partly offset by lower wking capital.

Investing Activities

Investing activities consist primarily atsng up infrastructure, including equipment wstall and use in our service centers. In 2014, we
invested approximately €2.7 million in infrastruauplant and machinery as well as equipment coetptr €11.2 million in 2013. We also
invested more than €43 million of proceeds from equity offerings in 2013 and 2014 in three bonadfsiin 2014.

In 2013, we invested approximately €11.8iomi in infrastructure, plant and machinery as veal equipment compared to €0.7 million in
2012.

Financing Activities

In 2014 financing cash flows consist prpatly of the net proceeds we received in our folavoffering, which amounted to
€30.2 million and the repayment of several loansfarahce leases.

In 2013 financing cash flows consisted ity of the net proceeds we received in our IP@iclw amounted to approximately
€47.0 million.

Financing Agreements

As of December 31, 2014 we had severaslofecredit with four German banks in a total antaafrup to €..7 million. Interest rates acrc
the credit lines varied from 3.29% to 6.50% as e€&mber 31, 2014. There are commitment fees ofD&%d 0.30% associated with the
unused portion of two of our lines of credit.

C. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, PATENTS AND LICENSE S

Research and development is a key pamio$iategy to develop new material sets and emmeants to our 3D printers. Our research an
development expenses totaled €4.0 million, €2.Tianiland €1.6 million for the years ended Decen8%r2014, 2013, and 2012, respectively.
For further information on our policies and praesicdegarding research and development, see "ltémiogmation on the Company—aB.
Business Overview—Research and Development.”

D. TREND INFORMATION

Other than as disclosed elsewhere in tiisial report, we are not aware of any trends, taicgies, demands, commitments or events fot
the year ended December 31, 2014 that are reasdilay to have a material adverse effect on @wenues, profitability, liquidity or capital
resources, or that would cause the disclosed fiaaimformation to be not necessarily indicativefuture operating results or financial
conditions.

E. OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
We are not a party to any off balance she@ingements.
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F. TABULAR DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATION S

Future contractual payments as of Decer@bep014 consisted of long-term debt, operatingdsand finance leases, which are discusst
in greater detail below.

December 31, 201
Less than More than
Total a year 1-3years 3-5years 5 years
(€in thousands)

Bank overdrafts, lines of credit and

long-term debt 1,402 651 39¢ 28C 73
Leases
Operating 1,87¢ 47¢ 89:< 50¢€ 0
Finance 2,101 59C 1187 324 0
5,38: 1,72( 2,47¢ 1,11( 73
Leases
Operating

We have historically leased various mantuiidieg facilities, office and warehouse spacesjmgent and vehicles under operating leases.
We expect leases that expire to be renewed oraeghlay leases on other properties. Rental expenearaed to €0.1 million, €0.3 million and
€0.4 million in 2014, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

Finance

Our finance leases relate primarily to prcitbn machinery. In total, we have entered inle sad leaseback transactions for 17 self-
produced 3D printers, which were sold to bankslaaded back to be used in our Services segment.

G. SAFE HARBOR
See "Special Note Regarding Forward LoolS8tefements" on page 1 of this annual report.
ITEM 6. DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYE ES
A. DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Supervisory Board

The following table sets forth the named amctions of the current members of our superyismard, their ages, their terms (which

expire on the date of the relevant year's genéeakholders' meeting) and their principal occupetioutside of our company as of March 1,
2015:

Name Age  Term Expires Principal occupation

Peter G. Nietzer (Chairma 54 May, 201€ Managing director of asset management i
Dr. Stefan Séhn (Vice Chairme 60 May, 201¢ Consultant and lawye

Prof. Dr. Joachim Hein: 74 May, 201€ University professor (retirec

* Date of the 2019 general shareholders' mee

The business address of the members afupervisory board is the same as our businessssidmexeljet AG, Paul-Lenz-Stralie 1a,
86316 Friedberg, Germany. Our supervisory boarddetermined that all members of our supervisorydeae independent under German
and the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manu
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The following is a brief summary of the mess experience of the members of our supervisoayd:

Peter Nietzer, born in 1960 in Heilbronn, Germany, has beercti@rman of our supervisory board since July 23204r. Nietzer has
served as owner and managing director of KITES dirtkbeteiligungen GmbH, a private investment hgidiompany, and of M59 Advisory
Services, since January 2013 and as Partner ared Ethancial Officer of GermanCapital GmbH, a ptevaquity company he co-founded and
that specializes in mid-market buy-outs, since 2095. Mr. Nietzer has served as a Non-Executiveddir of Cognis Credit Opportunities
Fund Ltd., Cognis Credit Opportunities Master Fiuudl and Cognis Credit Opportunities Manager (Caymad. since September 2013. Si
April 2000, Mr. Nietzer has been an executive boaeinber and Managing Partner of Felicitas GmbH ¢tviias previously known as Gl
Ventures AG), a fund management company he helpattif Mr. Nietzer served as a Managing Directdh@private equity unit of
PartnersGroup AG from January to October 2011.Nigtzer holds a M.B.A. from Friedrich-Alexander Waisity Erlangen-Nirnberg,
Germany. We believe that Mr. Nietzer's over 13 gedirexperience in private equity and his previalss as a supervisory board member
provide him with valuable insight into our busingsarticularly in the areas of financing and acitigis opportunities, while his focus on
technology companies gives him insight into ourrapiens and industry. In addition, Mr. Nietzer'srkvas a chief financial officer provides the
supervisory board with expertise in financial megtte

Dr. Stefan S6hn born in 1954 in Dusseldorf, Germany, has beerwitee chairman of our supervisory board since 2,I12013. Since
January 2010, Dr. S6hn has served as a Partnévlanaging Director of MBL China Consulting GmbH,@sner and manager of Séhn
Industrial Consulting and as Of Counsel Lawyer Hiedd of China Desk of Sonntag & Partner Wirtsclpafiter, Steuerberater, Rechtsanwalte
in Augsburg and Munich, Germany. Dr. S6hn held ekige positions at KUKA Systems GmbH, an equiprrsamplier to the automotive
industry, from July 2000 to December 2009, senarndgts Chief Financial Officer from July 2000 tod@enber 2006 and as its Chief Executive
Officer from January 2007 to December 2009. Duhiiggtime at KUKA Systems GmbH, Dr. S6hn led thecassful expansion of its business
in Asia. Dr. S6hn also serves as the chairmaneétipervisory board of PW Automation AG, as theutiephairman of the supervisory board
of Mocopinus GmbH & Co. KG. Dr. S6hn holds a lavgdee from the University of Augsburg, Germany arMasster of Science in
Management for the London Business School. Werelieat Dr. S6hn's business experience in the atteenindustry and in expanding
corporate operations into Asia will assist us assegk to grow our business. In addition, we beliad Dr. S6hn's various experiences
throughout his career, including his work as aaratty, chief financial officer and member of th@etvisory boards of several companies,
including public companies, provides our superyidmrard with a broad range of knowledge and insight

Prof. Dr. Joachim Heinzl, born in 1940 in Aussig in what is now the CzedpBblic, has been a member of our supervisory bsiaoed
July 2, 2013. Prof. Dr. Heinzl has served as PeafeEmeritus at the Technical University of Muni@grmany since 2005. Prior to becoming
Professor Emeritus, Prof. Dr. Heinzl had been thaiCfor Precision Engineering and Micro Technol@gyhe Technical University of Munich
since 1978 and served the Technical University ahldh as Vice-Dean and Dean of the Faculty of Matt#s Engineering from 1988 to 1992
and as First Vice President from 1995 to 2002..MbdefHeinzl focused a large portion of his resharn technology relating to 3D printing
while on the faculty of the Technical UniversityMfinich. From 2006 to 2012, Prof. Dr. Heinzl was ®resident of the Bavarian Research
Foundation. Prof. Dr. Heinzl has been a foreigmeisse of the U.S. National Academy of Engineesimge 2007. Prof. Dr. Heinzl also co-
founded our company as Generis GmbH in 1999. ProfHeinzl holds a diploma in mechanical enginegiand a doctorate in electroacoustics
from the Technical University of Munich. We belietiat Prof. Dr. Heinzl's vast knowledge of techhamad engineering matters, including 3D
printing
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technology, provides our supervisory board withitoldal insight into the technical details of oypevations and industry.
Management Board

The following table sets forth the named amctions of the current members of our managéteard, their ages and their terms as of
March 1, 2015:

Name Age Term Ends Position
Dr. Ingo Edere 47 June 30, 201 Chief Executive Office
Rudolf Franz 47 June 30, 201 Chief Financial Office

The business address of the members ahanagement board is the same as our business siddigsljet AG, Paul-Lenz-Stral3e 1a,
86316 Friedberg, Germany.

The following is a brief summary of the ness experience of the members of our managenoant b

Dr. Ingo Ederer, born in 1967 in Weilheim, Germany, is one of fmunders and is the key inventor of our technolddg .has served as
our Chief Executive Officer since 2013. Dr. Edarerfounded our company as Generis GmbH in 199%anged as our Managing Director
from our incorporation in 1999 to 2013, building tine company from the start-up phase to becomading provider of 3D printers for
industrial and commercial customers. After grachatvith a degree in mechanical engineering fromraehnical University of Munich in
1993, Dr. Ederer started his career as researthiee department of precision engineering at thehiial University of Munich where he
received his Ph.D. in 2000 with a thesis on pieaselol micrgetting devices. He contributes more than 20 yehexperience in the 3D printil
equipment market and is a holder of more than 5@np&in the field of 3D printing.

Rudolf Franz, born in 1967 in Friedberg, Germany, has servemba£hief Financial Officer since 2013. Mr. Fratimough his venture
fund, Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG, has beenadrar shareholders since 2003 and served asluef Operating Officer from 2003 to
2013, focusing on building our global sales andriice, accounting and administration structures.Avanz has been the chairman of the
supervisory board of Rettenmeier Holding AG sinB&2 From 2007 to 2009, Mr. Franz served as theddiag Director of Hama
Holding GmbH and was the chairman of the superyiboard of Wavelight AG from 2005 to 2009. In 198%, Franz was appointed as
investment manager of Technologieholding VC GmbtHindéernational venture capital fund that investe&uropean technologies, and beci
partner in 1997, where he was responsible for magage Munich investment team. After he sold tiares in Technologieholding VC Gmt
to 3i Group plc in 2000, Mr. Franz served as Mangdbirector of 3i Group plc and was responsibletémhnology investments in the German-
speaking market from 2000 to 2002. Mr. Franz suigielitical economics and industrial engineeringhat University of Augsburg and the
University of Munich and earned a master's degmam the University of Applied Science Munich in 199

B. COMPENSATION
Compensation of Management Board Members

We have entered into service agreementstivi current members of our management board eTdgreements generally provide for an
annual fixed compensation (base salary), an arparfdrmance award (annual bonus) with a targepdbut0% of the yearly base salary, as
well as a long-term performance award for a thregistess-year period (long-term bonus) with a taofieip to 60% of the yearly base salary.
The performance targets of the annual and long-temuses are a mixture of certain financial andfmemncial targets, such as revenue and
profitability goals, as well as
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a certain increase of the price of our ADSs. Initamidl to the fixed and variable remuneration comgus, under the terms of their service
agreements, the members of our management boaethtitted to additional benefits (including comparay arrangements, mobile phone,
accident and director and officer liability insucaf and reimbursement of necessary and reasongigases.

We believe that the service agreementsdmivus and the members of our management boariierfov payments and benefits
(including upon termination of employment) that ardéine with customary market practice for simit@mmpanies who are operating in our
industry.

In 2015, the two members of our managerheatd are collectively entitled to receive totaingeensation of up to KEUR 766, which
includes base salary, bonus payments and otherazzgapon as a result of other benefits as descebede. In 2014, the two members of our
management board collectively received total compgon of KEUR 560, which included base salary usqmayments and other compensatior

Compensation of Supervisory Board Members
In our annual general meeting on May 22,£the following remuneration system was resolved:

. Ordinary members of the supervisory board receifieeal remuneration in the amount of €30,000 peranm. The chairman and
vice chairman of the supervisory board shall rez@ivigher fixed remuneration in the amount of 860,per annum and
€45,000 per annum, respectively.

. We do not pay fees for attendance at supervisoayd meetings.

. The members of the supervisory board are entideditnbursement of their reasonable, documentedresgs (including, but n
limited to, travel, board and lodging and telecomination expenses).

This remuneration system will remain inc®until it has been amended or terminated by eaeral shareholders' meeting.
Remuneration and Benefits in the Business Years 20hAnd 2013

Our supervisory board was establishedHerfirst time upon the incorporation of voxeljet A& VXLT 2013 AG), which was resolved
upon on July 2, 2013 and became effective by negish with the commercial register on July 11, 20Qur legal predecessor, Voxeljet
Technology GmbH, did not have a supervisory bo@herefore, for the business years 2012 and eanleremuneration or benefits in kind
were granted to supervisory board members, andnoaiats were set aside or accrued by us for thegmpes.

C. BOARD PRACTICES
Overview

We are a German stock corporatidtkijengesellschaftor AG) with our registered seat in Germany. We are stitgeGerman legislatic
on stock corporations, most importantly the Geri@totk Corporation Act Aktiengesetzyr AktG). In accordance with the German Stock
Corporation Act @Aktiengesety, our corporate bodies are the management boaodsfand), the supervisory boardAufsichtsraf) and the
shareholders' meetingHauptversammluny Our management board and our supervisory baardrgtirely separate and, as a rule, no
individual may simultaneously be a member of baihrds.

Our management board is responsible fod#yeto-day management of our business in accoedaith applicable laws, our articles of
association Gatzung and the management board's
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internal rules of proceduredeschaftsordnuny Our management board represents us in our ggsalith third parties.

The principal function of our supervisomyaod is to supervise our management board. Thedapey board is also responsible for
appointing and removing the members of our manageb@ard and representing us in connection withsiations between a current or for
member of the management board and us.

Under German law, members of both boards aduty of loyalty and care to us. In carrying thair duties, they are required to exercise
the standard of care of a prudent and diligentrimssiperson. If they fail to observe the appropsttadard of care, they may become liable to
us.

In carrying out their duties, the memberbath boards may take into account a broad rafgersiderations when making decisions,
including our interests and the interests of o@rsholders, employees, creditors and, to a linetddnt, the general public, while respecting
rights of our shareholders to be treated on equaid. Additionally, the management board is resipba$or implementing an internal
monitoring system for risk management purposes.

Our supervisory board has comprehensiveitorimg responsibilities. To ensure that our supary board can carry out these functions
properly, our management board must, among otlwgshregularly report to our supervisory boardareling our current business operations
and future business planning (including finandialestment and personnel planning). In additiom,sapervisory board is entitled to request
special reports from the management board at amg. ti

Under German law, our shareholders hawdirezt recourse against the members of our managdmard or our supervisory board if
they have breached their duty of loyalty and carest Apart from insolvency or other special cirst@mmces, only the company has the abili
claim damages against the members of our two bo#fdsnay waive these claims to damages or settkethlaims only if at least three years
have passed since any violation of a duty occuaretonly if our shareholders approve the waivesattlement at a shareholders' meeting witt
a simple majority of the votes cast; provided #tareholders who in the aggregate hold one-tentinooe of our share capital do not oppose
the waiver or settlement and have their opposfisomally recorded in the meeting's minutes by an@aer civil law notary.

The following description, as far as itatels to our articles of association, is based eratticles of association, as adopted by our géner:
shareholders' meeting on May 27, 2014.

Supervisory Board

Our supervisory board currently consistthofe members, which is the minimum number of menbllowed under German law. As we
grow, our supervisory board may be required toudelemployee representatives subject to the pomssif the German One-Third Employee
Representation Act@rittelbeteiligungsgesefzand the German Codetermination Adfli(bestimmungsgeselz

Currently, all of the members of our sup@rwy board are elected by the shareholders' negtiaccordance with the provisions of the
German Stock Corporation Acktiengesety. German law does not require the majority of supervisory board members to be independen
The rules of procedure for our supervisory boaa¥/jle that the supervisory board should be compo$admajority of independent members,
as determined by the supervisory board. Underupersisory board's rules of procedure, a board neesbdeemed to be independent if such
member has no business or personal relationshipsusior the management board that could consttetnflict of interest.

Under German law, the members of a supemnyisoard may be elected for a term of up to apipnately five years, depending on the
dates of the annual general meeting at which thalmees of the supervisory board are elected, wisiché standard term of office. Reelection,
including
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repeated reelection, is permissible. The sharer®ldeeting may specify a term of office for indival members or all of the members of our
supervisory board which is shorter than the stahtiam of office and, subject to statutory limitsay set different start and end dates for the
terms of members of our supervisory board. All memof our supervisory board were elected by onuahgeneral meeting on May 27, 2014
for a term that ends on the day of the sharehdldersting, which resolves on the discharge of tipessisory board for the business year 2!

The shareholders' meeting may, at the san@eas it elects the members of the supervisoayd@lect one or more substitute members.
The substitute members replace members who cedsent@mbers of our supervisory board and take phade for the remainder of their
respective terms of office. We have not electedsarbstitute members.

Members of our supervisory board may benised at any time during their term of office bgeaolution of the shareholders' meeting
adopted by a simple majority of the votes casaddition, any member of our supervisory board negygn at any time by giving one month
written notice of his or her resignation to theigherson of our supervisory board (in case therpleason resigns, such notice is to be given to
the vice chairperson). Our supervisory board magegpon a shorter notice period. None of the mesntfethe supervisory board are eligible
to receive any benefits upon termination of theiwie on the supervisory board.

Our supervisory board elects a chairpessaha vice chairperson from its members. The Megrperson exercises the chairperson's ri
and obligations whenever the chairperson is unabi® so. On May 27, 2013, Peter Nietzer, Dr. $t&ahn and Prof. Dr. Joachim Heinz|
were appointed as members of our supervisory bddmelmembers of our supervisory board have eldegter Nietzer as chairperson and
Dr. Stefan S6hn as vice chairperson, each forahm bf their respective membership on our superyiboard.

The supervisory board meets at least tdigeng the first half and twice during the secoradf bf each fiscal year. Our articles of
association and the supervisory board's rulesaxfgature provide that a quorum of the supervisogrdbonembers is present if at least half of
its members, but in any case no less than threebmismparticipate in the vote. Members of our swipery board are deemed present if they
participate via telephone or video conference,extttip no other member of the supervisory boamdmgiany objection to this type of
participation. Any absent member may also partieipathe voting by submitting his or her writteot® through another member.

Resolutions of our supervisory board argspd by the vote of a simple majority unless otisrwequired by law, our articles of
association or the rules of procedure of our supery board. In the event of a tie, the chairpersasts the tie-breaking vote.

Our supervisory board is not permitted kexmanagement decisions, but, in accordance vatin@n law and in addition to its statutory
responsibilities, it has determined that the follogymatters, among others, require its prior consen

. any material changes to our business strategy;

. the purchase or sale of real estate or leg#lenor the purchase, sale, creation, extensgmyation or termination of business
activities, including tangible or intangible asséftshe relevant price or value, in each caseeers €50,000;

. the purchase, sale or creation of joint ventures;

. the termination of, or amendment to, consultingjisaty or other service agreements, if our costshtigations associated with
such agreement exceed €50,000 per year or €25@06 aggregate;
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. the termination of, or amendment to, operatingdeatand leases or rental agreements in relatiogaicestate, buildings or
similar objects, if our obligations associated vétith agreement exceed €50,000 per year or €25@08 aggregate;

. expenditures or capital investments exceeding €800 each case;

. any hiring, dismissal or modification of an eyhent agreement of any executive manager, provttsdheir aggregate cash
remuneration (including cash bonuses) exceeds €@5,0

. any material change or amendment to our coaemduct; and

. the approval of our budget.
Our supervisory board may designate furtyyees of actions requiring its approval.

Section 2(2) of the rules of procedure wf supervisory board provides that a supervisogréhonember may not continue to serve on ou
supervisory board past their 75th birthday.

Supervisory Board Practices

Decisions are generally made by our superyiboard as a whole; however, decisions on centaitters may be delegated to committees
of our supervisory board to the extent permittedavy. The chairperson, or if he or she is prevefteh doing so, the vice chairperson, chairs
the meetings of the supervisory board and detesrtime order in which the agenda items are discudiseanethod and order of the voting, any
adjournment of the discussion and passing of réisalsion individual agenda items after a due assessof the circumstances.

Pursuant to Section 107(3) AktG, the suisery board may form committees from among its meratand charge them with the
performance of specific tasks. The committees'staslthorizations and processes are determineguebsupervisory board. Where permissible
by law, important powers of the supervisory boaalralso be transferred to committees.

Under Article 7 of its internal rules ofgmedure, the supervisory board has set up andrappicd Compensation and Nomination
Committee and an Audit Committee.

Compensation and Nomination Committee

Pursuant to our articles of association thiedrules of procedure of our supervisory bodrd,Gompensation and Nomination Committee
prepares hiring and personnel decisions for appiowvéhe supervisory board and performs the follayiunctions:

. preparation of the resolutions of the superyidmard regarding the conclusion, alteration anchitgation of service contracts of
members of the management board within the framlewbthe compensation system adopted by the sugmagvboard;

. preparation of the resolutions of the superyidmrard to increase or reduce the compensationtpdite management board
under Section 87 para. 2 AktG;

. preparation of the resolutions of the supervisagrd regarding the framework of the compensatitieise of the management
board, including its essential contractual elemeants providing the supervisory board with inforioatnecessary for it to
review this compensation scheme on a regular basis;

. representation of the company vis-a-vis formenthers of the management board under Section 14@; Ak

. granting consent for secondary occupations (tioly the acceptance of seats on supervisory ba&mather companies) and for
other activities of management board members uBdetion 88 AktG;
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. approval of agreements with supervisory board mesieder Section 114 AktG; and
. proposing suitable candidates as supervisory hoardbers to the shareholders' meeting in case cia@is of supervisory boa
members.

The Compensation and Nomination Committeaitors the management board's adherence to the ofiprocedure of the management
board. The rules of procedure of the managementhmmtain, among other things, obligations foritenagement board to provide certain
information to the Compensation and Nomination Caite.

All current members of the supervisory lobaire members of the Compensation and Nominationriitiee. Our supervisory board has
determined that each member of the CompensatioNandnation Committee satisfies the independengairements of the New York Stock
Exchange.

Audit Committee

Our Audit Committee assists the supervidmard in overseeing the accuracy and integrityusfaccounting and financial reporting
processes and audits of our financial statemdmseffectiveness of the internal control system@ndcompliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the independent auditors' qualificetiand independence and the performance of tepémdlent auditors.

The Audit Committee's duties and respolisés to carry out its purposes include, amongath

. the review of our accounting processes;

. the review of the effectiveness of our internalteyss of control, risk management and compliance;

. the review and the handling of matters and processated to auditor independence;

. the recommendation of the auditors for approvatheyshareholders' meeting, the commissioning o#tltstors to conduct the

audit, agreeing on additional services to be prdidy the auditors under the auditor's assignnieatestablishment of the scc
and the main review points of the audit, agreeipgrua fee with the auditors and oversight of thditars' work (including
resolution of disagreements with the auditors);

. the preparation of the supervisory board's resmiutin our financial statements;

. reviewing our interim financial statements that mr@&de public or otherwise filed with any securitiegulatory authority;

. discussing any flaws relating to our internal cohstystems, as reported by the supervisory boatfdet@udit Committee;

. monitoring our bookkeeping and records; and

. the establishment of procedures for (i) the recegiention and treatment of complaints we receggarding accounting, interr

accounting controls or auditing matters and (i@ tonfidential, anonymous submission by our emeya concerns regarding
guestionable accounting or auditing matters.

In addition, under German law, each menab¢ine supervisory board is obliged to carry ogtdn her duties and responsibilities
personally, and such duties and responsibilitianoabe generally and permanently delegated td tharties. However, the supervisory board
and its committees, including the Audit Committieaye the right to appoint third party experts fog teview and analysis of specific
circumstances in accordance with its control angéstision duties under German law. For examplestipervisory board could retain an audit
firm and/or legal counsel if it wants to investiggiotentially illegal activities occurring in a &gn subsidiary. We will bear the costs for any
such
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independent experts that are retained by the sigoeyvboard or any of its committees, including edit Committee.

The Audit Committee consists of three merab€&he chairman of the Audit Committee shall b#ejpendent and shall, in particular, not be
a former member of our management board whose ajppeint ended less than two years prior to his peppointment as chairman of the
Audit Committee.

Furthermore, the chairman of the Audit Cdttem shall have special knowledge and experiemtied application of accounting principles
and internal control procedures and shall theredoiify as an "audit committee financial expe"defined under the Exchange Act.

Management Board
Overview

Under German law and the company's artmd@ssociation, the management board must caosfsiste or more persons and the
supervisory board determines the exact number aflmees of the management board. The supervisondl@so appoints the chairman and
deputy chairman of the management board, if anyredtly, the management board consists of two mesniéth Dr. Ingo Ederer appointed
Chief Executive Officer and Rudolf Franz appoinésdChief Financial Officer.

Members of our management board conduatdfiig business of our company in accordance wpthlieable laws, our articles of
association and the rules of procedure for the gamant board. The management board is in genasdmsible for the management of our
company and for handling our daily business retetiwith third parties, the internal organizatioroaf business and communications with our
shareholders. In addition, the management boarthieazsponsibility for:

. the preparation of our annual financial statetsien

. the making of a proposal to our shareholdergting on how our profits (if any) should be allah{such proposal to be
submitted simultaneously to the supervisory boaadt

. regular reporting to the supervisory board on aureant operating and financial performance, ourgatithg and planning
processes and our performance under them and are fotisiness planning (including strategic, finahénvestment and
personnel planning).

The supervisory board appoints the membietise management board for a maximum term of yir@rs. Reappointment or extension of
the term for up to five years is permissible. Thpesvisory board may revoke the appointment of aagament board member prior to the
expiration of his or her term for good cause oslych as for gross breach of fiduciary duties tinéf shareholders' meeting passes a vote of nc
confidence with respect to such member, unlessupervisory board deems the cmnfidence vote to be clearly unreasonable. Thersigory
board is also responsible for entering into, amemdind terminating service agreements with the gemant board members and, in general,
for representing us in disputes with the managereatd, both in and out of court. The supervisargrd may assign these duties to a
committee of the supervisory board, except in @g@tases where the approval of the entire supewvisoard is required, such as the approval
of the compensation of members of our managemeartdbend the reduction of the compensation of mesnbeour management board upon a
deterioration of our situation, which includes, amgmther things, a bankruptcy or the layoff ofgn#ficant number of employees.

According to our articles of associatios J@ng as there are two or more management boamtbers, either (i) two management board
members or (i) one management board member ajdiimgdy with an authorized representativerokurist) have the authority to act on our
behalf. The supervisory board may grant any manageboard member the right to represent us aloderay
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release any member of the management board fromestréctions on multiple representations undettiSed 81, 2nd Case of the German Civil
Code (Birgerliches Gesetzbugh

Under the board member service agreemeudtbyp a special resolution of the supervisory bpalldnembers of the management board
have been granted authority to represent us alodevare released from the restrictions imposeddmnti®n 181, 2nd Case of the German Civil
Code.

The management board has the authoritgterchine our business areas and operating segarhtesolve upon the internal allocatior
responsibility for certain business areas and dipgraegments among the various members of the geament board by setting up a business
responsibility plan GeschéftsverteilungsplgnSince we currently have only two members ofrttemagement board, we do not have a
business responsibility plan in place at this time.

Section 3(7) of the rules of procedure wf supervisory board provides that a managementitmamber may not continue to serve on
management board past their 65th birthday.

Service Agreement
Dr. Ingo Ederer

On September 13, 2013, we entered intovacgeagreement with Dr. Ingo Ederer to serve asGhief Executive Officer and a member of
our management board. The service agreement heféeative date of September 1, 2013. This servige@ment has a fixed term that expires
on June 30, 2017. Dr. Ederer's service agreemertiesderminated prior to June 30, 2017 only ifh&erminated for cause by us or if he
terminates the agreement for cause. Under Germgralaontract can be terminated for cause onlkagpgtional circumstances.€., if the
continuation of the contractual relationship iseseptable for the terminating party). Terminationd¢ause generally requires that a party
repeatedly and severely breaches its contracti@sdd o the extent Dr. Ederer's employment witheushinates during a business year, he is
entitled to goro rataportion of his bonus that reflects the percentdgbeyear that he worked for us.

Dr. Ederer's service agreement contairs/ar@ant pursuant to which Dr. Ederer has agreetbrmimpete with us for a period of two
years following the termination of his service agnent. Under German law, a I-compete covenant is only valid if the employee is
compensated during the term of the non-competgaiidin. As compensation for his non-compete coveram Ederer will receive 100% of
his fixed salary (but in no event less than 50%heftotal compensation received in the precedimg)yender his service agreement for the
entire two-year term of the non-compete covendfdr. Ederer is terminated for cause, we are ntigated to pay the compensation for the
non-compete covenant, so long as we provide Drrefdeith a written statement disclaiming our obliga to pay this compensation.
Furthermore, if Dr. Ederer's service agreemerdrisitnated other than for cause, we can waive Deré&its obligation to not compete, in which
case we would not be required to pay the non-coenp@inpensation to Dr. Ederer.

Rudolf Franz

On September 13, 2013, we entered intovacgeagreement with Rudolf Franz to serve as chiefFinancial Officer and a member of
management board. The service agreement has ativedfdate of September 1, 2013. This service ageee has a fixed term that expires on
June 30, 2017. Mr. Franz's service agreement caerivénated prior to June 30, 2017 only if he iei@ated for cause by us or if he terminate:
the agreement for cause. To the extent Mr. Framfsloyment with us terminates during a business, y®ais entitled to pro rataportion of
his bonus that reflects the percentage of the theahe worked for us.

Mr. Franz's service agreement containsvamant pursuant to which Mr. Franz has agreedmobmpete with us for a period of 18 mot
following the termination of his service agreemeXs.
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compensation for his non-compete covenant, Mr. #veili receive 100% of his fixed salary (but in agent less than 50% of the total
compensation received in the preceding year) uhideservice agreement for the entire 18-month tfrthe non-compete covenant. If

Mr. Franz is terminated for cause, we are not @itdid to pay the compensation for the non-compateramt, so long as we provide Mr. Franz
with a written statement disclaiming our obligatiorpay this compensation. Furthermore, if Mr. Etaiservice agreement is terminated other
than for cause, we can waive Mr. Franz's obligationot compete, in which case we would not beireduo pay the non-compete
compensation to Mr. Franz.

German Corporate Governance Code

The German Corporate Governance Code, gydZate Governance Code, was originally publishethb German Ministry of Justice
( Bundesministerium der Jusizn 2002 and was most recently amended on Jung@4}, and published in the German Federal Gazette
( Bundesanzeigéron September 30, 2014. The Corporate Governande €ontains recommendationsripfehlungenand suggestions
( Anregungenjelating to the management and supervision of Gercoanpanies that are listed on a stock exchand@ldtvs internationally
and nationally recognized standards for good asgamsible corporate governance. The purpose dEtinporate Governance Code is to make
the German system of corporate governance trangg@ranvestors. The Corporate Governance Codedies corporate governance
recommendations and suggestions with respect telshiders and shareholders' meetings, the managemesupervisory boards,
transparency, accounting policies, and auditing.

There is no obligation to comply with tleeommendations or suggestions of the Corporate t@anee Code. The German Stock
Corporation Act Aktiengeset} requires only that the management board and gispey board of a German listed company issue awian
declaration that either (i) states that the compaas/complied with the recommendations of the QatgaGovernance Code or (ii) lists the
recommendations that the company has not complitdand explains its reasons for deviating fromrémeommendations of the Corporate
Governance Code (so calledtsprechenserklarung)in addition, a listed company is also requiredttie in this annual declaration whether it
intends to comply with the recommendations ortlistrecommendations it does not plan to comply Wwitthe future. These declarations have
to be published permanently on the company's wehlsithe company changes its policy on certaimnmgmendations between such annual
declarations, it must disclose this fact and expitai reasons for deviating from the recommendatidion-compliance with suggestions
contained in the Corporate Governance Code needendisclosed.

Following our listing on the New York StoEkchange in October 2013, the Corporate Govern@ocke applies to us and we are require
to issue the annual declarations described abav®&2ember 31, 2013, we issued and published @mtrafinual compliance declaration ant
December 15, 2014 our second annual compliancamidn. You can find our annual compliance deti@na on our website at
investor.voxeljet.comThis website address is included in this annejabrt as an inactive textual reference only.

According to their respective rules of prdare, our management board and the supervisord boa obliged to comply with the
Corporate Governance Code except for such prowdsidrich they have explicitly listed in their anndaiclaration and for which they have
stated that they do not comply with.

In particular, we adhere to the followingrsficant recommendations of the Corporate GovecaaCode: (i) the supervisory board will
establish a compensation and nomination committérdiitungs-und Nominierungsausschuas well as an audit committee
( Prifungsausschugs (ii) the management board must keep the supmwwisoard closely informed, in particular with respto measures
which can fundamentally affect our financial sitaat and (iii) significant management measuressatgect to supervisory board approval.
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However, we expect to deviate from the neec®ndations and suggestions of the Corporate GameenCode in various respects. All
deviations from the Corporate Governance Code rewemdations will be published in the official anndaklarations, the first of which was
published on December 31, 2013 and the second ishwtas published on December 15, 2014.

D. EMPLOYEES

Almost all of our current employees areaked in Germany, paid in euros and subject to Gedatzor law. None of our employees is a
member of a labor union or is a party to a collechbargaining agreement. We consider our emplogie¢ions to be good and have never
experienced a work stoppage.

The table below sets forth the number opleyees we had as of December 31 of each of thes yepresented:

2014 2013 2012

Management board (Vorstar 2 2 1
Managing directo 2 0 0
Research and developem: 49 31 25
Systems 37 20 16
Services 35 18 18
Sales and marketir 32 20 13
Financial 43 15 12
Total 20C  10€ 85

E. SHARE OWNERSHIP
Supervisory Board

Supervisory board member Prof. Dr. Joaddemz| holds 72,145 of our ordinary shares, whighresented 1.9% of our ordinary shares ¢
of December 31, 2014. None of the other membetiseo§upervisory board held any of our ordinary ebas of December 31, 2014.

Management Board

Our CEO and founder, Dr. Ingo Ederer, h&d8,695 of our ordinary shares, which represeh®€% of our ordinary shares as of
December 31, 2014.

Our CFO, Rudolf Franz, holds 259,415 of euinary shares through Franz IndustriebeteiligimgG, which is wholly owned by
Mr. Franz and members of his family, which repreéséry.0% of our ordinary shares as of Decembe2@14.

ITEM 7. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS AND RELATED PARTY TRA NSACTIONS
A. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS
The following table sets forth informaticaas of December 31, 2014, regarding the benefieisership of our ordinary shares.

In computing the number of shares bendfjc@vned by a person and the percentage owneddtipat person, we have included shares
that the person has the right to acquire withirdé&@s of December 31, 2014, including through treting of deferred share awards, exercise c
any option, warrant or other right or the convansid any other security. These shares, howevenaracluded in the computation of the
percentage ownership of any other person. Unldsswise indicated, the
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business address of each such person is c/o vbA&jePaul-Lenz StraBe la, 86316 Friedberg, Germany

Percent

5% Shareholders and Members of our Supervisory anlanagement Boards Number(1) (1)

Dr. Ingo Ederer(2 578,69! 15.%

Startkapite-Fonds Augsburg GmbH(: 259,41  7.(%

Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG( 259,41! 7.(%

Rudolf Franz(5 259,41 7.(%

Prof. Dr. Joachim Hein: 72,148 1.%

Peter Nietze — -

Dr. Stefan Sohi — =

All Members of our Supervisory and Management Bearsla

Group (5 persons 910,25! 24.5%

(1) Except as otherwise indicated, the persons namtdsittable have sole voting and investment powidr respect
to all ordinary shares shown as beneficially owbgdhem, subject to community property laws whergliaable
and to the information contained in the footnotethis table.

(2) Prior to our initial public offering on October 22013, Dr. Ingo Ederer was the beneficial ownet®65% of our
outstanding ordinary shares.

3) Marcus Wagner is the managing director of Startiysionds Augsburg GmbH and has the sole poweot®, v
hold and dispose of shares held by it. The addogsStartkapital-Fonds Augsburg GmbH is Stetteiféstra,
86150 Augsburg, Germany. Prior to our initial paldifering, Startkapital-Fonds Augsburg GmbH was th
beneficial owner of 8.8% of our outstanding ordjnshares.

(4) Rudolf Franz and Bérbel Franz are the Managingdiirs of Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG and havered
power to vote, hold and dispose of the sharesiheltl Barbel Franz is the spouse of Rudolf Frarte address
for Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG is Am Silbermpark 1b, 86161 Augsburg, Germany. Prior to ourahi
public offering on October 23, 2013, Franz Indediateiligungen AG was the beneficial owner of 8 @%ur
outstanding ordinary shares.

(5) Consists entirely of ordinary shares held by Filadustriebeteiligungen AC

As of December 31, 2014, there were sewdaelns of record entered in our share registeib&ik, N.A., the depositary, is a U.S. residen
and the holder of record of the ordinary sharesuhderlie our ADSs. Each ADS represents one-tiftan ordinary share. As of December 31,

2014, Citibank, N.A. held 2,206,725 ordinary shammesenting 59.3% of the issued share capitdldtehat date. Other than Citibank, N.A.,

we do not believe that any of our other holderseobrd is a U.S. resident. The number of holdergadrd is based exclusively upon our share
register and does not address whether a sharassinay be held by the holder of record on beifatiore than one person or institution who

may be deemed to be the beneficial owner of a ghragbares in our company.

None of our shareholders will have différeating rights from other shareholders. We areaveare of any arrangement that may, at a
subsequent date, result in a change of controlo€ompany.
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B. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Since January 1, 2012, there has not bewris there currently proposed, any material &atien or series of similar material transactions
to which we were or are a party in which any of ttrembers of our supervisory board and managememtipexecutive officers, holders of
more than 10% of any class of our voting securitesany member of the immediate family of anyha foregoing persons, had or will have a
direct or indirect material interest, other thaa tompensation and shareholding arrangements weles/here required in "ltem 6. Directo
Senior Management and Employees," and the transaotve describe below.

Shareholders' Agreement

On July 2, 2013, we entered into a shadsrel agreement with all of our shareholders gadaur initial public offering. The shareholde
agreement defined the rights and obligations optmties thereto as our shareholders and includest,alia, voting and approval
requirements, rights of first refusal, tag-alongd a@nag-along rights and potential redemption pracesl The shareholders' agreement was
terminated on October 23, 2013 upon the closinguofinitial public offering.

Advisory Agreement with Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG

We entered into an advisory agreement withshareholder Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG;ranz AG, on November 18, 2003, as
amended on June 30, 2009. Franz AG is wholly ovimyeudolf Franz, a member of our management b@ardmembers of his family. The
agreement provided for Franz AG to provide advisawvices to us regarding business strategy, niagkdinance and international business
development. Payments made to Franz AG under tisagl agreement were €99,000 and €150,574 foydlaes ended December 31, 2013
and 2012, respectively. The advisory agreementasally terminated by the parties on August 31,20

Dr. Ederer's Personal Guarantee of a Loan from Bayeésche Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG to the Company

The documents relating to a loan from Besphie Hypo-und Vereinsbank AG to us provided feeparate personal guarantee of €75,000
of the loan by Dr. Ederer. We paid interest atta td 6.00% per annum on the amount that Dr. Ecgararanteed that was not otherwise
reimbursed by one of our other shareholders (seeeutately below). We paid interest to Dr. Ederecannection with his guarantee in the
amount of €563 in the year ended December 31, 20di¥1,125 in each of the years ended Decemb&032,and 2011. Dr. Ederer's
guarantee was terminated on March 3, 2014.

Shareholders' Undertaking Regarding Personal Guaratee of Dr. Ederer vis-a-vis Bayerische Hypo-und Vainsbank AG

In connection with Dr. Ederer's personarmuntee of the loan from Bayerische Hyptd Vereinsbank AG, pursuant to an agreement t
September 1, 2010, three of our shareholders ameledto reimburse Dr. Ederer €18,750 in case iautled on the loan and Dr. Ederer was
required to pay any sums under his personal gusgakte paid an interest rate of 6.00% per annuth@amount that each of the three
shareholders guarantees. We paid interest to the #hareholders in the aggregate amount of €1n6B@ year ended December 31, 2013 anc
€3,375 in each of the years ended December 31, 20d2011. The shareholders' undertaking was tetedran March 3, 2014 in connection
with the termination of Dr. Ederer's guarantee.

Service Agreements

We have entered into service agreementstivé members of our management board. See "ltéiréctors, Senior Management and
Employees—C. Board Practices."
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Long Term Cash Incentive Plan

Effective January 1, 2013, we implementdohg-term cash incentive plan, or the LTCIP, whigs a term of five years through 2017.
The purpose of the LTCIP is to motivate, attraat egtain highly-qualified and valued senior managetrand other key personnel who are not
members of our management board by linking thaisqeal interests with the success of our businedgtee interests of our shareholders. Oul
supervisory board, which has adopted the LTCIR,aviérsee its operation. Our management boardmplement and administer the plan.
Participants in the LTCIP are carefully selectecbhy management board in consultation with our sugery board. The LTCIP is an
additional component of compensation to the resgeetmployee beneficiary's salary and other emmdyenefits.

Under the LTCIP, we issue Award Units te felected employee beneficiaries. Each Award éhtitles the beneficiary to participate in a
fixed amount of any cash award that is declaredusymanagement board. Each cash payment is subjeat achievement of certain long-
term goals over assessment periods that are ableayear in length. The first cash payment, if,am based on two performance targets:

(1) top-line revenue growth for the annual busingss and (2) the successful completion of ourahfiublic offering of ADSs on the New
York Stock Exchange on or before March 31, 2014 @&hsuing assessment periods are each two yedusation and payments are based on
two performance targets: (1) top-line revenue ghosrtd (2) an increase in the average closing pficerr listed ADSs over the initial public
offering price during any 120-day period. Award tdriear certain forfeiture risks for the benefigjand payments under each Award Unit are
due only if we continue to employ the beneficiaryte time of the close of the relevant assessmenidd.

The LTCIP has a maximum distributable antamwer the five-year period of €5,000,000. Aftee first assessment, up to 20% of the total
distributable amount may be distributed based tmahperformance in relation to the relevant perfance targets. After the second
assessment, 40% of the total distributable amowaytlme awarded, and after the third and final assest an additional 40% of the total
distributable amount may be awarded. The relevangluiing of the performance targets after eachsassent period to arrive at the cash
award, if any, will be made in our management b'sasdle discretion based on our actual performariiterespect to each target. Our
management board, in consultation with our superyiboard, may change the performance targetscaiyd to any assessment period to
reflect actual performance based on other acceptahformance metrics that are set forth in the IPT&d/or may extend the timeline for the
accomplishment of the performance targets intothe assessment period in light of the circumstameising at such time. The performance
targets are not designed to be minimum threshblatsnbust be met before an award may be declaratidassessment period. Our
management board may declare a cash award undef @ie for such period if the management board;ansultation with our supervisory
board, believes that our actual performance, widkeattaining one or more of the specified targstagvertheless material and merits an
award. Additionally, our supervisory board may achenterminate the LTCIP in its sole discretioraay time in its exercise of good faith
judgment.

An initial grant of award units was madeptoticipants on October 2, 2013. The vesting efatvards occurs during three separate
performance periods, with 20% of the awards vestirthe first performance period ended DecembelB813, 40% of the awards vesting in
the second performance period ending December@B, 2nd the remaining 40% vesting in the thirdgrerance period ending December
2017. The awards regarding the first performanc®g@evere paid in 2014. Vesting awards during theosid and third performance periods is
subject to performance and market conditions, tliolgirevenue growth and increase in share pritkeoADSs compared to the initial public
offering price per ADS.
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C. INTERESTS OF EXPERTS AND COUNSEL
Not applicable.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL I NFORMATION
See "Item 18. Financial Statements."

Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may be subject tdaws claims or legal, arbitral or administrativepeedings that arise in the ordinary course of
our business. We are currently not a party to,vaadre not aware of any threat of, any legal, ebitr administrative proceedings which, in
the opinion of our management, is likely to haveaterial adverse effect on our business, finargadition or results of operations.

Dividend Policy

Neither we nor our legal predecessor, Viexdlechnology GmbH, have ever declared or paidaasp dividends on our ordinary shares,
and we have no present intention of declaring gimgpeany dividends in the foreseeable future. Aegommendation by our management and
supervisory boards to pay dividends, subject tog@nce with applicable law and any contractuaMsions that restrict or limit our ability to
pay dividends, including under agreements for ineldtess that we may incur, will depend on manyofacincluding our financial condition,
results of operations, legal requirements, capalirements, business prospects and other fattarsur management and supervisory board
deem relevant.

All of our shares represented by ADSs htheesame dividend rights as all of our other outditag shares. Any distribution of dividends
proposed by our management and supervisory boagddres the approval of our shareholders at a Bblters' meeting. See "ltem 10.
Additional Information—B. Memorandum and ArticlesAssociation," which incorporates by referenceaiarsections of our registration
statement on Form F-1 (Registration No. 333-19121&) explain in more detail the procedures we rfaliw and the German law provisions
that determine whether we are entitled to declatiwidend.

For information regarding the German witldlivog tax applicable to dividends and related WhiBates refund procedures, see "ltem 10.
Additional Information—E. Taxation—German TaxatiohADSs."

B. SIGNIFICANT CHANGES
Except as set forth elsewhere in this ahregort, no significant changes have occurredesibecember 31, 2014.
ITEM 9. THE OFFER AND LISTING
A. OFFER AND LISTING DETAILS
Price History

Our ADSs, each representing difidr of an ordinary share, have been listed onNle& York Stock Exchange since October 18, 2013
ADSs are listed for trading on the New York StooicBange under the symbol "VJET."
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The following table sets forth for the pels indicated the reported high and low sale pri¢esir ADSs on the New York Stock
Exchange.

High Low

Year ended

December 31, 201 $ 479t $ 7.2¢
Quarter endec

March 31, 201« $ 47.9¢ $ 23.6¢
June 30, 201 $ 265( $ 12.8¢
September 30, 201 $ 2741 $ 13.8¢
December 31, 201 $ 141C $ 7.2¢
March 31, 2015(1 $ 104C $ 7.3¢
Month ended

September 201 $ 17.4. $ 13.8%
October 201+ $ 14.1C $ 12.0¢
November 201- $ 14.01 $ 10.8(
December 201 $ 10.21 $ 7.2¢
January 201! $ 862z $ 7.3
February 201! $ 104 $ 8.0¢€
March 2015(2 $ 861 $ 7.7¢

(1)  For the period of January 1, 2015 through March20a5.

(2) For the period of March 1, 2015 through March 16,2

B. PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Not applicable.
C. MARKETS

Our ADSs are listed on the New York Stockliange under the symbol "VJET."
D. SELLING SHAREHOLDER

Not applicable.
E. DILUTION

Not applicable.
F. EXPENSES OF THE ISSUE

Not applicable.
ITEM 10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
A. SHARE CAPITAL

Not applicable.
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B. MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION

See the descriptions included in our regiigin statement on Form F-1 (Registration No. 393213) under the headings "Description of
Share Capital" and "Description of American DepasitShares," which are incorporated herein by esfes.

Registration of the Company with Commercial Registe

We are a German stock corporatidtkijengesellschaftor AG) that is organized under the laws of Germany. @y 11, 2013, our
company was registered in the commercial regidtéugsburg, Germany under the number HRB 27999.

C. MATERIAL CONTRACTS

We have not entered into any material @mtér other than in the ordinary course of busiaessother than those described elsewhere in
"ltem 4. Information on the Company—Business Ovamf' "ltem 7. Major Shareholders and Related Paransactions—Related Party
Transactions," or elsewhere in this annual report.

D. EXCHANGE CONTROLS

There are currently no legal restrictiom&Siermany on international capital movements aneigo-exchange transactions, except in
limited embargo circumstanced ¢ilembargo) relating to certain areas, entities or persore Esult of applicable resolutions adopted by the
United Nations and the European Union. Restrictmmsently exist with respect to, among othersaBsd, Congo, Egypt, Eritrea, Guinea,
Guinea-Bissau, Iran, Iraq, Ivory Coast, Lebanobegtia, Libya, North Korea, Somalia, South Sudama8 Syria, Tunisia, and Zimbabwe.

For statistical purposes, there are, howdweited notification requirements regarding tsantions involving cross-border monetary
transfers. With some exceptions, every corporatioimdividual residing in Germany must report te therman Central Bank)eutsche
Bundesbanl) (i) any payment received from, or made to, a resident corporation or individual that exceeds,§0Q (or the equivalent in a
foreign currency) and (ii) any claim against, abiiity payable to, a non-resident or corporatiomexcess of €5 million (or the equivalent in a
foreign currency) at the end of any calendar moRttyments include cash payments made by meanseaf debit, checks and bills,
remittances denominated in euros and other cueemuade through financial institutions, as welheting and clearing arrangements.

E. TAXATION
German Taxation

The following discussion describes the makt&erman tax consequences for a holder thatissa person of acquiring, owning, and
disposing of the ADSs. A holder that is a U.S. parsvhich we refer to as a "U.S. treaty beneficlaiya resident of the United States for
purposes of the Agreement between the Federal Remilisermany and United States of America for #widance of Double Taxation and
the Prevention of Fiscal Evasion with respect taeBaon Income and on Capital as of June 4, 2@0dikémmen zwischen der Bundesrepublik
Deutschland und den Vereinigten Staaten von Amerik&/ermeidung der Doppelbesteuerung und zur Yiddrung der Steuerverkiirzung i
dem Gebiet der Steuern vom Einkommen und vom Vermisgl einiger anderer Steuern in der Fassung vodudi 2008, which we refer to
as the "Treaty," who is fully eligible for benefiteder the Treaty.
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A holder will be a U.S. treaty beneficiamtitled to full Treaty benefits in respect of thBSs if it is,inter alia:

. the beneficial owner of the ADSs (and the dividepdgl with respect thereto);

. a citizen or an individual resident of the Unitadi8s, a corporation or other entity treated asrparation for U.S. federal
income tax purposes created or organized unddatseof the United States or any state thereofie@mDistrict of Columbia, an
estate the income of which is subject to U.S. faldacome tax without regard to its source, onattif a court within the United
States is able to exercise primary supervision tweadministration of the trust and one or mor®.persons have the authority
to control all substantial decisions of the trastthe trust has elected to be treated as a damasti for U.S. federal income tax

purposes;
. not also a resident of Germany for German tax peppand
. not subject to the limitation on benefitsd. , anti-treaty shopping) article of the Treaty thpplies in limited circumstances.

Special rules apply to pension funds anthoeother tax-exempt investors.

This discussion does not address the tegatof ADSs that are (i) held in connection witheamanent establishment or fixed base thrc
which a U.S. treaty beneficiary carries on busiregserforms personal services in Germany or €if pf business assets for which a
permanent representative in Germany has been dpgoin

With the exception of the subsection "—GahRules for the Taxation of Shareholders Tax &g in Germany" below, which provides
an overview of dividend taxation with regards te tfeneral principles applicable on tax residentSénmany, this discussion applies only to
U.S. treaty beneficiaries that acquired ADSs inittiigal offering and hold ADSs as capital asseisU.S. federal income tax purposes. It does
not purport to be a comprehensive description ldaalconsiderations that may be relevant to agi@eito purchase ADSs by any particular
investor, including tax considerations that arige rules of general application to all taxpayersoocertain classes of taxpayers that are
generally assumed to be known by investors. Inqaatr, this discussion does not address tax ceraiithns applicable to a U.S. treaty
beneficiary that may be subject to special taxsiulecluding, without limitation, a dealer in seiti@s or currencies, a trader in securities that
elects to use a mark-to-market method of accourfitingecurities holdings, banks, thrifts, or otfirancial institutions, U.S. expatriates, an
insurance company, a tax-exempt organization, sopethat holds ADSs as part of a hedge, straddiesersion or other integrated transaction
for tax purposes, a person that purchases oraelilsary shares or ADSs as part of a wash sal@fopurposes, a person whose functional
currency for tax purposes is not the U.S. dollgreeson subject to the U.S. alternative minimum ¢tava person that owns or is deemed to owr
10% or more of the company's voting stock. In addjtthe discussion does not address tax consegsi¢n@n entity treated as a partnershi
other pass-through entity) for U.S. federal incdmepurposes that holds ADSs. The U.S. federalnmetax treatment of each partner of the
partnership generally will depend upon the stafube partner and the activities of the partnersRipspective purchasers that are partners in
partnership holding ADSs should consult their oax advisors.

This discussion is based on German tax,lawtiding, but not limited to interpretation aitars issued by German tax authorities, which
are not binding on the courts, and the Treatys based upon tax laws in effect at the time of ar&pon of this annual report (March 2014).
These laws are subject to change, possibly orr@adive basis. There is no assurance that Geraxaawthorities will not challenge one or
more of the tax consequences described in thisigksen.

In addition, this discussion is based uftnassumption that each obligation in the de@agiement and any related agreement will be
performed in accordance with its terms. It does not
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purport to be a comprehensive or exhaustive desmmipf all German or U.S. tax considerations thaly be of relevance in the context of
acquiring, owning and disposing of ADSs.

Prospective holders of ADSs should corthigir own tax advisors regarding the German taxseqoences of the purchase, ownership an
disposition of ADSs in light of their particularcumstances, including the effect of any stateglloar other foreign or domestic laws or
changes in tax law or interpretation.

German Taxation of ADSs
General

As of the date hereof, no published Gertaarcourt cases exist as to the German tax treatofié&xDRs or ADSs, but based on the
interpretation circular issued by the German Fdddnaistry of Finance (BMF-Schreiben) (dated May, 2013, reference number IV C 1-
S2204/12/10003) (the "ADR Tax Circular"), for Gemtax purposes, although it is not free from dotls,ADSs should represent a beneficia
ownership interest in the underlying shares andifgues ADRS for the purpose of the ADR Tax Cirauldi the ADSs qualify as ADRs under
the ADR Tax Circular, dividends would accordingly #attributable to U.S. treaty beneficiaries of AigSs for tax purposes, and not to the Il
owner of the ordinary share&€., the financial institution on behalf of whom thedimary shares are stored at a domestic depoditothe
ADS holders), and U.S. treaty beneficiaries wowddreated as holding an interest in the compamglisary shares for German tax purposes.
However, investors should note that interpretatioculars published by the German tax administratincluding the ADR Tax Circular) are
not binding on German courts, including Germandautrts, and it is unclear whether a German taxtasauld follow the ADR Tax Circular i
determining the German tax treatment of ADRs or AD=r the purpose of this German tax sectionds@imed that the ADSs qualify as
ADRs within the meaning of the ADR Tax Circular.

German Taxation of Dividends and Capital Gains
General Rules for the Taxation of Shareholders Ragident in Germany
This subsection provides an overview ofand taxation with regards to the general priresmpplicable on tax residents in Germany.

The German dividend and capital gains taratules applicable to German tax residents regqaidistinction between shares held as
private assetsKapitalvermdger) and shares held as business asggsnerbebetriel.

In case the shares are held as privatésasbedends and capital gains are taxed as imexstincome and are principally subject to 25%
German flat income tax on capital incom&hgeltungsteuey (plus a 5.5% solidarity surcharg&élidaritatszuschlagjthereon, resulting in an
aggregate rate of 26.375%), which is levied infthen of withholding tax Kapitalertragsteued. The shareholder is taxed on its gross person
investment income, less the saver's tax-free atleeaf €801 for an individual or €1,602 for a medrcouple filing taxes jointly. The
deduction of income related expenses actually necliis generally not possible. Private investorsaply to have their investment income
assessed in accordance with the general rulestemdring an individual's tax bracket if this woulebult in a lower tax burden. In this case,
the shareholder will be taxed on gross personastment income, less the saver's tax-free allowah€801 (€1,602 for married couples filing
jointly), without deduction of incon-related expenses actually incurred. If tax igafiit withheld, it will be credited against the aomi of
personal income tax assessed against the shareholde

Losses resulting from the disposal of shaan only be offset by capital gains from the sélghares. If, however, a shareholder direct
indirectly held at least 1% of the share capitahef company at any time during the five years guléty the sale, 60% of any capital gains
resulting from
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the sale are taxable at the shareholder's persmuathe tax rate (plus 5.5% solidarity surchargeebs). Conversely, 60% of any capital losses
are recognized for tax purposes.

In case the shares are held as businesis aifee taxation depends on the legal form osttaeholder (.e., whether the shareholder is a
corporation, an individual or a partnership). Ipestive of the legal form of the shareholder, divids are subject to the aggregate withholding
tax rate of 26.375%. The withholding taK#pitalertragsteue) is credited against the respective shareholfiegbs(corporate) income tax
liability. To the extent the amount withheld excedide (corporate) income tax liability, the withtiolg tax will be refunded, provided that
certain requirements are met.

Special rules apply to financial institutso(Kreditinstitute), financial services providerdqnanzdienstleistungsinstitujefinancial
enterprises Finanzunternehme) life insurance and health insurance companiss p&nsion funds.

With regard to shareholders in the legaifef acorporation, dividends and capital gains are effectively 98%déxempt from corporate
income tax (including solidarity surcharge). Howeweith regards to dividends (not to capital gaireglized after February 28, 2013, the 95%
corporate income tax exemption only applies if¢cbhgporation holds at least 10% of the shares ircdmepany at the beginning of the calendar
year.

A circular issued by the Regional Tax Géfierankfurt/Main (Verfliigung der OFD, dated December 2, 2013, reference number S 2750
A-19-St 52, provides for further comments on thepscof application of the 10% threshold.

Dividends are fully subject to trade ta@€werbesteuey, unless the shareholder holds at least 15% oflihees in the company at the
beginning of the tax assessment period. In therlatise, effectively 95% of the dividends are alsampt from trade tax. Capital gains,
however, are, irrespective of the size of the diading, 95% exempt from trade tax. Losses fromstde of shares are not tax deductible for
corporate income tax and trade tax purposes.

With regards tmndividualsholding shares as business assets, 60% of dividerdisapital gains are taxed at the individualtsqeal
income tax rate (plus 5.5% solidarity surchargeabe). Correspondingly, only 60% of business expemslated to the dividends and capital
gains are principally deductible for income taxymses.

If shares are held as business assetsmheercial permanent establishment located in Geyndividends are fully subject to trade tax,
unless the sole proprietor holds at least 15% @ttmpany's shares at the beginning of the taxsas@nt period. In this case dividends are
fully tax exempt from trade tax. With regards tpital gains, only 60% of the gains are subjectadé tax. 60% of any losses from the sale of
shares are tax deductible for income tax and tradeurposes. All or part of the trade tax is gatgicredited as a lump sum against the
income taxes of the individual.

General rules for the Taxation of Shareholders Nart Resident in Germany

Non German resident holders of ADSs aréestiho German taxation with respect to German@oircome peschrankte Steuerpflicht
According to the ADR Tax Circular dated May 24, 3pthcome from the shares should be attributetieédblder of the ADSs for German tax
purposes. As a consequence, income from the AD8ddbe treated as German source incotmesthrankte Steuerpflicht

The full amount of a dividend distributeglthe company to a non German resident sharehaldieh does not maintain a permanent
establishment or other taxable presence in Gernsasybject to (final) German withholding taKépitalertragsteuel) at an aggregate rate of
26.375%. The basis for the withholding tax is tppraval of the dividend for distribution by the cpamy's general shareholder
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meeting. The amount of the relevant taxable inctntsed on the gross amount in euro; any currdifigrences shall be irrelevant.

German withholding tax is withheld and réed to the German tax authorities by the disbgrsigent {.e., the German bank, financial
services institution, securities trading enterpdssecurities trading bank (each as defined infdieman Banking Act Kreditwesengese)zand
in each case including a German branch of a forergerprise, but excluding a foreign branch of ant@® enterprise) that holds or administers
the underlying shares in custody and disbursesedalits the dividend income from the underlying sisaor disburses or credits the dividend
income from the underlying shares on delivery efdividend coupons or disburses such dividend irctora foreign agent or the central
securities depositoryWertpapiersammelbank) terms of the German Depositary Ad¢potgeset}) holding the underlying shares in a
collective deposit, if such central securities dafmoy disburses the dividend income from the ulyitey shares to a foreign agent, regardles
whether or not a holder must report the dividendd® purposes and regardless of whether or notdehis a resident of Germany.

Pursuant to the Treaty, the German withinglthx may not exceed 15% of the dividends reckbseU.S. treaty beneficiaries. The excess
of the total withholding tax, including the solidgrsurcharge, over the maximum rate of withholdiag permitted by the Treaty is refunded to
U.S. treaty beneficiaries upon application. Fomepke, for a declared dividend of 100, a U.S. trdmyeficiary initially receives 73.625 (100
minus the 26.375% withholding tax). The U.S. trdagyeficiary is entitled to a partial refund frone tGerman tax authorities in the amount of
11.375% of the gross dividend (of 100). As a resh# U.S. treaty beneficiary ultimately receivastal of 85 (85% of the declared dividend)
following the refund of the excess withholding. Hower, investors should note that it is unclear losvGerman tax administration will apply
the refund process to dividends on the ADSs and &Brther, such refund is subject to the Germairaaidance treaty shopping rule (as
described below in section "—Withholding Tax RefdodU.S. Treaty Beneficiaries").

German Taxation of Capital Gains of the U.S. Trazyeficiaries of the ADSs

The capital gains from the disposition @%s realized by a non German resident shareholdehvdoes not maintain a permanent
establishment or other taxable presence in Germayd be treated as German source income and subj€zrman tax peschrankte
Steuerpflich) if such holder at any time during the five yepreceding the disposition, directly or indirecthgld ADSs that represent 1% or
more of the company's shares. If such holder hgdiged the ADSs without consideration, the previouser's holding period and size of the
holding would also be taken into account.

However, U.S. treaty beneficiaries areiblégfor treaty benefits under the Treaty (as disedl above in the section German Taxation"
Pursuant to the Treaty, U.S. treaty beneficiariesnat subject to German tax even under the cirtamiss described in the preceding
paragraph.

German statutory law requires the disbgrsigent to levy withholding tax on capital gainenfrthe sale of shares or other securities held
in a custodial account in Germany. With regardh&oGerman taxation of capital gains, disbursingnagneans a German bank, a financial
services institution, a securities trading entsgor a securities trading bank (each as definéltkiGGerman Banking Actireditwesengese)z
and, in each case including a German branch ofedgfio enterprise, but excluding a foreign branch &erman enterprise) that holds the ADS:
in custody or administers the ADSs for the investoconducts sales or other dispositions and dégsuor credits the income from the ADSs to
the holder of the ADSs. The German statutory laasdaot explicitly condition the obligation to withlld taxes on capital gains being subject tc
taxation in Germany under German statutory lawroaw applicable income tax treaty permitting Genyiartax such capital gains.
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However, an interpretation circular issbgdhe German Federal Ministry of Finance (BMF-%iben) (dated October 9, 2012, reference
number IV C 1-S2252/10/10013) provides that taveesdmot be withheld when the holder of the custmmbount is not a resident of Germany
for tax purposes and the income is not subjectdor@an taxation. The interpretation circular furtbiates that there is no obligation to witht
such tax even if the non-resident holder owns 1%hare of the shares of a German company. Whilepregation circulars issued by the
German Federal Ministry of Finance are only binddmgthe tax authorities but not on the tax coumtgractice, the disbursing agents
nevertheless typically rely on guidance contaimesiich interpretation circulars. Therefore, a disimg agent would only withhold tax at
26.375% on capital gains derived by a U.S. treatyeficiary from the sale of ADSs held in a custbd@ount in Germany in the unlikely ev
that the disbursing agent did not follow this guide. In this case, the U.S. treaty beneficiary khba entitled to claim a refund of the
withholding tax from the German tax authorities enthe Treaty (as described in the section "—Wilthing Tax Refund for U.S. Treaty
Beneficiaries").

Withholding Tax Refund for U.S. Treaty Beneficiaries

U.S. treaty beneficiaries are generallgible for treaty benefits under the Treaty (asuksed above in Section "—German Taxation").
Accordingly, U.S. treaty beneficiaries are entittectlaim a refund of the portion of the otherwégmlicable 26.375% German withholding tax
on dividends that exceeds the applicable Treaty Hdwever, as previously discussed, investorsldhmate that it is unclear how the German
tax administration will apply the refund processlieidends on the ADSs and ADRs. Further, suchrmefis subject to the German anti-
avoidance treaty shopping rule according to sed@fithpara. 3 of the German Income Tax AEirkommensteuergesgtZsenerally, this rule
requires that the U.S. treaty beneficiary (in dagea non German resident company) maintainevits administrative substance and conducts
its own business activities. In particular, a fgrecompany has no right to a full or partial refdodhe extent persons holding ownership
interests in the company would not be entitlechtorefund if they derived the income directly ane gross income realized by the foreign
company is not caused by the business activiti¢seoforeign company, and there are either no eoonor other valid reasons for the
interposition of the foreign company, or the fore@mpany does not participate in general commgyaeeans of a business organization \
resources appropriate to its business purpose. tawthis shall not apply if the foreign comparpgrsicipal class of stock is regularly tradec
substantial volume on a recognized stock exchamrgéthe foreign company is subject to the prowis of the German Investment Tax Act
( Investmentsteuergesétz

Individual claims for refunds may be madeacseparate form, which must be filed with ther@er Federal Central Tax Office
( Bundeszentralamt fiir SteuexrAn der Kiippe 1, 53225 Bonn, Germany. The formvigilable at the same address, on the Germanateder
Tax Office's website yww.bzst.d¢ or from the Embassy of the Federal Republic ahn@ay, 2300 M Street, NW, Washington DC 20037.
Generally, the refund claim becomes time-barreek dftur years following the calendar year in whilsh dividend is received. As part of the
individual refund claim, a U.S. treaty beneficiamyist submit to the German tax authorities the oabivithholding certificate (or a certified
copy thereof) issued by the disbursing agent ardimenting the tax withheld, and an official ceddfiion of United States tax residency on
Form 6166. IRS Form 6166 may be obtained by fiiqgroperly completed IRS Form 8802 with the InteRevenue Service, P.O. Box 710!
Philadelphia, PA 19176-6052. Requests for certiicamust include the U.S. treaty beneficiary's pasocial security number or employer
identification number, the type of U.S. tax rettited, the tax period for which the certificationriequested and a user fee of $85. An online
payment option is also availablevatvw.irs.gov. If the online payment option is used, then thegleted IRS Form 8802 and all required
attachments should be mailed to Department of teasury, Internal Revenue Service, PhiladelphialB265-0625. The Internal Revenue
Service will send the certification on IRS
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Form 6166 to the U.S. treaty beneficiary, who ntash submit the certification with the claim fofued of withholding tax.

Under a simplified refund procedure base@lectronic data exchang®étentragerverfahren a disbursing agent that is registered as a
participant in the electronic data exchange progedith the German Federal Central Tax Offi&ufdeszentralamt fur Steuermay file an
electronic collective refund claim on behalf of alithe U.S. treaty beneficiaries for whom it holdle company's ADSs in custody. However
the simplified refund procedure only allows foredund up to the regular tax rate provided in theafy. It is not possible to use the simplified
refund procedure to claim a further refund, forrapée based on special privileges under the Treaty.

Due to the legal structure of the ADSsydimhited guidance of the German tax authoritiestsxon the practical application of this
procedure with respect to the ADSs.

German Inheritance and Gift Tax (Erbschaft-und Schenkungsteuér

It is unclear whether the German inherigaocgift tax applies to the transfer of the ADSdtee ADR Tax Circular does not refer explic
to the German Inheritance and Gift Tax Act. HoweifeBerman inheritance or gift tax is applicabdeADSs, then under German domestic
the transfer of the ordinary shares in the compat; as a consequence, the transfer of the ADSklwewsubject to German gift or inherita
tax if:

(a) the decedent or donor or heir, beneficiary or otresferee (i) maintained his or her residence leabitual abode in Germany
had its place of management or registered offigdémrmany at the time of the transfer, or (ii) &@man citizen who has spent
no more than five consecutive years outside Germatiput maintaining a residence in Germany o} {§ia German citizen
who serves for a German entity established undeliglaw and is remunerated for his or her serfioen German public funds
(including family members who form part of suchgmer's household, if they are German citizens) amhly subject to estate or
inheritance tax in his or her country of resideacéabitual abode with respect to assets locateddh country (special rules
apply to certain former German citizens who neithaintain a residence nor have their habitual alim@ermany), or

(b) at the time of the transfer, the ADSs are heldheydecedent or donor as business assets formihgfapermanent
establishment in Germany or for which a permaneptasentative in Germany has been appointed, or

(c) the ADSs subject to such transfer form part of @fplio that represents at the time of the tran4fe% or more of the registered
share capital of the company and that has beendirelctly or indirectly by the decedent or donather alone or together with
related persons.

Under the Agreement between the FederalBREpof Germany and the United States of Ameraratlie avoidance of double taxation v
respect to taxes on inheritances and gifbKommen zwischen der Bundesrepublik Deutschladdlen Vereinigten Staaten von Amerika zur
Vermeidung der Doppelbesteuerung auf dem Gebididehlass-, Erbschaft- und Schenkungsteuern ifFdesung vom 21. Dezember 2000
hereinafter referred to as the "United States-Gaynmiaheritance and Gifts Tax Treaty," a transfeADISs by gift or upon death is not subject
to German inheritance or gift tax if the donorloe transferor is domiciled in the United Statesghinithe meaning of the United States-
Germany Inheritance and Gift Tax Treaty, and ishegia citizen of Germany nor a former citizen @&r@any and, at the time of the transfer,
the ADSs are not held by the decedent or donousiméss assets forming part of a permanent ediaigist in Germany or for which a
permanent representative in Germany has been dpgoin

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in caselile@, transferee or other beneficiary (i) hashatttime of the transfer, his or her residence or
habitual abode in Germany, or (ii) is a Germarzeitiwho has
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spent no more than five (or, in certain circumsggnten) consecutive years outside Germany wittmaiitaining a residence in Germany or
(iii) is a German citizen who serves for a Germatitg established under public law and is remureatdior his or her service from German
public funds (including family members who form paf such person's household, if they are Germiéreais) and is only subject to estate or
inheritance tax in his or her country of resideacéabitual abode with respect to assets locatsddh country (or special rules apply to cer
former German citizens who neither maintain a esi@ nor have their habitual abode in Germany)irtiresferred ADSs are subject to
German inheritance or gift tax.

If, in this case, Germany levies inheriwc gift tax on the ADSs with reference to the'setransferee's or other beneficiary's residence
in Germany or his or her German citizenship, amduhited States also levies federal estate tagderal gift tax with reference to the
decedent's or donor's residence (but not with eefsr to the decedent's or donor's citizenshiplatheunt of the U.S. federal estate tax or the
U.S. federal gift tax, respectively, paid in theildd States with respect to the transferred ADS$sddited against the German inheritance or
gift tax liability, provided the U.S. federal estdaix or the U.S. federal gift tax, as the case begydoes not exceed the part of the German
inheritance or gift tax, as computed before thelitis given, which is attributable to the transéer ADSs. A claim for credit of the U.S. fede
estate tax or the U.S. federal gift tax, as the cagy be, may be made within one year of the fietdrmination (administrative or judicial) and
payment of the U.S. federal estate tax or the fé@ral gift tax, as the case may be, providedtti@tietermination and payment are made
within ten years of the date of death of the dentedeof the date of the making of the gift by thanor. Similarly, U.S. state-level estate or gift
taxes are also creditable against the German tahesg or gift tax liability to the extent that UfBderal estate or gift tax is creditable.

United States Taxation of ADSs and Ordinary Shares

The following discussion describes the malk&).S. federal income tax consequences thatedegant with respect to the acquisition,
ownership and disposition of the ADSs and ordirsdrgres by a U.S. holder (as defined below) asfatiebn the date of this annual report. The
information provided below is based on the IntefR@venue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Cog@en#htRevenue Service, or IRS, rulings
and pronouncements, and judicial decisions alloagin effect and all of which are subject to changéiffering interpretations, possibly with
retroactive effect. This summary addresses only féderal income tax considerations of U.S. holdeas will hold ADSs or ordinary shares
capital assets. It does not provide a completeyaisabf all potential tax considerations. In parér, this summary does not address all of the
tax considerations applicable to a particular hotfehe ADSs or ordinary shares in light of thédes's circumstances (for example, financial
institutions; insurance companies; dealers or tamtesecurities; currencies or notional principahtracts; persons that will hold ADSs or
ordinary shares as part of a hedging or convetsasaction or as a position in a straddle or aiftegrated transactions for U.S. federal
income tax purposes; persons that have a functmretncy other than the U.S. dollar; persons dlaat (or are deemed to own) 10% or more
(by voting power) of our share capital who woufdye were considered to be a controlled foreigrmpoaation for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, be subject to special rules; regulatezsiment companies, real estate investment trhast&exempt entities; persons who hold ADSs
or ordinary shares through partnerships or othss{larough entities; tax-deferred or other retirenaecounts; certain former citizens or
residents of the United States; or persons deemselltADSs or ordinary shares under the constrectale provisions of the Code). Finally,
the summary does ndescribe the effect of the U.S. federal estategifiidax laws on U.S. holders or the effects of apylicable foreign, sta
or local laws.
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For purposes of this summary, a "U.S. hdldea beneficial owner of ADSs or ordinary shattest for U.S. federal income tax purpose
(1) an individual who is a citizen or resident lo¢ tUnited States, (2) a corporation, or an entégted as a corporation for U.S. federal income
tax purposes, created or organized in or undelathie of the United States or any state of the Wn8&ates, including the District of Columbia,
(3) an estate, the income of which is subject 8. federal income taxation regardless of its squocéd) a trust, if it (i) is subject to the
primary supervision of a U.S. court and the contfadne or more U.S. persons or (ii) has a vakt®bn in effect under applicable U.S.
Treasury Regulations to be treated as a U.S. pefstmon-U.S. holder” is a beneficial owner of thBSs or ordinary shares, other than a
partnership or entity treaty as a partnership, ighabt a U.S. holder.

If a partnership (including an entity oraargement, domestic or foreign, treated as a patiiefor U.S. federal income tax purposes)
holds ADSs or ordinary shares, the tax treatmeantdirtner in the partnership will depend uponstia¢us of the partner and the activities of
partnership. A holder of ADSs or ordinary shared th a partnership, and partners in such partiggrshould consult their own tax advisors
about the U.S federal income and estate tax coeseqs of purchasing, owning and disposing of th&ADr ordinary shares.

Each prospective holder of ADSs should consultatgn tax advisors regarding the U.S. federal, statel local or other tax consequences
acquiring, owning and disposing of the company's 8B in light of their particular circumstances. U.®olders should also review the
discussion under "German Taxation of ADSs" for th&erman tax consequences to a U.S holder of the awhip of the ADSs.

General

In general, and taking into account thdéi@aassumptions, a U.S. holder of ADSs is trea@®the owner of the ordinary shares represente
by such ADSs. Exchanges of ordinary shares for Al&8d ADSs for ordinary shares, respectively, gahewill not be subject to U.S. federal
income tax.

Distributions

Under the United States federal incomdass, and subject to the passive foreign investroentpany, or PFIC, rules discussed below,
the gross amount of any distribution that is a¢yuad constructively received by a U.S. holder wilspect to its ordinary shares (including
shares deposited in respect of ADSs) will be adgind includible in gross income of a U.S. holdeominary income to the extent the amount
of such distribution is paid out of our current amdumulated earnings and profits, as determined f8. federal income tax purposes. To the
extent the amount of such distribution exceedscaurent and accumulated earnings and profits assgputed, it will be treated first as a non-
taxable return of capital to the extent of such.bi@der's adjusted tax basis in its ADSs or ondirshares, and to the extent the amount of .
distribution exceeds such adjusted tax basis,bgilfreated as gain from the sale of the ADSs dnarg shares. If you are a non-corporate U.S
holder, dividends paid to you that constitute dieadidividend income will be taxable to you at &ferential rate (rather than the higher rates c
tax generally applicable to items of ordinary in&mrovided that you hold our ADSs or ordinary glsdior more than 60 days during the 121-
day period beginning 60 days before the ex-dividéaeg and meet other holding period requiremehtge lare a passive foreign investment
company (as discussed below under "—Additional &thBtates Federal Income Tax Consequences—PFIG"Ruistributions paid by us
with respect ADSs or ordinary shares will not kigible for the preferential income tax rate. Pragjpye investors should consult their own tax
advisors regarding the taxation of distributionsl@emthese rules.

You must include any German tax withhetthrirthe dividend payment in this gross amount eliengh you do not in fact receive it. The
gross amount of the dividend is taxable to you wymmreceive the dividend, actually or construdiiv®ividends paid on ADSs or ordinary
shares generally
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will constitute income from sources outside thetediStates and will not be eligible for the dividsfreceived deduction generally available tc
corporate U.S. holders. The gross amount of anigleind paid in foreign currency will be includedtie gross income of a U.S. holder in an
amount equal to the U.S. dollar value of the fanaigrrency calculated by reference to the exchaaigein effect on the date the dividend
distribution is includable in the U.S. holder'sanee, regardless of whether the payment is in faeverted into U.S. dollars. If the foreign
currency is converted into U.S. dollars on the déditeeceipt by the depositary, in the case of AO#8the U.S. holder, in the case of ordinary
shares, a U.S. holder generally should not be redud recognize foreign currency gain or losespect of the dividend. If the foreign
currency received is not converted into U.S. dellam the date of receipt, a U.S. holder will havmsis in the foreign currency equal to its U
dollar value on the date of receipt. Any gain @slon a subsequent conversion or other disposifitine foreign currency will be treated as
ordinary income or loss, and will generally be imepor loss from sources within the United State$dmeign tax credit limitation purposes.
The amount of any distribution of property otheartttash will be the fair market value of the proyen the date of the distribution, less the
sum of any encumbrance assumed by the U.S. holder.

For foreign tax credit purposes, our dividalistributions will, depending on the U.S. hold@ircumstances, be either "passive" or
"general" income for purposes of computing theifpréax credit allowable to the U.S. holder. Theoamt of the qualified dividend income, if
any, paid to a U.S. holder that is subject to #uoiced dividend income tax rate and that is taknaccount for purposes of calculating the
U.S. holder's U.S. foreign tax credit limitation shibe reduced by the rate differential portionhaf tlividend. Prospective investors should
consult their own tax advisors regarding the ingtliens of the foreign tax credit provisions forrien light of their particular situation.

U.S. Taxation of Sale or Other Disposition

Subject to the discussion below under "—ifiddal United States Federal Income Tax ConsegeerdFIC Rules,” a U.S. holder will
generally recognize a gain or loss for U.S. fedimmadme tax purposes upon the sale or other dispogif ADSs or ordinary shares in an
amount equal to the difference between the U.Sadeblue of the amount realized from such saletber disposition and the U.S. holder's tax
basis in such ADSs or ordinary shares. Such galiossrgenerally will be capital gain or loss. Cabifain of a non-corporate U.S. holder
recognized on the sale or other disposition of ADSsrdinary shares held for more than one yegereerally eligible for a reduced rate of
taxation. The gain or loss will generally be incoandoss from sources within the United Statesddoeign tax credit limitation purposes. The
deductibility of capital losses is subject to liatibns.

A U.S. holder that receives foreign curseon the sale or other disposition of ADSs or catjnshares will realize an amount equal to the
U.S. dollar value of the foreign currency on théedaf sale (or, in the case of cash basis andie¢eatcrual basis taxpayers, the U.S. dollar
value of the foreign currency on the settlemenépdptovided that the ADSs or ordinary shares, axc#se may be, are treated as being "trade
on an established securities market." If a U.Sdéioteceives foreign currency upon a sale or exgdan ADSs or ordinary shares, gain or loss
if any, recognized on the subsequent sale, cororemi disposition of such foreign currency will dwelinary income or loss, and will generally
be income or loss from sources within the Uniteatest for foreign tax credit limitation purposeswéwer, if such foreign currency is
converted into U.S. dollars on the date receivethkyU.S. holder, a cash basis or electing actual holder should not recognize any gain or
loss on such conversion.
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Redemptior

A redemption of ADSs or ordinary sharesibywill be treated as a sale of the redeemed AD®sdinary shares by the U.S. holder or as
distribution to the U.S. holder (which is taxabtedescribed above under "—Distributions").

Additional United States Federal Income Tax Consegnces

PFIC Rules. Special adverse U.S. federal income tax rybpdyato U.S. holders owning shares of a passivei§orinvestment
company, or PFIC. In general, if you are a U.Sdanlwe will be a PFIC with respect to you if faryataxable year in which you held our AC
or ordinary shares: (i) at least 75% of our gros®ime for the taxable year is passive income (timIne test") or (ii) at least 50% of the val
determined on the basis of a quarterly averageypfssets is attributable to assets that produaeedeld for the production of passive incc
(the "asset test"). The determination of whetheaveea PFIC will be made annually. Accordinglyisipossible that we may become a PFIC in
the current or any future taxable year due to chaiiig our asset or income composition. The comipositf income and assets will be affected
by whether, how, and how quickly, we spend any eesiturrently hold.

Passive income for purposes of the incaaedenerally includes dividends, interest, rogaltrents (other than certain rents and royaltie:
derived in the active conduct of a trade or busipennuities and gains from the disposition oétsthat produce passive income. Any cas
hold generally will be treated as held for the prcitbn of passive income for the purpose of thedPEkt, and any income generated from cas
or other liquid assets generally will be treateghassive income for such purpose. If a foreign e@tion owns at least 25% by value of the
stock of another corporation, the foreign corparais treated for purposes of the PFIC tests asngnits proportionate share of the assets of
the other corporation, and as receiving directypitoportionate share of the other corporatiorcsrime.

We believe that we were not a PFIC fortadable year ending December 31, 2014. Howevetegime determination of whether we are ¢
PFIC is based upon such factual matters as ourehaspitalization and the valuation of our assatsw@pon certain assumptions and
methodologies in which we have based our analifsse can be no assurance that the IRS will agitheowr position. Furthermore, because
we have valued our goodwill for purposes of theetissst based on the market value of our equityrther decline in the value of our equity
due to fluctuations in the price of our ADSs andiary shares could result in us becoming a PFi@tio taxable year ending on Decembel
2015 or for future taxable years.

If we were to be treated as a PFIC, exaspitherwise provided by election regimes desciitedolw, a U.S. Holder would be subject to
special adverse tax rules with respect to (i) "ezatistributions" received on our ADSs or ordinsinares and (ii) any gain recognized upon a
sale or other disposition (including a pledge) of ADSs or ordinary shares. A U.S. holder wouldreated as if it had realized such gain and
certain "excess distributions" ratably over itsdiing period for our ADSs or ordinary shares and idne taxed at the highest tax rate in effect
for each such year to which the gain was allocatagkther with an interest charge in respect otdleattributable to each such year. Special
rules apply for calculating the amount of the fgretax credit with respect to "excess distributidnga PFIC.

With certain exceptions, a U.S. holder'sSSor ordinary shares will be treated as stockRfrkC if we were a PFIC at any time during
U.S. holder's holding period in for its ordinaryasés or ADSs, even if we are not currently a PFIC.

Dividends that a U.S. holder receives fugywill not be eligible for the special tax ratggplcable to qualified dividend income if we are
treated as a PFIC either in the taxable year of the
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distribution or the preceding taxable year, butaad will be taxable at rates applicable to ordinacome.

Medicare Tax. Certain U.S. holders who are individuals, estand trusts will be required to pay an additié& 8% tax on some or all
of their "net investment income," which generatigludes its dividend income and net gains fromdisposition of our ADSs or ordinary
shares. U.S. holders should consult their own tkisars regarding the applicability of this addit# tax on their particular situation.

Information with Respect to Foreign Finanal Assets. Owners of "specified foreign financial assetith an aggregate value in excess
of $50,000 (and in some circumstances, a highesttald) may be required to file an information mepath respect to such assets on their tax
returns. "Specified foreign financial assets" magluide financial accounts maintained by foreigmaficial institutions, as well as the following,
but only if they are not held in accounts maintdibg financial institutions: (i) stocks and sedestissued by non-U.S. persons, (ii) financial
instruments and contracts held for investmentliage non-U.S. issuers or counterparties, andrftérests in foreign entities. U.S. holders are
urged to consult their tax advisors regarding th@iaation of this legislation to their ownershiptbe ADSs and ordinary shares.

Information with Respect to Interests in Bsive Foreign Investment Companies (PFICs).If we are were to be treated as a PFIC,
owners of our ADSs or ordinary shares (includingieptially, indirect owners) would be required ile fin information report with respect to
such interest on their tax returns, subject toaderxceptions. U.S. holders are urged to conkait tax advisors regarding the application of
these rules to their ownership of the ADSs andnangi shares.

Backup Withholding and Information Reportin  Backup withholding and information reportingjurements will generally apply to
certain payments to U.S. holders of dividends orS80r ordinary shares. We, our agent, a brokenypaying agent, may be required to
withhold tax from any payment that is subject tokaugp withholding unless the U.S. holder (1) is &arept payee, or (2) provides the U.S.
holder's correct taxpayer identification number aathplies with applicable certification requirem@rfayments made to U.S. holders by a
broker upon a sale of our ADSs or ordinary sharidggenerally be subject to backup withholding anfbrmation reporting. If the sale is made
through a foreign office of a foreign broker, howewhe sale will generally not be subject to eitheckup withholding or information
reporting. This exception may not apply if the fgrebroker is owned or controlled by U.S. persamss engaged in a U.S. trade or business.

Backup withholding is not an additional .taxy amounts withheld from a payment to a U.Sdbhobf ADSs or ordinary shares under the
backup withholding rules can be credited againgtld®. federal income tax liability of the U.S. Het, provided the required information is
timely furnished to the IRS. A U.S. holder generatiay obtain a refund of any amounts withheld uriderbackup withholding rules that
exceeds the U.S. holder's income tax liability iigd a refund claim with the IRS. Prospective ist@s should consult their own tax advisors
as to their qualification and procedure for exempfrom backup withholding.

The above description is not intended to constituta complete analysis of all tax consequences reltagito the purchase, ownership
or disposition of the ADSs or ordinary shares. Invstors deciding on whether or not to invest in ADSer ordinary shares should consult
their own tax advisors concerning the tax consequees of their particular situations.

F. DIVIDENDS AND PAYING AGENTS
Not applicable.
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G. STATEMENT BY EXPERTS
Not applicable.

H. DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

We previously filed with the SEC our regadion statement on Form F-1 (Registration No. 393213), as amended, including the
prospectus contained therein, to register our arglishares. We have also filed with the SEC aedletgistration statement on F-6
(Registration No. 333-191526) to register the ADSs.

We are subject to the periodic reporting ather informational requirements of the ExchafAge Under the Exchange Act, we are
required to file reports and other information wittle SEC. Specifically, we are required to file aalty a Form 20-F within four months after
the end of each fiscal year, which is DecembeIC3ihies of reports and other information, when kEmlfimay be inspected without charge and
may be obtained at prescribed rates at the pudfiicence facilities maintained by the Securitied Brchange Commission at 100 F Street,
N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. The publy obtain information regarding the WashingtorG CPublic Reference Room |
calling the Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEG maintains a website at www.sec.gov that costegports, proxy and information
statements, and other information regarding reayissrthat make electronic filings with the SEC gsts EDGAR system. As a foreign private
issuer, we are exempt from the rules under the &xgph Act prescribing the furnishing and conterjudrterly reports and proxy statements,
and officers, directors and principal shareholdeesexempt from the reporting and short-swing prefiovery provisions contained in
Section 16 of the Exchange Act.

I.  SUBSIDIARY INFORMATION
Not applicable.
ITEM 11. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risk from fludtura in interest rates and foreign currency exchaages which may adversely affect our re:
of operations and financial condition. We seek tnimize these risks through regular operating andrfcing activities and, when we consider
it to be appropriate, through the use of derivatinancial instruments. We do not purchase, holdadirderivative financial instruments for
trading or speculative purposes.

Interest Rates

Our exposure to market risk for changeasterest rates relates primarily to loans that haaréable interest rates. A hypothetical interest
rate change of 1.0%, or 100 basis points, on tlueses would result in an increase in our annuarfae expense of approximately €10,000.

Foreign Exchange Rates

We transact business globally and are stibjerisks associated with fluctuating foreign leaisge rates. The geographic areas outside of
the eurozone to which we sell are generally nosittared to be highly inflationary. Approximately.4% and 43.6% of our revenues were
derived from sales outside of the eurozone regid?0il4 and 2013, respectively. Receivables dendedria a foreign currency are initially
recorded at the exchange rate at the transactteratid subsequently remeasured in euro based il ygrd exchange rates. Transaction gain
and losses that arise from exchange rate fluctusitioe charged to income.
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ITEM 12. DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OTHER THAN EQ UITY SECURITIES

American Depositary Shares

Fees and Expenses

Citibank, N.A. serves as the depositaryoiar ADSs. Holders of our ADSs are required to fiegyfollowing fees to the depositary under

the terms of our deposit agreement:

Service

(1) Issuance of ADSs upon deposit of shares (ekujud
issuances as a result of distributions of sharssribed in
(4) below)

(2) Cancellation of ADS

(3) Distribution of cash dividends or other casstributions
(i.e., sale of rights or other entitlemen

(4) Distribution of ADSs pursuant to (i) stock dieinds or
other free stock distributions or (ii) exerciserights to
purchase additional ADS:

(5) Distribution of securities other than ADSs ights to
purchase additional ADSsi.e., spir-off shares’

(6) ADS Services

Fees

Up to U.S. !¢ per ADS issuel

Up to U.S. !¢ per ADS cancele

Up to U.S. !¢ per ADS helc

Up to U.S. !¢ per ADS helc

Up to U.S. !¢ per ADS helc

Up to U.S. 5¢ per ADS held on the
applicable record date(s) established by
the depositar

Holders of our ADSs are responsible foripgertain charges such as:

. taxes (including applicable interest and penaltés) other governmental charges;

. the registration fees as may from time to timerbeffect for the registration of ordinary sharegtos share register and
applicable to transfers of ordinary shares to emfthe name of the custodian, the depositary omanyinees upon the making

of deposits and withdrawals, respectively;

. certain cable, telex and facsimile transmissind delivery expenses;
. the expenses and charges incurred by the dappsitthe conversion of foreign currency;
. the fees and expenses incurred by the depositaignnection with compliance with exchange cdmegulations and other

regulatory requirements applicable to ordinary ebgADSs and ADRs; and

. the fees and expenses incurred by the depositegustodian, or any nominee in connection withstiwicing or delivery of

deposited property.

ADS fees and charges payable upon (i) depberdinary shares against issuance of ADSs(ansurrender of ADSs for cancellation and
withdrawal of ordinary shares are charged to thegreto whom the ADSs are delivered (in the cas&l issuances) and to the person who
delivers the ADSs for cancellation (in the cas@&DfS cancellations). In the case of ADSs issuedhisydepositary into DTC or presented to the
depositary via DTC, the ADS issuance and cancefidtes and charges are charged to the DTC pantig) receiving the ADSs or the DTC
participant(s) surrendering the ADSs for cancallatias the case may be, on behalf of the benefiviakr(s) and will be charged by the DTC
participant(s) to the account(s) of the applicad#aeficial owner(s) in accordance with the

89




Table of Contents

procedures and practices of the DTC participamatgsh effect at the time. ADS fees and chargesspect of distributions and the ADS service
fee are charged to the holders as of the applicabte record date. In the case of distributionsastg the amount of the applicable ADS fees
and charges is deducted from the funds being blig&d. In the case of (i) distributions other tleash and (ii) the ADS service fee, holders as
of the ADS record date will be invoiced for the ambof the ADS fees and charges. For ADSs helduiiindTC, the ADS fees and charges
distributions other than cash and the ADS senaeedire charged to the DTC participants in accordaiiih the procedures and practices
prescribed by DTC and the DTC participants in ttiiarge the amount of such ADS fees and chargétbaneficial owners for whom they
hold ADSs.

In the event of refusal to pay the depogitaes, the depositary may, under the terms ofldposit agreement, refuse the requested servi
until payment is received or may set off the amairihe depositary fees from any distribution tonede to the ADS holder.

Note that the fees and charges you magdpained to pay may vary over time and may be chaubgaus and by the depositary. You will
receive prior notice of such changes.

The depositary may reimburse us for cemajmenses incurred by us in respect of the ADRraradyy making available a portion of the
ADS fees charged in respect of the ADR prograntloervise, upon such terms and conditions as walendepositary agree from time to
time.

PART II
ITEM 13. DEFAULTS, DIVIDEND ARREARAGES AND DELIN QUENCIES
None.
ITEM 14. MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS TO THE RIGHTS OF SECURITY HOLDERS AND USE OF PROCEEDS
There have been no material modificatianthé rights of security holders for the year endedecember 31, 2014.
ITEM 15 CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2014, the Company, uttteesupervision and with the participation of management, including the Chief
Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officpgrformed an evaluation of the effectiveness ofdib&ign and operation of our disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a)1f{der the Exchange Act). There are inherentdiions to the effectiveness of any contro
system, including the possibility of human errod dime circumvention or overriding of disclosure tofs and procedures. Accordingly, even
effective disclosure controls and procedures camige only reasonable assurance of achieving togitrol objectives.

Based upon the evaluation, our Chief Exgeudfficer and Chief Financial Officer concludédht, as of December 31, 2014, our
disclosure controls and procedures were not effedti ensuring that information relating to us riegdi to be disclosed in the reports that we
file under the Exchange Act is (1) recorded, preedssummarized and reported within the time psrgpetcified in the SEC's rules and forms,
and (2) accumulated and communicated to the maraxgemcluding principal financial officers as appriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure, due to material weakes in our internal control over financial réipgr which is described below.
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Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management board and management @fdhmpany are responsible for establishing and maintpadequate internal control over
financial reporting. The Company's internal contreér financial reporting is designed to providasenable assurance regarding the
preparation and fair presentation of publishedrfaial statements in accordance with IFRS as isbydte IASB. The Company's internal
control over financial reporting includes thoseigiek and procures that: (1) pertain to the maier of record that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect transactions and ds#fions of assets; (2) provide reasonable asserat transactions are recorded as necessar
to permit preparation and fair presentation offficial statements, and that receipts and expenditfrthe Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management angr{®ide reasonable assurance regarding preveotitimely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use or disposition of the Company&etssthat could have a material effect on the firrstatements.

Because of its inherent limitations, intdroontrol over financial reporting may not preventdetect misstatements. Also, projections or
any evaluation or effectiveness for future periagssubject to the risk that controls may becoradeéquate because of changes in conditions.
or that the degree of compliance with the poligeprocedures may deteriorate.

The Company's management has assesseffeitté/eness of the Company's internal control dumancial reporting as of December 31,
2014 based on the criteria set forth by the Conemitif Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Cimsion (COSO) in Internal Control
Integrated Framework (1992 Framework). Based ohabsessment, management believes that, as of Dec&h, 2014, the Company's
internal control over financial reporting was néfeetive because management has identified mategaknesses in the Company's internal
control over financial reporting.

In connection with the preparation of oansolidated financial statements as of and foyta ended December 31, 2014, we identified
material weaknesses in the design and operatiegtaféness of our internal control over financeggarting. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, iteimal control over financial reporting such thare is a reasonable possibility that a materia
misstatement of our financial statements will netgoevented or detected on a timely basis. Theagmyifactors contributing to the material
weaknesses, which relate to our financial reponiragess, were as follows.

The design and operating effectiveness of intecoatrols related to our financial reporting processre not sufficient to allow for
accurate reporting of our financial resulté/e did not maintain adequate controls with respeethe application of IFRS, including review
controls over selected accounts involving the mhealaulation of amounts, due to limited resounaith adequate knowledge and experience
in IFRS. As a result, a number of post-closing atiients were required in connection with closinglmoks and records and preparing our
2014 financial statements.

We did not maintain effective review controls tlgioout the financial reporting process to providagenable assurance that errors in
financial statements are prevented or detecOur financial reporting process is substantialipanual process, which makes it inherently
subject to error. We did not maintain adequatees@\dontrols with respect to the preparation of @nsolidated financial statements to prever
misstatements in the consolidated financial statésne

The design and operating effectiveness of intezaatrols related to management's review of ourrfoial results did not operate at a
level of precision to allow for accurate reportin§our financial resultsOur financial reporting process does not includeative high-level
review controls related to a regular analysis of GRS financial results. As such, certain posteladjustments were necessary to prepare ot
2014 consolidated financial statements.
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With the oversight of the management b@ard our audit committee, we continue to take steypkplan to take additional measures to
remediate the underlying causes of the materiakmess, primarily through the development and imgletation of formal policies, improved
processes and documented procedures, as well bgitigeof additional finance personnel.

Notwithstanding the identified material waasses, management believes that the financtehstats and related notes thereto include
this annual report on Form 20-F fairly presentlirmaterial respects, our financial conditionulesof operations and cash flows at and for th
periods presented in accordance with IFRS.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accoimgt Firm

This annual report does not include a repbthe Company's independent registered pubtowaating firm due to the Company's status a
an emerging growth company.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reportm

During 2014, management with the oversigtihe audit committee, took steps by adding firapersonnel with adequate knowledge anc
experience in IFRS and started to redesign ourrtiegostructure and responsibilities to enhancergvéew of financial information for both
internal financial analysis and financial statenymefparation. The changes did not yet remediatentiterial weaknesses identified at the er
2013 but are expected to continue in the future.

ITEM 16. RESERVED
ITEM 16A. AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL EXPERT

Our supervisory board has determined tiethairman of our Audit Committee, Peter Nietgemlifies as an "audit committee financial
expert" within the meaning of this Item 16A. Oupswisory board has determined that Peter Nietzéreach of the other members of the
Audit Committee is independent under the requirdmehthe New York Stock Exchange and Rule 10A-thefExchange Act.

ITEM 16B. CODE OF ETHICS

We have adopted a written code of businessluct and ethics, or code of conduct, which pedlithe principles of legal and ethical
business conduct under which we do business. Tie abconduct applies to all of our supervisoryrdaaembers, management board
members and employees. The full text of the codmnfiuct is available on our websitenatw.voxeljet.de This website address is included in
this annual report as an inactive textual referamdg. The information and other content appeadngur website are not part of this annual
report.

No waivers have been granted to the cod®duct since its adoption.
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ITEM 16C. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table sets forth the feedduilto us by our independent auditors during teedliyears ended December 31, 2012, 2013 an
2014:

December 31
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

Audit

fees € 30¢ € 59t € 14
Audit-

rela

fees 12E 86 —
Tax

fees 34 — —
All

othe

fees — — —
Total € 467 € 681 € 14

Audit services include the audit of ourdfiitial statements, the review of interim finanai&rmation and SEC registration statements,
statutory audits. Audit-related services includecamting and reporting consultations.

ITEM 16D. EXEMPTIONS FROM THE LISTING STANDARDS FOR AUDIT COMMITTEES
Not applicable.

ITEM 16E. PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES BY THE ISSUER AND AFFILIATED PURCHASERS
None.

ITEM 16F. CHANGE IN REGISTRANT'S CERTIFYING ACCO UNTANT
Not applicable.

ITEM 16G. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In general, under Section 303A.11 of thevN®rk Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual, fangdgivate issuers such as us are
permitted to follow home country corporate gove®practices instead of certain provisions of tleevN ork Stock Exchange Listed
Company Manual without having to seek individuatmptions from the New York Stock Exchange. A fongigivate issuer making its initial
U.S. listing on the New York Stock Exchange andbfeing home country corporate governance praciitéisu of the corresponding corpor:
governance provisions of the New York Stock Excleahigted Company Manual must disclose in its anredrt significant ways in which i
corporate governance practices differ from thodlevied by U.S. companies under the New York StokkHange Listed Company Manual. In
addition, we also may qualify for certain exempsiamder the New York Stock Exchange Listed Compdagual as a foreign private issuer
that may affect our corporate governance practices.

The significant differences between thegpooate governance practices that we follow andetses forth in the New York Stock Exchange
Listed Company Manual are described below:

. Section 303A.01 of the New York Stock ExchangeddsCompany Manual requires listed companies to hawajority of
independent directors. There is no requirement u@ademan law that the majority of members of a svipery board be
independent, and the rules of procedure of ourrsigmey board provide that the supervisory boarousth be composed of a
majority of independent members, though this isanptandatory requirement. All current members ofsupervisory board are
independent.
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ITEM 16H.

Section 303A.04(b) of the New York Stock Exchangstdd Company Manual requires all companies listethe New York
Stock Exchange to have a written nominating congmittharter. German law does not require a separatéer for a nominatin
committee. Instead, the responsibilities and aitshof our Compensation and Nominating Committez set forth in the rules
procedure of our supervisory board and in the apple German laws.

Section 303A.05(b) of the New York Stock Exchangstdd Company Manual requires all companies listethe New York
Stock Exchange to have a written compensation ctieencharter. German law does not require a sepehatrter for a
compensation committee. Instead, the responsasiland authority of our Compensation and Nominafiognmittee are set for
in the rules of procedure of our supervisory baard in the applicable German laws.

Section 303A.07(a) of the New York Stock Exchahgsted Company Manual requires each member cdtlié committee of a
listed company to be financially literate and aksquires that at least one audit committee meméee hccounting or related
financial management expertise. German law reqoingsthat one supervisory board member have kndgden the areas of
accounting or auditing. Accordingly, the rules obgedure of our supervisory board stipulate thatdmairman of our Audit
Committee shall have special knowledge and expegiefthe application of accounting principles artdrnal control
procedures. The chairman of the Audit Committe¢eiPietzer, fulfills these requirements. Although believe that all
members of our Audit Committee are financiallyritee, neither German law, nor the rules of proceddiour supervisory
board, require all members of our Audit Commitied¢ financially literate.

Section 303A.07(b) of the New York Stock Exchahgsted Company Manual requires all companiesdisin the New York
Stock Exchange to have a written audit committesteh. German law does not require a separateertartan audit committe
Instead, the responsibilities and authority of Audit Committee are set forth in the rules of pihoes of our supervisory board
and in the applicable German laws.

Section 303A.09 of the New York Stock ExchangeddsCompany Manual requires all listed companiesdiapt and disclose
corporate governance guidelines. German law doesegaire a company to adopt separate corporatergaxice guidelines.
Instead, we follow the German Corporate Govern&wde as described above. In addition, certain®stibjects to be
addressed in the corporate governance guidelinssigot to Section 303A.09 are contained in thesrafgorocedure of our
supervisory board.

MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURE

Not applicable.
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ITEM 17.

PART IlI

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have elected to provide financial staets pursuant to Iltem 18.

ITEM 18.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

See the following items starting at pagk: F-

(@)
(b)
()
(d)
(e)
(f)

ITEM 19.

Report of Independent Registered Public ActogrFirm

Statement of Financial Position as of Decen3ier2014 and 2013
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Loss) for tlaesy2014, 2013 and 2012
Statement of Changes in Equity for the years 20043 and 2012
Statement of Cash Flows for the years 2014, 20@32842
Notes to the Financial Statements.
EXHIBITS
Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibit
1.1 Articles of Association of voxeljet AG, as ameddacorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1
to the Company's Form 6-K, filed with the Secustéad Exchange Commission (the
"Commission™) on April 11, 2014
1.2 Rules of Procedure of the Supervisory Board oiljet AG (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.2 to the Company's Registration Statenosenform F-1 (No. 333-191213), filed
with the Commission on October 7, 201
1.3 Rules of Procedure of the Management Board oéleixAG (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.3 to the Company's Registration Statensenform F-1 (No. 333-191213), filed
with the Commission on October 7, 201
2.1 Form of specimen of ordinary registered sharéfmate and English translation
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to therpany's Registration Statement on
Form F-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 10132).
2.2 Form of Deposit Agreement (incorporated by rafeeeto Exhibit 99-a to the Company's
Registration Statement on Form F-6 (No. 333-1915@6y with the Commission on
October 15, 2013
2.2 Form of American Depositary Receipt (included irhiit 2.2).
4.1t Cross License Agreement between voxeljet AG (&shlyrknown as Voxeljet
Technology GmbH) and BEGO Medical GmbH, dated Au@ds 2012 (English translation)
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to thmrPany's Registration Statement on
Form F-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 7120
4.2t Nonexclusive Patent License and Sublicense Agreebhetween Z Corporation ai

voxeljet AG (formerly known as Voxeljet Technolo@mbH), dated August 16, 2004
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to thmrPany's Registration Statement on
Form F-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 7120
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Exhibit
Number Description of Exhibit

4.2 First Amendment to the Nonexclusive Patent Lieegasd Sublicense Agreement between
Z Corporation and voxeljet AG (formerly known asxétjet Technology GmbH), dated
March 31, 2011 (incorporated by reference to ExHibi5 to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 7120

4.4t Patent and Know-How Transfer Agreement betweeeljet AG (formerly known as
Generis GmbH) and The ExOne Company(formerly knawixtrude Hone GmbH) , dated
June 27, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exiibib to the Company's Registration
Statement on Form-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 7120

4.51 Amendment to Patent and Know-How Transfer Agregrbetween voxeljet AG (formerly
known as Voxeljet Technology GmbH) and Prometal R&iibH, dated July 14, 2009
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to tlerPany's Registration Statement on
Form F-1 (No. 33:-191213), filed with the Commission on October 7120

8.1* Subsidiaries of voxeljet AC

12.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuawt Section 302 of the Sarban@siey Act o
2002.

12.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuatat Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

12.7* Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarb-Oxley Act of 2002

12.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuatat 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbi-Oxley Act of 2002

* Filed herewith.

t Confidential treatment has been granted with rdgperertain portions of this exhibit. Omitted ports have been filed
separately with the Securities and Exchange Conimnis
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SIGNATURE

The registrant hereby certifies that it taesl of the requirements for filing on Form 2@&#fd that it has duly caused and authorized the
undersigned to sign this annual report on its Hehal

VOXELJET AG

/sl RUDOLF FRANZ

Name Rudolf Franz
Title: Chief Financial Officel

Date: March 26, 2015
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Supervisory Board
voxeljet AG:

We have audited the accompanying conselitistatements of financial position of voxeljet A@d subsidiaries (the "Company") as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related cdasedl statements of comprehensive income (losahges in equity, and cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period endegmber 31, 2014. These consolidated financialrstaés are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is toesgan opinion on these consolidated financiadistants based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance thighstandards of the Public Company Accounting Slgat Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &andbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on tldasis, evidence supporting the amounts and diss in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managenewnilhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated finan@tdtements referred to above present fairly, imallerial respects, the financial position of
voxeljet AG and subsidiaries as of December 314201d 2013, and the results of their operationstlagid cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2014nfoonity with International Financial Reporting 8thards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board.

/sl KPMG AG Wirtschaftsprufungsgesellschaft

Munich, Germany
March 26, 2015
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voxeljet AG

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Year Ended December 31

Notes 2014 2013
(€in thousands)
Current assets 58,50¢ 39,97°
Cash and cash equivalel 8,031 33,45¢
Financial assel 6, 14 41,14: 744
Trade receivable 7 3,14¢ 1,00¢
Inventories 8 5,247 3,641
Income tax receivable 65 12¢
Other asset 87¢ 1,001
Non-current assets 22,58¢ 17,93¢
Financial assel 6, 14 247 1,561
Intangible asset 10 1,31¢ 62
Goodwill 9 1,55¢ —
Property, plant and equipme 11 19,46¢ 16,31¢
Total assets 81,09¢ 57,91¢

Year Ended December 31

Notes 2014 2013
(€ in thousands)

Current liabilities 5,561 7,09(
Deferred incomt 46¢ 622
Trade payable 2,32¢ 1,502
Income tax payabl — 14
Financial liabilities 12, 14 1,241 1,927
Other liabilities and provisior 13 1,531 3,03(
Non-current liabilities 4,22¢ 5,42¢
Deferred incomt 82¢€ 1,33i
Deferred tax liabilities 19 213 —
Financial liabilites 12,14 2,26: 3,86:
Other liabilities and provisior 13 92¢€ 22¢
Equity 71,30( 45,40(
Subscribed capit: 27 3,72( 3,12(
Capital reserve 27 75,67 46,03¢
Accumulated defici (8,090 (3,759
Accumulated other comprehensive i (@D} —
Total equity and liabilities 81,09¢ 57,91¢
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voxeljet AG

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LO SS)

Year Ended December 31

Notes 2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands, except share and share dat

Revenue: 15 16,16 11,68¢ 8,711
Cost of sale: 16 (9,839 (7,045 (4,957
Gross profit 6,32¢ 4,64: 3,75¢
Selling expense (3,746 (2,640 (1,510
Administrative expense (4,02¢) (1,67¢) (758
Research and development expet (4,027 (2,65)) (1,579
Other operating expens 17 (203) (589 (62)
Other operating inconm 17 1,38¢ 894 822
Operating profit (loss) (4,19)) (2,019 673
Finance expens 18 (472) (380) (363)
Finance incomi 18 29¢ 37 18
Financial resul 18 (1793 (349 (345
Profit (loss) before income taxe: (4,369 (2,356 32¢
Income taxe benefit (expens 19 32 (35¢) (11€)
Profit (loss) (4,337 (2,719 212
Other comprehensive income (loss) Q) — 1
Total comprehensive income (loss (4,339 (2,719 213
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding 3,555,611 2,252,000 2,000,001
Earnings (loss) per shi—basic/ diluted (EUR (1.29) (2.2)) 0.11
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Accumulated
Subscribed Capital Accumulated comr?rtgr?énsive Total
capital reserves deficit income (loss) equity
(€ in thousands)

Balance at January 1, 201! 1,00(¢ 1,26: (1,25€) (D) 1,00t
Profit (loss) for the perio — — 212 — 212
Other comprehensive income (lo — — 1 1
Balance at December 31, 201 1,00(¢ 1,26: (1,049 — 1,21¢
Balance at January 1, 201: 1,00(¢ 1,262 (1,049 — 1,21¢
Profit (loss) for the perio — — (2,719 — (2,719
Reorganizatiol 1,00(¢ (950) — — 5C
Initial public offering 1,12(  45,72¢ — —  46,84¢
Balance at December 31, 2013 3,12C  46,03¢ (3,759 —  45,40(
Balance at January 1, 201: 3,12C  46,03¢ (3,759 —  45,40(
Profit (loss) for the period — — (4,337) —  (4,33)
Follow-on public offering 60C 29,63: — — 30,23
Net changes in fair value

available for sale financial assi — — — 47 47
Foreign currency translatic — — — 4€ 4€
Balance at December 31, 201 3,72( 75,67 (8,090 (1) 71,30(
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

Cash Flow from operating activities

Loss for the period (4,3372) (2,719 212
Depreciation and amortizatic 2,14: 1,49: 1,34:
Noncash sale to customer in exchange for customaeis (937) (1,386 (250
Proceeds from customer loz 191 92 39
Changes in deferred income ta: — 35¢ (45)
Loss on disposal of assk 18z — —
Deferred income (66E) (68€) (279
Change in working capital (1,609 1,20 (589
Trade and other receivables and current a (1,74%) (1,309 131
Inventories (2,30%) (83€) (857)
Trade payable 822 94z 42
Other liabilities and provisior 632 2,40z 12¢
Income tax payable/receivabl 149 2 (39
Total (5,020 (1,640 43€

Cash Flow from investing activities
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipmeairstangible

asset: (2,684 (11,176 (702)
Payments to acquire financial ass (43,399 (273) (27€)
Business combination, net of cash and cash equigaéequirec (96%) — —
Total (47,044 (11,449 (97¢)
Cash Flow from financing activities
Proceeds (repayment) from bank overdrafts and bhesedit (308¢) (707)  1,25C
Proceeds from sale and leaseb — 1,90( 7€
Repayment of finance lease obligati (1,419 (1,509 (582)
Repayment of lor-term debi (2,72%) (339 (1,099
Reorganizatiol — 50 —
Proceeds from borrowing 80C — —
Proceeds from issuance of she 30,23: 46,84¢ —
Total 26,58 46,24 34E
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake (25,487  33,15¢ (197
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 33,45¢ 301 49¢
Changes to cash due to consolidation it 2 — —
Changes to cash and equivalents due to foreigraexels rate 53 — —
Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric 8,031 33,45¢ 301
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Interest (received) paid n (43 314 32C
Income taxes paid n — 12¢ 171
Non-cash items:

Additions to property, plant and equipment throlegse — 1,90(C 82z
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voxeljet AG

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Basis of preparation
1. The reporting entity

voxeljetAG (in the following referred to asrbxeljet’, '‘Group’, or théCompany')s a high-tech Company headquartered in Friedberg,
Germany. The Company consists of voxeljet AG (fatyngoxeljet Technology GmbH), Voxeljet of Amerid¢ac. (Voxeljet of Americg, and
voxeljet UK Ltd. (voxeljet UK). voxeljet AG owns 100% of the issued and outstagdhares of both Voxeljet of America Inc., anceijet
UK. As a manufacturer of three-dimensional ("3Dihping systemsyoxeljethas specialized in the development, productiondasttibution of
industrial printing machines and the sale of custenhprinted products to industrial customers. Toenpanyoperates in two business
divisions: Systems and Services. MaoxeljetSystems business division creates innovative 3itgns. Todayyoxeljethas a product range that
reaches from smaller entry models to large-formatimmes, and therefore offers 3D printer systemsa fwide range of application areas.

Through its Services business division,Goenpanyalso offers customized printed products such ad saids and plastic models based
on CAD data through its 'on-demand production'iseregenter. Small-batch and prototype manufacturlige theCompany'snachines for
the automatic, patternless manufacture of thetirasnolds and 3D models. Ti@gompany'sustomer base includes automotive manufacturer
and suppliers as well as companies from the adglasign industries.

On October 23, 2013, t®mpanycompleted its initial public offering; American Degitary Shares representing ordinary shares of the
Companyhave been traded on the New York Stock Exchange giefer to Note 27).

2. Preparation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements ef@noup, were prepared in accordance with IntesnatiFinancial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
as set forth by the International Accounting Staddd@oard (IASB) and interpretations of the IFR&ltpretations Committee (IFRIC). The
designation IFRS also includes all valid IAS; thesignation IFRIC also includes all valid interptitas of the Standing Interpretations
Committee (SIC).

The financial statements were authorizedsisue by the Management Board on March 26, 2015.

The statement of financial position wasictinred in accordance with 1AS 1, separating curim non-current assets and liabilities.
Assets and liabilities were classified as curréttiey are expected to be realized within twelventhe of the period end. These financial
statements were prepared on the basis of histarisil

The financial statements were prepareduinng, theCompany'dunctional currency. As used in these financialesteents 'kEUR' means
thousands of Euros. Due to rounding, numbers ptedahroughout these notes may not add up predisé¢he totals provided and percentage:s
may not precisely reflect the absolute figures.

The financial statements were preparecherassumption that the Group will continue as agebncern.
3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies appliadhe preparation of these financial statementsetreut below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all financial years present
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)
Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted fargusie acquisition method as at the acquisitior ddtten control is transferred to the Group.
Consideration paid is allocated to the assets emdjaind liabilities assumed, an excess amount@ded as goodwill.

Consolidation

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by@reup. The financial statements of subsidiariesaeluded in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control commencakthatdate that control ceases.

Balances and transactions between consetldaubsidiaries, are eliminated in preparing clidated financial statements.
Recognition of income and expenses
Revenut

Revenue from the sale of new or refurbisB@dgrinters is recognized upon the transfer dsrisnd rewards of ownership to the buyer,
which is upon completion of the installation of B printers at the customer site and evidencezutiir final acceptance by the customer.
Revenue from the sale of custom-ordered printedymts, consumables, or spare parts and other neaphits is recognized upon transfer of
title, generally upon shipment. Revenue for alivdehbles in sales arrangements is recognizecetettent that it is probable that the economi
benefit arising from the ordinary activities of thesiness will flow to th€ompanyand provided that the amount of revenue and this cos
incurred or to be incurred in respect of the sale lse measured reliably. Revenue is measured #ithalue of the consideration received or
receivable, which is fixed at the time of recogmitiof revenue. In instances where revenue recognitiiteria are not met, amounts are
recorded as deferred income in the accompanyingrsénts of financial position.

The Group provides customers with a stathdarranty agreement on all machines for up toyaae. The warranty is not treated as a
separate service because the warranty is an ihfggnaof the sale of the machine. The provisiospagmted with these warranty obligations wa:
not significant in 2014 or 2013.

After the initial one year warranty peridke Group offers its customers optional mainterasantracts. Maintenance contracts are
provided for a period of twelve months and autoo@diy extended for another twelve months if notaaled on time. Deferred maintenance
service revenue is recognized on a straight-lirséstes the costs of providing services incurreckutite contracts generally do not vary
significantly throughout the year.

Shipping and handling costs billed to costes for machine sales and sales of printed predud consumables are included in revenue
the statements of comprehensive income (loss)sGostirred by th€ompanyassociated with shipping and handling are includesklling
expenses in the statements of comprehensive inflos®.

TheCompany'serms of sale generally require payment within6Q days after shipment of a product, althougtCibepanyalso
recognizes that longer payment periods are custpimaome countries where it transacts businessedoce credit risk in connection with
machine sales, the
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)

Companymay, depending upon the circumstances, requirdfisignt deposits prior to shipment. In some circtanses, th€ompanymay
require payment in full for its products prior teigment and may require international customefsraish letters of credit. These deposits are
reported as customer deposits included in othbiliti@s and provisions in the accompanying statet®ef financial position. Occasionally, the
Companyprovides loans for all or a portion of the purchpsee of a machine sold by the Systems segmenticgs under maintenance
contracts are billed to customers in advance owthty, quarterly, or annual basis, depending encibntract and are included in deferred
income in the statement of financial position.

In the course of tHeompany'ordinary business activities refurbished 3D prisiterhich were operating in the Service segment on
average for 1.5 to 2.5 years, are routinely solcigtomers. These 3D printers were operated ipribgduction of manufacturing products
ordered by customers. Prior to their sale, thes@rders are generally fully refurbished, whicklirdes setting up a new printhead. Proceeds
from the sale of such refurbished 3D printers ao®mgnized as revenue.

Sales agents are used in connection witlsdite of 3D printers. These sales agents receaéea commission based on a percentage of t
sale price for each sale initiated by them. Gehgréile commission is paid, only after the custoimes paid the final invoice.

Research and development expel

TheCompanyis continuously involved in the research and dgwelent of new methods and technologies relatingstproducts. All
research and development costs are charged tosxpsrincurred.

Government grants

Government grants awarded for project fogdire recorded in "Other operating income" iftbgearch and development costs have bee
incurred and provided that the conditions for tlieding have been met. Until then, amounts receiveter government grants have been
recorded as deferred income in the statement aféial position.

The benefit of a government loan at a behoarket rate of interest is treated as a governmgemit. The loan is recognized and measured
in accordance with IAS 39. The benefit of the belmarket rate of interest is measured as the difterdetween the initial carrying value of
loan determined in accordance with IAS 39 and tloegeds received. The value of the government ggartorded as deferred income in the
statement of financial position and recognizechimsame period as the relevant research expergldteencurred.

Leases

Finance leases consist primarily of borraysi associated with sale and leaseback transadi@i3 printers that were manufactured and
used within the Services segment. Additionally, @menpanyhas entered into finance lease agreements for BiBes manufactured by others.
Maturities of the financing leases extend to 2QEhsed assets are recognized at the lower ofdhievor the present value of minimum lease
payments and depreciated over the asset's estimseééd life. Assets under finance leases are deduin "Property, plant and equipment" in
the statement of financial position.

F-9




Table of Contents

voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)

Gains on sale and leaseback transactions are sgtasddeferred income in the statement of finapdaition and recognized as "Other
operating income" over the respective lease term.

Operating leases consist of various legseements for the rental of manufacturing fac#itieffice and warehouse spaces, vehicles, and
office and IT equipment, expiring in various yetmough 2017. Rent expense under operating leasdg®iged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the term of the lease.

In 2014yoxeljetleased three 3D printers (2013: four 3D printerd 2012: two 3D printers) to customers under opegdeases. Rental
income is recognized straight-line over the terntheflease as revenue.

Long Term Cash Incentive Plan

voxeljethas a Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan ("LTCIP") {ratvides for cash awards to non-executive employ@esipensation cost is
determined based on the grant-date fair valueefthards and recognized, net of estimated forfsstdue to termination of employment, on a
straight-line basis over the requisite servicequbaof the award and depending on the evaluatiaredéin performance and market conditions.
The requisite service period is generally the westieriod stated in the award. The liability awaaids measured at fair value at each balance
sheet date until settlement and are classified@dser liabilities and provisions".

Foreign currencies

The financial statements were prepareduing, theCompany'sunctional currency. Within the respective periodschanges in the
functional currency occurred.

Monetary transactions denominated in foreigrrencies are translated to Euros at the exeheatgs prevailing on the transaction date.

The financial statements of foreign sulasiéds are translated using the concept of the imeak currency in accordance with IAS 21. The
assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiariesteaiaslated at the spot rate at the end of the gewhile their income statement items are
translated at average exchange rates for the taapeeriods. All resulting exchange differences sacognized in other comprehensive
income. Gains and losses on foreign currency tioses are shown in the statement of compreherisogme (loss).

The exchange rates that are most relewanbkeljet'sconsolidated financial statements are:
Foreign averages exchange rates to Euro

Average Rate

Year Ended December 31 USD GBP

2014 1.232¢ 0.806¢
2013 1.330: 0.849:
2012 1.290¢ 0.811:
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)

Foreign year end exchange rates to Euro

Year End Rate
Year Ended December 31 USD GBP
2014 1.210. 0.778¢
2013 1.377¢ 0.836:
2012 1.318¢ 0.812:

Income Tax
Income tax expense (benefit) consists afecu and deferred tax expense and benefit in decme with 1AS 12.

Current income tax expense (benefit) ietam taxable profit (loss) for the year. Taxablgip (loss) differs from profit (loss) as reported
in the statements of comprehensive income (lossuxe it excludes items of income or expense teabaable or deductible in other years
and further excludes items that are never taxabtkeductible. Current income tax expense (benisfitplculated using tax rates that have beer
enacted or substantively enacted by the end afesigective reporting period.

Deferred income tax expense (benefit) (®gaized on temporary differences between the icaygmounts of assets and liabilities in the
statement of financial position and the correspogdax base used in the computation of taxabletgio$s).

Deferred tax liabilities are generally rgnzed for all taxable temporary differences anfiédted tax assets, including for carry forward
losses to the extent that it is probable that texptofits will be available against which dedutgikemporary differences can be utilized. The
carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviest@te end of each reporting period and reduc¢det@xtent that it is no longer more prob:
than not that sufficient taxable profits will beadlable to allow all or a part of the assets todxovered.

Deferred tax expense (benefit) is calculaethe tax rates that are expected to applyempériods when the liability is settled or the &sse
is realized, based on tax rates (and tax regulgtittvat have been enacted or substantively enagtdte end of the reporting period. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assdkscts the tax consequences that would follownftbe manner in which theompany
expects, at the end of the reporting period, tovecor settle the carrying amount of its assettliabilities. Deferred tax expense (benefit) is
charged or credited to profit or loss, except witealates to items charged or credited directhgdgaity, in which case the deferred taxation is
also recorded to equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arsetffvhen there is a legally enforceable right tmffeax assets against tax liabilities and whesy
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxatighority and th&€€ompanyintends to settle its current tax assets and itasilon a net basis.

Deferred taxes are calculated with a comtbitax rate of 28%, consisting of corporate taxelba33% and trade taxes of 12.17%.
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)
Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are entirely comprisedagfuired intangible assets. These assets witle fisieful lives—mainly software and licenses—
are carried at cost less accumulated amortizafiorortization for intangible assets with finite usklives is recognized on a straight-line basis
over their useful lives.

The estimated useful economic lives of &eglintangible assets are presented in the folgwable:

USEFUL LIFE OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software 3 years
Licences 6 years
Customer lis 3 years
Digital library 3 years

An intangible asset is derecognized upspaBal or when no future economic benefits arectrgddo arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognitiotnefasset (calculated as the difference betweendhdisposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item) is included in the profit osdan the period in which the item is derecognized.

The order backlog from the Propshop actjoisin 2014 was amortized through December 3142fikording to the revenue recognized
from the backlog.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is carriedcapuisition or manufacturing (for internally maacfured equipment) cost and depreciated on
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lviethe related assets, taking into account eséithegsidual values. Realized gains and losses
are recognized upon disposal or retirement of ¢teged assets and are reflected in 'Other operataogne' or ‘Other operating expenses'.
Subsequent expenditures are capitalized onlyisfgrobable thatoxeljetwill receive additional economic benefits from herticular asset
associated with these expenditures, and the castbe determined reliably. Repair and maintenarperalitures are expensed as incurred.

The estimated useful economic lives of gevhproperty, plant and equipment are as follows:

USEFUL LIFE OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvemen 6 - 9 years
Buildings 33 years

Plant and machinet 7 - 8 years
Other facilities, machinery and factory equipm 2-10 year:
Office equipmen 3- 12 year:

Useful lives, depreciation methods anddeal values are reviewed at least annually andage they change significantly, depreciation
charges for current and future periods are adjustedrdingly.
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)
Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower qiigsition cost, as determined on the first-intfoat (FIFO) method, or manufacturing cost and
net realizable value. Manufacturing costs compalbeosts that are directly attributable to the ofaoturing process, such as direct material
and labor, and production related overheads (basewrmal operating capacity and normal consumpifanaterial, labor and other
production costs), including depreciation chardést. realizable value is the estimated selling piicéhe ordinary course of business less
applicable variable selling expenses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

TheCompanyassesses at the end of each reporting period witedre is an indication that a non-financial assay be impaired. The
asset is tested for impairment if there are indicathat the carrying amounts may not be recoverabi impairment loss is recognized in the
amount by which the asset's carrying amount exciégdscoverable amount. The recoverable amouitfised as the higher of an asset's fair
value less cost to sell and its value in use.

If the fair value less cost to sell canbetdetermined, or if it is lower than the carryamgount, the value in use is calculated. In caloude
the value in use by discounting the future expectesh flows at a risk-adequate pre-tax interest @trrent and expected future cash flows are
taken into account, together with technologicahreenic and general development trends, on the basigproved and adjusted financial ple

Financial instruments
Nor-derivative financial assets

TheCompanyinitially recognizes financial assets on the trddée, which is the date that tBempanybecomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Ti@mpanyclassifies non-derivative financial assets into'tb@ns and receivables' category.

Loans and receivable

Loans and receivables are financial assigsfixed or determinable payments that are naitgd in an active market. Such assets are
recognized initially at fair value. Subsequentriitial recognition, loans and receivables are messat amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cashysits@nd other short-term, highly liquid financaksets that have an original maturity of not
more than three months and are exposed only irigignily to the risk of changes in their fair vallestricted cash is restricted as to
withdrawal or use and consists of cash depositigelé as collateral for bank borrowings.

Other assets

Other assets include mainly security depder leases, prepaid expenses and deferred chasgeell as amounts relating to value-added
tax ("VAT").
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voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
3. Summary of significant accounting policies (Comued)
Other liabilities and provisions

Other liabilities and provisions consistiniyaof customer deposits in relation to machinkesand provisions for personnel such as
bonuses, royalties and vacation pay. In addititmemliabilities and provisions include amountsraed under the LTCIP (refer to Note 13).

Deferred income

Deferred income consists of deferred gaims 3D printers sold and leased back under findeases, prepaid customer fees for
maintenance contracts and deferred grant incoraterkto the below-market loan.

Earnings (loss) per share

Basic earnings per share amounts are eadzliby dividing profit (loss) by the weighted aage number of ordinary shares outstanding.
There are no dilutive instruments issued and onudiétay.

4. Changes in reporting standards

The IASB issued a number of new IFRS stesslevhich were required to be adopted in annuabgsbeginning on January 1, 2014.

Effective
Standard date Descriptions
IFRS 10, 12, IAS 2' 01/201« Amendment Investment Entitir
IAS 32 01/201« Amendment Offsetting Financial Assets and Finandalbilities
IAS 36 01/201¢ Impairment of Asset
IAS 39 01/201¢ Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurer
IFRIC 21 01/201¢ Levies
IAS 19 07/201« Employee Benefit

TheCompanyhas determined that the new standards, amendmeinteipretations have no impact on the finandialesnents, as the
concerned aspects are not relevant foGbmpany.

Effective

Standard date Descriptions

IFRS 10, IAS 28 Amendment Sale or Contribution of Assets betweeestor and its
01/201¢ Associate or Joint Ventu

IFRS 10,12,

IAS 28 01/201¢ Amendments Investment Entiti

IFRS 14 01/201¢ Regulatory Deferral Accoun

IAS 1 01/201¢ Amendment Disclosure Initiativ

IAS 16, IAS 38  01/201¢ Property, Plant and Equipme

IFRS 11 01/201¢ Amendment Accouting for Acquisitions of Interestsloint Operation

IAS 27 01/201¢ Amendment Equity Method in Separate Financial Stats

IAS 38 Amendments Clarification of Acceptable Methods @fpPeciation and
01/201¢ Amortisation

IFRS 15 01/2017 Revenue from Contracts with Custom

IFRS 9 01/201¢ Financial Instrument
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
4. Changes in reporting standards (Continued)

TheCompanyhas not yet determined what impact the new stasgdardendments or interpretations will have on ihentcial statements,
as the concerned aspects are not relevant faZ dhngpany:.

5. Critical accounting judgment and key sources ofstimation and uncertainty

In the process of applying tGempanys accounting policies, management is required tkemuedgments, estimates and assumptions
about the carrying amounts of assets and lialslitiat are not readily apparent from other souftlesse estimates and associated assumptior
are based on the knowledge available as of theapaipn date of the financial statements and hisibexperiences as well as other factors the
are considered to be relevant. The estimates amerlyimg assumptions are reviewed on an ongoingbas

Unforeseeable developments outside manag&noentrol may cause actual amounts to diffemfthe original estimates. In that case, the
underlying assumptions and, if necessary, the iteygmounts of the pertinent assets and liabildiesadjusted accordingly. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the peniaehich the estimate is revised, if the revisioleets only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods, if the revision affebbth current and future periods.

The assumptions and estimates refer priynarithe recognition of revenue, the determinatibithe useful lives of property, plant and
equipment, the application of the criteria for rgeizing finance leases, the realization of recdembnd customer loans, measurement of
inventory, the recognition and measurement of iows, the recognition and measurement of shaedlq@syment liabilities.

The key assumptions concerning the futaceaher key sources of estimation uncertaintyhatend of the reporting period, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustmenttte carrying amounts of assets and liabilitiethiwithe next financial year are discussed
below.

Revenue recognition

Revenue on sales of machines is recognitesh the significant risks and rewards of ownersh@transferred to the customer, the am
of revenue and cost incurred or to be incurredbmameasured reliably and it is probable that tlimemic benefits associated with the sale wil
flow to theCompanyOn occasion, we grant a loan for a portion or fithe purchase price of a machine to a customerr@tf@gnize revenue
on such sales when it is probable that we obtaretonomic benefits from the transaction. In tieismtions, we analyze the credit risk
associated with the customer based on all availafdemation and the outstanding balance to deteemihe amount of revenue comprises the
fair value of the consideration received, includinture payments under the loan agreement. Weailpicetain legal title to our machines until
receipt of all consideration to protect the coldulity of any outstanding balances due by a customhich does not preclude a conclusion tha
the significant risks and rewards have transferred.

Useful lives

The estimated useful lives and depreciati@thods for and property, plant and equipmenbased on experiential values. The estimatio
of the useful life of an asset is based on the epee of thaCompanywith similar assets that are used in a similar waiditional depreciatio
is recorded if

F-15




Table of Contents

voxeljet AG
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
5. Critical accounting judgment and key sources ofstimation and uncertainty (Continued)

the estimated useful lives and/or the residualesbf property, plant and equipment are differemfthe previous estimation (refer to Note 1(
‘Intangible assets').

Criteria for classifying leases as lessee

A finance lease is an arrangement thasfeas substantially all the risks and rewards iastdo ownership of an asset to the lessee.
Whether a lease is a finance lease or an operatisg depends on the substance of the transaattwer than the form of the contract. The
criteria to classify a lease as a finance leaseasfellows (one criterion is sufficient to meet ttlassification as finance lease):

1. the lease transfers ownership of the asset teetseé by the end of the lease term;

2. the lessee has a bargain purchase option @ckasonably certain at the date of inceptiontthe option will be exercised;

3. the lease term is for the major part of theneoaic life of the asset even if title is not trearséd,;

4, at the inception of the lease the present vallilke minimum lease payments amounts to subathndill of the fair value of the

leased asset;

5. the leased assets are of such a specialized riaarenly the lessee can use them without majorifications;

6. gains or losses from the fluctuation in the failuesof the residual accrue to the lessee;

7. the lessee has the ability to continue the leasa g&condary period at a rent that is substaptmiier than market rent; and
8. if the lessee can cancel the lease, our assodcsels are borne by the lessee.

All of our leaseback arrangements for 3Diters transfer ownership of the asset toGleenpanyat the end of the lease term, therefore,
these leases are accounted for as finance leases.

Trade receivables

TheCompanyevaluates customer accounts with past-due outstgridilances or specific accounts for which it Idsrimation that the
customer may be unable to meet its financial okiiga. Based upon a review of these accounts amagement's analysis and judgment, the
Companyestimates the future cash flows expected to bevezed from these receivables. The amount of theimyznt on doubtful
receivables is measured individually and recorded specific allowance against that customer'svabke balance to the amount expected to
be recovered. The allowance is re-evaluated andgsgedj periodically as additional information ise®ed.

Inventories

Management reviews inventories on a protiyegproduct basis at the end of each reportingopeio identify obsolete and slow-moving
inventory items that are no longer suitable for inggroduction. Management estimates the net raalézvalue of finished goods, work-in
progress and raw materials primarily based on otimearket conditions and based on its experienoeanufacturing and selling products of
similar nature. If net realizable value is lowearthcost, an allowance is recorded.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Con tinued)
5. Critical accounting judgment and key sources ofstimation and uncertainty (Continued)
Provisions and other liabilities

Provisions are recognized and measureti@badsis of the estimate and probability of funuélows of resources embodying benefits, as
well as on the basis of experiential values anccifmimstances known at the end of the reportingppgdeAssumptions also are made as to the
probabilities whether and within what ranges thevigions may be used. The assessment of whetheisar obligation exists is generally
based on assessments of internal experts. Estiwetashange on the basis of new information andtteal charges may affect the
performance and financial position of @@empany.

Notes to the Statement of Financial Position
6. Financial assets

Financial assets consist of investmentauual funds, loans and restricted cash. The fpnidsarily comprise three bond funds.
Unrealized gains or losses are presented in trer otimprehensive income or (loss). Realized gaitasses are presented in the financial
result.

Year Ended
December 31
2014 2013
carrying amount date of issue nominal interest rate due date
(€ in thousands)
Loan 1 182 20€ May 2012 25C 4.7%%January 201!
Loan 2 — 62€ September 201 67¢ 4.0(%September 201
Loan 3 — 70&¢ December 201 70¢€ 4.0(%September 201
Loan 4 25t — November 201 25E 4.0(%November 201!
Loan 5 637 — December 201 637 3.0%March 201&
Total 1,07¢ 1,54% 2,52¢

The loans 2 and 3 represent loans werénatly granted to Propshop, our former customed, @ere effectively settled as part of the
business combination with Propshop. Loans 4 arapBesent the unpaid portion of the sales pric@Ebprinters sold to two customers in 20

Sales of 3D printers in exchange for cugiolmans represent non-cash transactions for paspaisthe cash flow statement.
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6. Financial assets (Continued)
The following table details the compositimfrrestricted cash at each reporting date:

RESTRICTED CASH

Year Ended

December 31
2014 2013

(€in

thousands)
Cash depos 247 617
Safeguard retention Lf, — 14t
Total 247 762

The LfA loan was repaid in 2014 and therreted cash used in the settlement. The cash dafergease mainly due to the termination of
the lease regarding the real estate located inllteig, Germany.

7. Trade receivables

Credit terms provided to customers arerd@teed individually and are dependent on alreadgtigyg customer relationships and the
customer's payment history. The aging of tradeivabées was as follows at each reporting date:

AGING STRUCTURE OF TRADE RECEIVABLES

Year Ended
December 31,
2014 2013
(€in thousands)
Not due at the end of the reporting petr 2,37( 652
Amount past due for the following time ran¢
Less than 3 montt 61¢ 31k
Between 3 and 6 montl 15C 18
Between 6 and 9 montl 8 6
Between 9 and 12 montl 1 2
More than 12 month — 10
Total 3,14¢ 1,00z
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7. Trade receivables (Continued)
The change in the allowance for doubtfdoamts is as follows:

Change in the allowance for doubtful accounts

Year Ended
December 31
2014 2013
(€in thousands)
Balance at beginning of perit 38 16
Charges 79 38
Release to incom (23 (16
Balance at end of perioc 94 38
8. Inventories
Inventories consist of the following foetkiears reported:
INVENTORIES BY CATEGORY
Year Ended
__December31__
2014 2013
(€ in thousands)
Raw Materials 472 271
Work in progres: 3,73t 2,80(
Finished good 1,03¢ 57C
Total 5,24 3,641

No impairments of inventories were recordefd014 and 2013; in 2012 an impairment of inveeamounting to KEUR 11 was recorc
Within the work in progress there is one unfinisM1000 3D printer with a carrying amount of €0.1lion that serves as collateral for a
bank loan of the Company.

9. Business Combination Propshop

On October 1, 2014 voxeljet AG acquired %06f the Propshop (Model Makers) Limited ("Propsheopnamed voxeljet UK Ltd.).
Propshop mainly renders 3D printing services ferfttm industry in the UK. Th€ompanyobtained control over Propshop by purchasing ¢
the outstanding shares for €1.0 million in cashaddition, theCompanyentered into an earn out agreement with revenueardngs targets
for each of the years 2015, 2016 and 2017 witHdhmer owner; any payments could be up to €1.5anilin the aggregate and would be
recorded as compensation..

Within the business combination with Pramsivoxeljetperformed a purchase price allocation. As of Deam3li, 2014, this purchase
price allocation is preliminary with respect toiestte of the fair
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9. Business Combination Propshop (Continued)

value of certain separately identified intangitdsets. The acquired assets and liabilities compheséollowing items based on the preliminary
purchase price allocation:

October 1, 2014

Fair value
(€in thousands)

Current asset: 514
Cash and cash equivalel 2
Trade receivable 211
Inventories 301

Nor-current asset 4,05¢
Intangible asset 1,252
Property, plant and equipme 2,80z

Total assets 4,56¢

Current liabilities 3,46¢

Financial liabilities 1,54:
Trade liabilities 1,12¢
Accruals 20C
Bank overdraf 71
Other liabilities 527
Nor-current liabilities 1,69¢
Financial liabilities 1,69:

Total liabilities 5,15¢

Net assets (liabilities) acquirec (597)

Purchase price 967

Goodwill 1,55¢

The intangible assets acquired in the mssirtombination consist of order back log (KEUR)16@stomer list (KEUR 655) and digital
library (KEUR 494) as of October 1, 2014.

The order backlog was amortized until Delsen81, 2014. The customer relations and digitahly are amortized over a period of three
years.

The excess of the purchase price overgbeta acquired and liabilities assumed is rep@segbodwill of €1.6 million. The goodwill
results from synergies which relate to the exparmedpetencies obtained kgxeljetin the UK market and the skills of the Propshopkvor
force.

In the fourth quarter of 2014, Propshoperations contributed revenues of €0.9 million aret loss of €1.1 million. ThHéompany
incurred acquisition cost of €0.2 million, which reerecorded as administrative expense.
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10. Intangible assets

Year Ended
December 31
2014 2013
(€in thousands)
Software 74
Customer lis 601
Digital library 45¢
Prepayments made on intangible as 187

P
w
=
leli 1 12

The intangible assets increased mainlytdugropshop acquisition. The prepayments madetangible assets refer to software license
connection with our new ERP system.

11. Property, plant and equipment

Year Ended
December 31,
2014 2013
(€in thousands)
Land, buildings and leasehold improveme 11,21: 7,56¢
Plant and machinery (includes assets under finkrase) 6,48¢ 5,15¢
Other facilities, factory and office equipme 1,24( 65C
Assets under construction and prepayments r 52¢ 2,942
Total 19,46¢  16,31¢
Thereof pledged assets of Property, Plant and Fugrit — 84¢€
Leased assets included in Property, Plant and Equipent: 2,28: 3,71
Printing machine 2,24¢ 3,66¢
Other factory equipmel 36 53

The assets were pledged as a securityeftain bank borrowings, credit lines and othergesntions and facilities.
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11. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The following table presents the compogitid, and annual movement in, intangible assetgpaoperty, plant and equipment for the
financial years 2014 and 2013, respectively:

2014

Carrying
Acquisition and manufacturing cost Depreciation and amortisation amount
Business Current  Business
01/01/201. Additions combination Disposals Transfer 12/31/201.01/01/201. year combination Disposals Transfer 12/31/201. 12/31/201.
(€in thousands)

Intangible

assets

Software 15¢E 28 0 0
Licences 3€ 0 0 0
Order
backlog
Customer lis
Digital library
Prepayments
made on
intangible
assets o] 187 0 187
Goodwill 0 1,55¢ 0 1,55¢
Total 191 1,77 1,25% 0 0 3,217 12
Property,

plant and

equipment

Land,

buildings

and

leasehold

improveme 7,58( 881 0 0 3,02« 11,48¢ 14 25¢ 0 0 0 272 11,218
Plant and

machinery 5,45 39z 3,17¢ 54C  2,35( 10,83: 4,011 907 65€ 302 1,35¢ 6,63( 4,20¢
Other

facilities,

factory and

office

equipmen 1,67: 76¢ 40z 79¢ 69 2,11¢ 1,02 24¢€ 122 517 0 87t 1,24(
Assets undet

constructio

and

prepaymen

made 2,94: 752 0 0 (3,166 52¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0 52¢
Subtotal 17,64° 2,79: 3,581 1,336 2,27i 24,96( 5,04¢ 1,417 77¢ 82C  1,35¢ 7,77¢ 17,18¢
Leased

products 5,567 0 0 0 (2,277) 3,29( 1,85( 51¢€ 0 0 (1,359 1,007 2,28
Total 23,21« 2,79: 3,581 1,33¢ 0 28,25( 6,89¢ 1,92¢ 77¢ 82C 0 8,78¢ 19,46¢

18¢
3€

3 16 0 0 0 10¢ 74

o o

10
65¢
494

10¢ 0
65t 0 53
494 0

10¢ 0
55 601

ooo
ooo
o oo
ooo
oo
o oo
ooo

0 187
1,55¢
21¢ 0 0 0 344 2,87t

o o
o o
o o
o

o o
o o
o o
o

23]
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11. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

2013

Depreciation and amortisation Carrying
Acquisition and manufacturing cost Current amount
01/01/201: Additions Disposal Transfer 12/31/201.01/01/201: year Disposal: Transfer 12/31/201 12/31/201:
(€in thousands)

Intangible
assets

Software
Licences
Total
Property,
plant and
equipment
Land,
buildings
and
leasehold
improveme
Plant and
machinery
Other
facilities,
factory and
office
equipmen
Assets under
constructiol
and
prepaymen
made
Subtotal
Leased
products
Total

13t
36

20

15t
0 0 36

83
3€

10

93
3€

62

171

20

191

11¢

10

12¢

62

27

3,47

1,53(

0
5,031

7,55¢

51€

14t

2,94:
11,15¢

7,58(

46C 1,922 5,45

1,67¢

0 0
46z 1,927

2,94:
17,64

1C

2,14(

82¢

2,97¢

49

82 1,661

82 1,661

14

4,011

1,02t

0
5,04¢

7,56¢

1,441

65C

2,94
12,59¢

6,03(

1,90(

441 (1,927) 5,561

2,78¢

99C

26E (1,667)

1,85(

3,71

11,06:

13,05¢

90¢ 0 23,21«

5,762

1,48

347 0

6,89¢

16,31¢
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11. Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

In December 2018pxeljetpurchased land, two production halls, and one mgldnder construction in Friedberg, Germany ftotal
purchase price of €10.0 million. One of the prodhrchalls was previously leased byxeljetfrom the seller; the lease was terminated as of
December 31, 2013. The construction of the admmatise building was completed by the end of Maréti£ The relocation into the new
building occurred in April 2014. In 2013, tBmMpanywas committed to purchase additional land f@6émillion. Regarding this obligation,
amount of €0.2 million was paid in the second cgraof 2014.

No impairments of non-financial assets weesnrded within the respective years.

In total, th&€€Companyhas entered into sale and leaseback transactiodd felf-produced 3D printers, which were solthanks and
leased back with the intention to be used in theiSes segment for the purpose of producing custodered printed products and to sell them
to customers as used printers. As of December@4,2heCompanyhas seven active leasing contracts compared tio 2013. In 2014, three
contracts were terminated, the 3D printers weraneased from the lessor and transferred from éepssducts to plant and machinery in the
table above.

In 2014, there were no sale and leaselvaokdctions. In 2013 and 2012, tbempanyentered into sale and leaseback transactions o
and two self-produced 3D printers with sales prdsesd kKEUR 1,900 and kEUR 776, respectively. Innamtion with these transactions the
Companysold 3D printers with manufacturing costs of KEUBL&nd KEUR 266 in 2013 and 2012, respectively.Jdir from the sale of
kKEUR 1,049 and KEUR 510 was deferred and is aneattiz/er the respective lease term. Three of thpr8iders are used in the Services
segment and one was leased to a customer undgesatiog lease.

Leases of 3D printers are non-cash traiwecfor purposes of the cash flow statement.

In connection with the sale of refurbist®&i printers to customers, tl@@mpanyearly terminated three finance lease in 2014 ardion
2013 and repurchased the 3D printer from the le€oe other refurbished printer that had beenedais property, plant and equipment was
sold to a customer in 2014.

In 2013 and 2014, no additional financesésafor property, plant and equipment were agreed.
12. Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities consist of the follavg: bank overdrafts and lines of credit, long-tatebt, finance lease obligations and derivatives.
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12. Financial liabilities (Continued)
Bank overdrafts and lines of cre:
TheCompanyhas lines of credit with several banks to fund vimgkcapital requirements. The following table pdes relevant details:

Bank overdrafts and lines of credit

Year Ended
December 31,
2014
Interest rate Nominal Value Termination Carrying amount
(€in thousands, except interest rate and termination

1 3.51% 75C 12/31/201! —
2 6.5(% 25C — —
3 5.7% 50 — —
4 6.5(% 15C — —
5 3.25% 49t 03/30/201! 44¢
1,69¢ Total 44¢

At December 31, 2014 tmpanyhad €1.3 million unused credit lines with commiteedounts of €1.7 million.

Longterm debt
In September 2009pxeljetentered into a fixed rate loan agreement with LB fderbank Bayern to receive funding for reseamt i
high-speed 3D printing technology. This loan waanged at favorable terms, including an interest-freriod through June 2011 and a stated

interest rate of 2.8% for the remaining term, whicds deemed to be below market at the inceptidgheofoan (based on tli@ompany'sredit
spread of 3.05% and the 3-month EURIBOR rate).ldhe was repaid in 2014.

In July 2010, th€ompanyentered into a €0.7 million loan agreement due B016. This loan was repaid in 2014.
In December 2010, ti@mpanyentered into a €0.6 million loan agreement due &eper 30, 2017. Interest is payable at a fixedohte
5.38%. Payments of KEUR 20 are due quarterly. Atdbeber 31, 2014 and 2013, the loan had a balang@.®fmillion and €0.3 million,

respectively.

In June 2014, tHeompanyentered into a €0.8 million loan agreement due I/3fyi 2020. Interest is payable at a fixed rat8.af7%.
Payments of KEUR 12 are due monthly. At Decembef814, the loan had a balance of €0.7 million.

Finance lease obligatior

voxeljetfinances part of its production machinery and ais¢ed equipment by means of sale and leasebackairions, expiring in
various years through 2019. Please refer to Note&sses' below for detailed information.
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12. Financial liabilities (Continued)
The following table shows the maturity piebf voxeljet'sfinancial liabilities based on contractual undisetaad payments:
MATURITIES OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

12/31/2014

Remaining term

Carrying amount Gross casr
Current Non-current Total outflow <1 year 1-5years > 5 years
(€in thousands)

Bank overdrafts

and lines of

credit 44¢ 0 44¢ 44¢ 44¢ 0 0
Long-term debi 203 752 95t 1,04z 23€ 733 73
Finance lease

obligations 59C 1511 2,101 2,27¢ 673 1,60: 0
Total financial

liabilities 1,241 2,26 3,50« 3,76¢ 1,357 2,33¢ 73

12/31/2013

Remaining term

Carrying amount Gross cast
Current Non-current Total outflow < 1lyear 1-5years > 5 years
(€in thousands)

Bank overdrafts

and lines of

credit 582 17¢& 75¢ 75¢ 582 17& —
Long-term debt 374 1,13 1,507 1,73C 43C 1,20¢ 92
Finance lease

obligations 96& 2,558 3,52( 3,801 1,11C 2,62 64
Total financial

liabilities 1,92 3,86¢ 5,78t 6,28¢ 2,12¢ 4,01( 15€

13. Other liabilities and provisions

Other liabilities and provisions includecagls for tax, warranties and personnel expersasuals for tax comprise VAT payables and
other taxes. Accruals for personnel expense rédagecial security, performancetated bonuses, LTCIP, outstanding vacation entiénts, ar
compensation to employees for inventions.

voxeljethas a Long-Term Cash Incentive Plan ("LTCIP") hratvides for cash awards to nerecutive employees. Under the plan, w
was announced on October 2, 2013,Gloenpanymay grant individual award units of EUR 5,000 eaptto a total maximum amount of 10%
the net proceeds received by empanyupon closing of the initial public offering of slear An initial grant of 684 award units was made to
participants on October 2, 2013. The vesting ofavards occurs during three separate performanazdsewith 20% of the awards vesting in
the first performance period ended December 313240% of the awards vesting in the second perfoomaeriod ending December 31, 2C
and the remaining 40% vesting in the third perfaroeaperiod ending December 31, 2017. Vesting oathards during the first performance
period was subject to a revenue growth target badticcessful completion of the initial public oiffig. Both conditions for the first
performance period, (revenue target and the suttésisial public offering ofvoxeljetwere met as of December 31, 2013. Therefore the
awards regarding the first performance period vpaid in 2014. Vesting of the awards during the sdcand third performance periods is
subject to performance and market conditions, tliolygirevenue growth and increase in share pritkeoADSs compared to the initial public
offering price per ADS. In determining the fair walof the liability for the LTCIP, th€Eompanyestimates a probability of achievement of the
target of 80% based on the performance and deveopai theCompany'share price and considering the current marketitiond.
Moreover, management expects a turnover rate & bfsed on past experience (2013: 5.8%). The avaaedsontransferable during the
vesting periods. There were no new grants in 2014.

The provision and other liabilities for ¥ed LTCIP awards as of December 31, 2014 basedalrapility assumptions we€0.7 million



(2013: €0.9 million).
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13. Other liabilities and provisions (Continued)

The customer deposits included within ottadgilities amount to €0.3 million and €0.9 milticas of December, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Within the other liabilities and provisioasDecember 31, 2014 are also included liabilitiesn VAT (€0.1 million; in 2013: none),
employee bonuses (none in 2014; €0.4 million in@Paccruals for management compensation (€0.1omilh 2014; €0.3 million in 2013,
accruals for vacation and overtime (€0.1 millior2Di4; €0.1 million in 2013) and accruals for lises (€0.1 million in 2014; €0.1million in
2013).

January 1, December 31
2014 Usage Addition 2014
(€ in thousands)
Personnel expens 23t 0 657 89z
Warranties 25 25 47 47
Total 26( 25 704 93¢

In 2014, 2013, and 2012 product warranfyesse amounted to KEUR 47, KEUR 25 and KEUR 1pedively, and was included in the
cost of sales. The personnel expenses provisionlyneomprises of the LTCIP.

14. Financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be reedito sell an asset or paid to transfer a lighbititan orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fairviaierarchy defines the following levels:

. Level 1: Quoted prices of the respective finanagdet or financial liability in active markets
. Level 2: Other directly observable input parametenich contribute to establishing the fair valusdihon a valuation model
. Level 3: Input parameters not based on observabhkehdata

Under IAS 39 there are four categoriesmdricial assets:

() A financial asset or financial liability at favalue through profit or loss
(1) Held-to-maturity investments

(1) Available-for-sale financial assets

(IV) Loans and receivables
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14. Financial instruments (Continued)

The following tables list the carrying vatuand fair values of all financial instrumentsdhay voxeljet:

12/31/201<« l. Il 1. \A Fair Value Level
Assets

Nor-current asset

Financial assets (restricted ca —_ = — 247 247 Level 1
Current asset

Trade receivable —_ = —  3,14¢ 3,14¢ Level 1l
Financial assets (customer loi —_ - — 1,07 1,07¢ Levell
Financial assets (bond func — —  40,06¢ — 40,06¢ Level 1
Cash and cash equivalel 8,031 8,031 Levell
Liabilities

Nor-current liabilities

Financial liabilities (lon-term debt —_ = — 752 75C Level 2
Financial liabilities (finance lease obligatic —_ - — 1,511 1,51t Level 2
Current liabilities

Financial liabilities (bank overdrat —_ - — 44¢ 44t Level 1
Financial liabilities (lon-term debt — - — 203 19¢€ Level 2
Financial liabilities (finance lease obligatic — - — 59C 59Z Level 2
Trade payable — - — 2,32¢ 2,32¢ Level 1
12/31/201% . Il 1. V. Fair Value Level
Assets

Nor-current asset

Financial assets (customer loa —_- = - 1,21¢ 1,20¢ Level 2
Financial assets (restricted ca —_ - = 34z 34z Level 1
Current asset

Trade receivable —_ - = 1,00: 1,00: Levell
Financial assets (customer lo: —- - - 46¢ 461 Level 2
Financial assets (restricted ca —_ - — 27¢ 275 Level 1
Cash and cash equivalel 33,45¢ 33,45¢ Level 1
Liabilities

Nor-current liabilities

Financial liabilities (bank overdrat —_ - = 17t 178 Levell
Financial liabilities (lon-term debt —_- = - 1,13: 1,15¢ Level 2
Financial liabilities (finance lease obligatic —_ - = 2,55¢ 2,561 Level 2
Current liabilities

Financial liabilities (bank overdrat —_ - — 583 582 Level 1
Financial liabilities (lon-term debt —- - - 374 414 Level 2
Financial liabilities (finance lease obligatic —_ - — 96& 98¢ Level 2
Trade payable —_- = - 1,50z 1,50z Levell
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14. Financial instruments (Continued)

The fair value of customer loans includedimancial assets was determined using a discduw#sh flow model based on observable ir
from the relevant forward interest rate yield cuphes an appropriate risk premium.

The fair value of lonterm debt was determined using discounted cashrilodels based on the relevant forward interestyiatd curves
The fair value of finance lease obligations wagdeined using discounted cash flow models basedanket interest rates available to the
Companyfor similar transactions at the relevant date.

Due to the short maturity and the curremt level of interest rates, the carrying amountretit lines and bank overdrafts approximate
value.

15. Revenues
In the respective yeammxeljet'srevenues were generated in the following geographnégions:
REVENUES BY GEOGRAPHICAL REGION

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013 2012

(€in thousands)
EMEA 10,571 11,28¢ 7,40¢
Asia Pacific 4,30¢ 142 95¢
Americas 1,28¢ 26C 34¢
Total 16,16 11,68¢ 8,711

In 2014 and 2012 no customer representéa diOmore of total revenue. In 2013 fempanyhad one customer with 13% of total
revenues in 2013.

In 2014, on two occasions, fiempanyhas provided loans to two customers to cover agrodf the purchase price of a 3D printer. The
Companyrecognized revenue from the sale of these 3D pgntpon acceptance by the customer at the faieuvaflthe consideration received
which comprises cash and the loan.

In September 2013, t®mpanyecognized revenue of €0.8 on the sale of two nBvpinters to a customer in exchange for
consideration consisting of €0.6 cash and €0.2$earch services to be received. The revenue rzeagrepresents the fair value of the 3D
printers sold determined by reference to the avedigcount off list price for such printers.
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16. Cost of sales
Cost of sales includes cost of materiatchased services, cost for finished goods andathakindirect costs related to production.
COST OF SALES

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands)
Personnel expens (4,287 (3,139 (2,215
Material costs (3,440 (2,17¢) (1,299
Depreciatior (1,692 (1,145 (95¢)
Rental expens (419 (597 (487)
Total (9,83¢) (7,04%) (4,959)

17. Other operating income and expense

Other operating income includes primaribwgrnment grants received for ongoing researctdarmdlopment projects and the recognition
of the gain on sale and leaseback transactions ighease from deferred income.

The details of other operating income aesented in the table below:

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Year Ended
December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

Government grant incorr 20¢ 260 43¢
Amortization of gain on sale and leaseback transas 39¢ 54€ 36z
Recognition of deferred income due to early teritdmeof sale and

leaseback transactio 401 — —
Reimbursement of transaction ca 86 — —
Other 29C 88 24
Total 1,38¢ 894 827

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

In 2014, other operating expense amourk&tdR 101 compared to KEUR 583 in 2013 and KEURG2012. In 2013, other operating
expenses include KEUR 557 of expenses relatecktmitial public offering.
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18. Financial result

For the periods 2014, 2013 and 2012, thenitial result is mainly driven by interest expeosdinance leases, bank overdrafts and
drawings under credit lines and long-term debt.

Year Ended
December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

Interest expens (472) (380) (369
Finance lease obligatiol (119 (198 (2249
Bank overdrafts and lines of cre (37 (80) 27)
Long-term debt (195 (73) (112
Other (2260 (29 —

Interest incomt 29¢ 37 18
Payout of bond fund 201 — —
Customer loan 50 18 13
Other 48 19 5

Financial resul (173 (343 (345

19. Income taxes
Income taxes consist of the following:

Income tax (expense) benefit

Year Ended
December 31,
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

Current tax (expense) bene — — (139
Deferred tax (expense) bene 32 (35§ 21
Total 32 (35§ (11¢)

In 2014 and 2013, deferred tax (expensegfitresults from changes in deferred tax asseddiabilities on temporary differences.
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19. Income taxes (Continued)
Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The components of net deferred income takéise end of the respective reporting periodevesrfollows:
SOURCES OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax Deferred tax
assets liabilities assets liabilities
(€ in thousands)
Trade receivable — (13 18 (6)
Other receivables and current as: — — 52 (14)
Property, Plant & Equipmel 53 (6649) — (1,059
Current deferred incorr 10€ — 167 —
Other current financial liabilitie 165 — 27C —
Current financial asse — (80) — —
Other current liabilities and provisio — — — (35
Non-current deferred inconr 211 — 37t (8
Non-current financial liabilities 42% (16) 71t (23
Non-current financial asse — ()] — —
Intangible assel — (219) — —
Valuation allowanct (16¥¢) — (459) —
Tax assets (liabilities 79C (1,009 1,13¢ (1,139
Set off of tax (790 79C (1,13¢) 1,13¢
Net tax — (219) — —

At December 31, 2014 voxeljet AG had gross carry-forwards for corporation tax and traaelosses of KEUR 8,199 and kEUR 8,031,
respectively for which no deferred taxes have beengnized. These tax losses can be carried forwiindut restriction for future offset
against taxable profits. In addition, there areign tax loss carry-forwards of KEUR 1,660.

In addition, a valuation allowance of KEWB8 on net deferred tax assets related to saléeandback transactions was recorded in 2014
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19. Income taxes (Continued)
Reconciliation of profit before income taxes to iname tax
The reconciliation between profit beforeame taxes and income tax benefit (expense) isllasve:

RECONCILIATION OF INCOME TAX BENEFIT (EXPENSE)

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands)
Profit (Loss) before ta (4,364 (2,356 32¢
Tax expense at prevailing statutory rate (2! 1,22 66( (92)
Non-deductible expense (25) (23 (15)
Tax-rate related difference (44 — —
Unrecognized temporary differences and tax lo (1,127) (99E) (9
Income tax benefit (expense 32 (35¢) (116

20. Personnel expenses

Personnel expenses included in cost osedsearch and development, selling and admitiigraxpenses comprise:

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands)
Wages and salarit 5,50t 3,85( 2,79
LTCIP 412 72¢ —
Social security contributior 1,05( 93C 591
Total 6,967 5,50¢ 3,38¢

21. Segment reporting

voxeljetoperates in two reportable segments—Systems awnit8g+which reflect the internal organizational ananagement structure
according to the distinct nature of the two bussess The Systems business derives its revenuedtimmanufacture of 3D printers, and the
Services business provides custom-ordered primedlpt to customers.

The measurement principles usedidmyeljetin preparing this segment reporting are also ttsgslfar segment performance assessment.
The Chief Executive Officer ofoxeljetacts as a chief operating decision maker. As apagnce indicator, the chief operating decision enak
monitors the performance by t@®mpany'sevenues and gross profit.
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21. Segment reporting (Continued)

The following table summarizes segment répg for each of the reporting periods ended Ddoen31. As management's controlling
instrument is mainly revenugased, the reporting information does not includetailed breakdown of all assets and liabilitigchtegory. Th
sum of the amounts for the two segments equalthkfor theCompanyin each of the years.

SEGMENT REPORTING

Year Ended December 31
2014 2013 2012
(€ in thousands)

SYSTEMS SERVICES SYSTEMS SERVICES SYSTEMS  SERVICES

Revenue: 9,057 7,10¢ 6,34: 5,34t 3,46¢ 5,245
Gross profi 3,301 3,02¢ 2,50¢ 2,13¢ 1,39¢ 2,35¢
Gross profit

in % 36.4% 42.% 39.5% 40.(% 40.2% 44.%%
PPE 7,322 12,14« 4,91z 11,40 854 4,44¢
Trade

receivabli 1,05¢ 2,09: 55€ 44k 18¢ 43€
Trade

payables 1,031 1,29t 632 87C 31¢ 242
Depreciatiol

and

amortisat

(excl.

Intangible

assets 42t 1,50z 174 1,30¢ 22¢ 1,107

Systems revenues include revenues fromsates of used 3D printers of kKEUR 393, KEUR 300kEdR 500 for the years ended
December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 respectively.

As of December 31, 2014, more than 80%lgfraperty, plant and equipment assets were lacat&ermany. In 2013 and 2012, all non-
current assets were located at Germany.

22. Financial risk management

TheCompany'sManagement Board is responsible for implementirgfithance policy and for ongoing risk managemeran$actions
related to activities in the area of financial inghents require the prior approval of the Chiefdficial Officer. Derivative financial instruments
have not been used for speculative purposes areldeved solely to hedge risks connected with lessioperations.

Foreign exchange ris

For the year ended December 31, 20&4eljetgenerated 43.7% of its revenues in the eurozonditiadally, the majority of the
Company'sourcing transactions are also transacted in Bartteat zone. Th€ompanyhad USD 5.3 million and GBP 0.8 million in foreign
currency accounts, that are subject to foreign angh risk as of December 31, 2014. Those foreigreay funds are used to finance the
expansion in the UK and North American market.

TheCompanyinvoiced 90% in 2014 and 100% in 2013 of the todgknue in Euro and therefore Bempanyconsiders the current
currency risk as minor.
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22. Financial risk management (Continued)
Interest rate risk

voxeljet'sprincipal interest-bearing positions are liabikti®r bank borrowings and finance lease obligatidihese liabilities are entirely
at a fixed interest rate. As such, changes in niamkerest rates have no effect on future inteegpenses.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of theompanysuffering a financial loss as the result of itsm@uparties being unable to perform their obligagio
The Companyis exposed to credit risk from its operating atiéa (mainly trade receivables and customer loand)from its financing
activities, including deposits with banks and figi@hinstitutions.voxeljetseeks to minimize such risk by entering into tratisas with
counterparties that are believed to be creditwolthsiness partners or with financial institutiortsiath meet high credit rating requirements. In
addition, the portfolio of receivables and custom@vances is monitored on a continuous basis. tiisHiis limited to a specified amount with
regard to individual receivables. As of DecemberZIl4 and 2013, there are three customer loansaraing to €1.1 million and €1.5 million,
respectively. To mitigate the credit risk assoaatéth these loans, tfeompanyconsiders several aspects. Before a customer escailoan,
the Companyobtains relevant information about the customechSnformation includes the business model as agthe commercial context
of the customer. In addition to that, tBempanyconsiders available financial disclosure aboutcth&tomer. After granting a customer loan,
Companymonitors the timely payment by the customer. Initiatt, the Companyretains title to the 3D printer sold to a custommetil all
consideration is received.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk thatoxeljetmight not have sufficient cash to meet its paynudatigations. This risk is countered by systematic,
day-by-day liquidity management whose absolute dumehtal requirement is that solvency must be gteedrat all times. A major
responsibility of key management is to monitor ¢hsh balances and to set up and update cash piasmim monthly basis to ensure liquidity.
At all times cash and cash equivalents are prajemtethe basis of a regular financial and liquigtitgnning.

TheCompanys short- and mid-term liquidity needs are currentvered. Due to the proceeds from the initiallipulsfering, the
Companyconsiders the mid-term liquidity risk as minor.

23. Capital management

Equity is monitored by tHeompanyusing financial ratios. The equity used as a basidetermining the equity ratio corresponds to the
equity disclosed in the Statement of Financial fRosi

Part of the capital management stratedy isduce the number of sale and leaseback tramsador 3D printing equipment used in the
production of printed product for customers. Agsult of the increased liquidity, a part of theske@ontracts will be terminated. In addition,
Companyplans to reduce other financial debt.
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23. Capital management (Continued)
voxeljet'scapital structure as of the end of the reportingogs 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
(€in thousands)

Equity 71,30( 45,40(
Share of total equity and liabilitie 87.%% 78.2%
Current financial liabilities 1,241 1,927
Non-current financial liabilities 2,26: 3,86:

Total financial liabilities 3,50¢ 5,78¢
Share of total equity and liabilitie 4.3% 10.(%

Total equity and liabilities 81,09¢ 57,91¢

24. Leases
Finance leases
Future minimum lease payments under fimraptg@ase arrangements at the end of the considepeding periods are as follows:

PRESENT VALUE OF MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 201
Present value

Minimum future Unamortized

lease
payments obligation

interest
expense

of minimum
future lease
payments obligation

(€in thousands)

due within 1 yea 65¢ (82) 577
due between 1 and 5 yei 1,57 (92) 1,481
due in more than 5 yea — — —
Total 2,23( (172) 2,05¢

Year Ended December 31, 201

Minimum future Unamortized

lease
payments obligation

interest
expense

Present value

of minimum

future lease
payments obligation

(€in thousands)

due within 1 yea 1,11(C (149 96¢€
due between 1 and 5 yei 2,627 (136 2,491
due in more than 5 yea 64 (1) 63
Total 3,801 (287) 3,52(
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24. Leases (Continued)
Operating Leases
Lesset
The estimated payment schedule regardiegatipg leases is as follows:

OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

(€in thousands)
Less than 1 ye: 47¢ 137
1to 5 year: 1,39¢ 84
Over five year: — —
Total 1,87¢ 221

Operating lease expenses were KEUR 348RkBL¥ and kEUR 371 in the financial years 2014,3281d 2012, respectively. The operate
lease expenses are primarily related to the ragta@lements for real estate regarding our foreigmatjons.

Lessor

voxeljetleased three of its self-produced 3D printers stamers. Under the lease contracteljetbears a majority of the substantial
risks and rewards of the underlying assets.

Operating lease payments receivable for subleases

Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

(€in thousands)
Less than 1 ye: 157 12¢€
1to 5 year: 18¢ 12¢
Over five year: — —
Total 34C 252

The operating lease income was kEUR 169kE26 and KEUR 96 in the financial years 2014,284d 2012, respectively.

25. Commitments, contingent assets and liabilities

In connection with the enforcementvokeljet'sintellectual property rights, the acquisition ofrthparty intellectual property rights, or
disputes related to the validity or alleged infengent of theCompanys or third-party intellectual property rights, inding patent rights,
voxeljethas been and may in the future be subject or partiaims, negotiations or complex, protracteddition.
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26. Related party transactions
Related party transactionsrakeljetmainly comprise transactions with individuals oe Management Board and Supervisory Board.

Key management is defined as those indalglbhaving authority and responsibility for plarminirecting and control-ling the activities of
the Companywithin their function and within the interest oetGompany.

The following table presents the amount emaiponents of Management Board compensation:
MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION

Year Ended December 31
2014 2013 2012
(€in thousands)

Fixed compensatio 504 35z 16¢
Variable compensatiac 56  25C 55
Total 56C 60z  22¢

Management Board remuneration currentlysisis of a fixed monetary remuneration, other fikedefits (includindCompanycar
allowances and contributions to a direct contritruplan), and a variable bonus.

At December 31, 2014 and 2013, amountEdfRR 276 and KEUR 250 were accrued for Managemeatdoompensation.

voxeljet's Chief Executive Officer has agreed to persorgligrantee EUR 75,000 of a loan from Bayerisched-lynd Vereinsbank AG,
Munich, Germany, to th€ompany. Three of the shareholderswafxeljetpursuant to an agreement, dated September 1, B8%6,each agreed
to reimburse the Chief Executive Officer EUR 18, b@asevoxeljetdefaults on the loan and the Chief Executive Offisgequired to pay ar
sums under his personal guarantee. Chmpanypays an interest rate of 6.00% per annum on theagtesed amount to each guarantor. The
guarantee and the agreement with the shareholdgesterminated in March 2014.

Transactions with related parties

A related party relationship could haves#fiect on the profit and loss and financial positaf theCompany. Defined as related parties :
individuals or other third parties with whovoxeljethas common control relationships.

OTHER RELATED PARTIES

Nature of
Name relationship Duration of relationship
Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG,
Augsburg Owner 10/01/2002- Current
Prof. Dr. Joachim Heinzl, Munic Owner 05/01/199¢- Current
AleSta Beteiligungs GmbH, Augsbu Owner 06/01/200¢- Current
Schlosserei und Metallbau Ederer, Die Supplier 05/01/199¢- Current
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26. Related party transactions (Continued)
The main transactions with other relatetiviiduals were the following:

Franz Industriebeteiligungen AG, Augsbu@grmany, is owned by Mr. Rudolf Franz who workedagxternal consultant abxeljet
until June 30, 2013. Since July, 1, 2013, he has Itiee Chief Financial Officer of voxeljet AG. Huis external consulting services, Franz
Industriebeteiligungen AG, received compensatiomoegular basis which was split into a fixed andable component, amounted to the
following: KEUR 99 (KEUR 70 fixed and KEUR 29 vasia) for 2013, KEUR 151 (KEUR 117 fixed; KEUR 34iahle) for 2012. Other
transactions with Franz Industriebeteiligungen AEnprise the rental of office space in Augsburg,@ary. Rental expenses amounted to
KEUR 2, in each of 2014, 2013 and 2012. In addjtiranz Industriebeteiligungen AG received paymeeitsted to the use of certain paintings
which are placed in the administrative building-nedberg. Associated rental expenses amount tdkEuh each of 2014, 2013 and 2012.

Furtheryoxeljetacquired goods amounting to KEUR 29, KEUR 20, @BdR 14 in 2014, 2013 and 2012 from 'SchlossereiMathllbau
Ederer', which is owned by the brother of Dr. Iiiggterer, the Chief Executive Officer wbxeljet.

27. Equity transactions

On July 2, 2013, the shareholders of Vetelechnology GmbH formed a new entity named VXIOL2 AG with a nominal share capital
of KEUR 50. Upon formation, the new entity's equitynsisted of 50,000 ordinary shares with no parevand a stated value of one Euro (EUF
1) and each shareholder owned the same proporidmatrest as in Voxeljet Technology GmbH.

Effective September 12, 2013, the Voxeljethnology GmbH was merged into VXLT 2013 AG upegistration of the merger in the
commercial register of the surviving entity, VXLD23 AG. Concurrent with the effectiveness of thegag VXLT 2013 AG changed its nal
to voxeljet AG.

In connection with the merger, 1,950,008irmary shares of voxeljet AG were issued in exclediog the contribution of Voxeljet
Technology GmbH. Combined with the previously is568,000 ordinary shares, the post-merger shaiitatapvoxeljet AG consisted of
2,000,000 ordinary shares.

The merger is considered a transactionucal@mon control and reflected in the financiatestaents of voxeljet AG using the carrying
amounts of the assets and liabilities of VoxeljetAnology GmbH, the predecessor to voxeljet AG. @adleulation of earnings (loss) per share
is adjusted retrospectively for all periods toeeflthe number of voxeljet AG shares issued anstauding after the merger.

On October 23, 2013, t®mpany'segistration statement on Form F-1 (File No. 33382%) of 7,475,000 American Depositary Shares
("ADSs") at a public offering price of USD 13.00rp&DS became effective. Of the 7,475,000 ADSs $olithe public offering, 5,600,000 were
sold by theCompanyand 1,875,000 were sold by its shareholders (tk#ifi§ Shareholders"). As a result of the offeritigg Companyreceivec
net proceeds of approximately USD 64.5 millionapproximately EUR 46.8 million, after deducting endriting discounts and commissions
and EUR 2.2 million in offering costs.

On April 16, 2014, we completed a follow-affiering of 3,000,000 ADSs at a public offeringgerof USD 15.00 per ADS. Net proceeds
from the follow-on offering to th€ompanywere approximately USD 41.4 million. On April 24)14, the underwriters in the follow-on
offering purchased 450,000
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27. Equity transactions (Continued)

ADSs from certain of th€ompany'shareholders (the "Selling Shareholders") purstaatite overallotment option they were granted & th
follow-on offering. The net proceeds to the SellBigareholders were approximately USD 6.4 milliangmproximately EUR 4.6 million. The
Companydid not receive any proceeds from the sale of AByBthe Selling Shareholders.

At December 31, 2014, 3,720,000 ordinaareb were issued and outstanding.
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EXHIBIT 8.1

Subsidiaries of voxljet AG

State or Country of Incorporation or
Name QOrganization

Voxeljet of America Inc. Delaware
Voxeljet UK Ltd. United Kingdom
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Exhibit 12.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
[, Dr. Ingo Ederer, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 20-Fafeljet AG;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omdtéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@eponsible for establishing and maintaining disate controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proesgor caused such disclosure controls and proesdarbe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or cause such internal control over finanoéglorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntai report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regidisanternal control over financial reporting tloatturred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigttal quarter in the case of an annual repod tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting.

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anglalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetamnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@sother persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(&)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contratiofmancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrg's ability to record, process, summarize apobrt financial information; ar

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ DR. INGO EDERER

Dr. Ingo Ederer
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer

Dated: March 26, 2015
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Exhibit 12.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
I, Rudolf Franz, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 20-Fafeljet AG;
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not cortaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgtéde a material fact necessary to

make the statements made, in light of the circuntgtsiunder which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the
period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4, The registrant's other certifying officer and | a@eponsible for establishing and maintaining disgfe controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proesgor caused such disclosure controls and proesdarbe designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatheg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or cause such internal control over finanoéglorting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in atmuoce with generally accepted accounting princjples

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatisclosure controls and procedures and preséntai report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contints procedures, as of the end of the period coueyehis report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regidisanternal control over financial reporting tloatturred during the registrant's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fofigttal quarter in the case of an annual repod tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regasit's internal control over financial reporting.

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anglalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thetamnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@sother persons performing the
equivalent functions):

(&)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesgethe design or operation of internal contratiofmancial reporting which
are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regrg's ability to record, process, summarize apobrt financial information; ar

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the registrant's
internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ RUDOLF FRANZ

Rudolf Franz
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Dated: March 26, 2015
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Exhibit 12.3

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report onfd20-F of voxeljet AG (the "Company") for the yearded December 31, 2014 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on thehsatof (the "Report"), the undersigned, Dr. Ingeied, Chief Executive Officer of the
Company, hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.Cti&= 1350, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremgent Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfgaAct of 1934, as amended;
and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly @ets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/s/ DR. INGO EDERER

Dr. Ingo Ederer
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer

Dated: March 26, 2015
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Exhibit 12.4

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANESOXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report onfd20-F of voxeljet AG (the "Company") for the yearded December 31, 2014 as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on thelsatof (the "Report"), the undersigned, Rudolf Erabhief Financial Officer of the
Company, hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.Cti&® 1350, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirengent Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfgaAct of 1934, as amended;
and

(2)  The information contained in the Report fairly @ets, in all material respects, the financial cbadiand results of operations
of the Company.

/sl RUDOLF FRANZ

Rudolf Franz
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

Dated: March 26, 2015
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